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CHAPTER 1

Accounting in Action
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Accounting consists of three basic activities—it identifies, records, and communicates
C el g Jeatl) g e et s At caldl 3 (e ¢ 98 dslaal)
- The economic events of an organization to interested users.
Cnigal) Cppaaiinall lgaalat 5 Lelimad o5y A 5all LalaB¥) Culasy)

Three Activities

1. Identifies: select economic events (transactions) (2 lalaall) ZaalaB@Y) Eilaay) daas judy adl)
2. Records: Records, classify, and summarize. anlill s canaill ¢ Jaadll s Jaauadd)

3. Communicates: prepare accounting reports " Analyze and interpret for users"
"opeadiveall judll g Jdaill Wy e Lo " daanlad) o lE slac) 1 dual gl
* The accounting process includes the bookkeeping function.
leband dglae 5 (e il L (580 Al Slaal) paas fplee rdpaladl Zoleall) jlaal) el ddida 5 anati dpulaal) dileall
bookkeeper Jb amy il shall 03¢y o sh (Al il g (Lelilat a3 (e g dpplan 5 l8 Jee Gk e Lala iy

Who Uses Accounting Data: dppdaal) i) ariiey (e
1. INTERNAL USERS: SUCHAS  Jia :gsldlall ¢ gadiieal)
5 Marketing "what price should Apple charge for an iPod to maximize the company's net income?
b aall A, Jao s saly 3 jPod Jiie Apple ebalis of cang s jradl s L (g geadl)
« Management: "Which PepsiCo product line is the most profitable? Should any products lines be
eliminated? "
"eCilaiie b ghad (gl (e paldill Gy b $any ;) SEY) 58 PepsiCo 48 izl laa " 18 02Y)
« Finance "Is cash sufficient to pay dividends to Microsoft stockholders?"
" Microsoft sedbu agull 7L i adal LS " K" gl ol Ja" Jy galll
« Human Resources "Can General Motors afford to give its employees pay raises this year?"
"alad) 138 Ll g ) (B Il @ 5 )sise Jlia ki (A" A pdall 3 ) gal)
2. EXTERNAL USERS "¢ s JAd) ¢ gaddieaal)™

*

%+ Creditors: Will United Airlines be able to pay its debts as they come due?

Pledlaniinl die Leignn alaw Ao 5 0ld 30y il ot o A8 33 0 S Ja 1 gddtall
%+ Investors: " IS General Electric earning satisfactory income?"
"Pla s Slan el €] ) yis 4S5 38a3 A" 1o palieaal)

Ethics in Financial Reporting 4allall s j&ill dlac| cil@MA]
» Effective financial reporting depends on sound ethical behavior.
o) B @l e aaiey Alledll ALy ) slac)

GAAP : L laid)
Standards that are generally accepted and universally practiced. These standards indicate how to
report economic events.
e @ ulaall " AnLaBY) Y e Y AES ) ulaall ol i Ulle e jleall s L s sl uladl)
" ALl sl s Ll
Financial Statements "4allal) ai i)™

€ Balance Sheet "I gandl Al el
€ Income Statement "Jaal) dan
€ Statement of Owner's Equity Ol Gl dala”
€ Statement of Cash Flows " gaail) gaxil) Aald"
€ Note Disclosure "ElaladY )" Adlay) e el
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IFRS: international financial reporting standards 4silall &l 4 oall julaal)
Calaadd agisy (1a allal) Jga 492 120 Lo aiad

Standard-setting bodies: (</laidy) Bis + SMf agia qiglhall) " julaal) 2aa3 A1) cligh™

» Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) "Ll dpulaall julaa Galaa”
» Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) " Cila sl 5 Al B 6V daad"
» International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) "l sall dpdlaall Hulea Galaa”

A el s 48 GAAP o) fasal) o i 43093 IFRS (Y lldy (il 8 45 GAAP Lal 4igsa g 22 g3 |FRS : Aiadle

Measurement Principles "kl (st
1- HISTORICAL COST PRINCIPLE (or cost principle) dictates that companies record assets at their
cost.
A Cn g e J e dhas IS N e (o jy (AAISH Tasa f) Audy ) AAISH fasa
4l el jranty o s Ledie « 2015 ple $100000 JUall Jion e Lasl<s i o) 5 8 (o ) el pds cadld e 48 55 1 JUa
"$100000" 4 )l Lgibl<s jelas () Lgale ang
2- FAIR VALUE PRINCIPLE states that assets and liabilities should be reported at fair value
(the price received to sell an asset or settle a liability).
() L] o daal ad alicaad) peall) Alalad) Aally o saadll g Jsa¥) oo §O0Y) Cangy 4l o Adalad) Aedl) fase aiy
"aguY) Jia J sl prand anding "
Liald ¢ $600,000 uaLY! dad (IS 2022 4w b5 ¢ 2020 diw 8 $450,000 Ly () i) Jilly 48 58 Jlia
$600,000 4ais Ui jilds & ()Y dad Jaia

Assumptions <lua dl)
1- MONETARY UNIT ASSUMPTION requires that companies include in the accounting records only
transaction data that can be expressed in terms of money.
0o lgie ) (e ) el Uiy Ladd daudaall el 8 @l Al 7 a8 Gf catlaly 40838 Saa o) () )
Juall Sua
(@) s Jsay Jyliia 5 g ma 2 (A (Sipa¥) ¥ gally (Dlalasa JS Ul S )
2- ECONOMIC ENTITY ASSUMPTION requires that activities of the entity be kept separate and

distinct from the activities of its owner and all other economic entities.
AV Lalaiy) il e g LSl dhals 8l e 5 i s Aliadie (LS Adadil Jla3 @aLai®Y) Ll () )l

Forms of Business Ownership "Jls¥) 48l Jled)"

1. Proprietorship ™ 4l 4<la”
v Owned by one person "aaly padd Sy
v" Owner is often manager/operator "dale sl e sSssale clilall "
v' Owner receives any profits, suffers any losses, and is personally liable for all debts "unlimited
liability" O maen o bads ¥ gsa (585 Hilud (ol i 2L 1 (of Ll ol
2. Partnership " As)
% Owned by two or more persons "SIl Gladd LeShia)"
% Often retail and service-type businesses "A5 a5 jlad ()68 leadl) sl e i< A"
% Generally unlimited personal liability "ole JSI 33k e Apadd Ayl g g
% Partnership agreement MLl AS) Al ¢ st
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3. Corporation "Adaalull 4s il
~» Ownership divided into shares of stock "AS ) Asla (o gl aga)”
« Separate legal entity organized under state corporation law .
" A gSall clS A (B s gay alila Juadia gAY i)™
«6 Limited liability
"aad 3l J) ) Gl o) REPVINY | 5 SVENPLIR R E I T B35 INENTGE PN K ik DY )" 33 g9ana Al gpena™
the accounting equation, and its components Ll g% gedspaulaal) Alalaal)
Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity

(Ll ) ALl 4 "y sl el YT = "l s gl g

Basic Accounting Equation 4Ll 4ualaall Ailas
@ Provides the underlying framework for recording and summarizing economic events.
Lemaali g ApalaB) Slaa ) Jeadl culu) LY i
@ Assets are claimed by either creditors or owners. Ol i 5 sl Loy g J guad)

€ |If a business is liquidated, claims of creditors must be paid before ownership claims.
Aol e 8 cplall clllag ads cangd ¢ A8y dgdual a3 1)

1. Assets " O
@ Resources a business owns.
@ Provide future services or benefits.

"5 el oLl LeSliay ) ) sall”
BTN | Lﬁ Lgia Balaty) S

@ Cash, Supplies, Equipment, etc. M) lanal ¢ e i) ¢ (S Lgle AT
2. Liabilities ") N

@ Claims against assets (debts and obligations).
b i g Gl e 3oke A Sl @ Ml ga gl Jsal) (e o oy Gllladll
@ Creditors (party to whom money is owed).
")) Al (s A Calall M gl
€ Accounts Payable, Notes Payable, Salaries and Wages Payable, etc.
B¢ s el ¢ Ml € adall (3150 ¢ Alall elluadl” aadl) ;AL

3. Owner's Equity Paslal) (5 giat
€ Ownership claims on total assets.
€ Referred to as residual equity.
€ Investment by owners and revenues (+)
Calal ¥ 3l e Jany Dl i e "Olal) Gl )" L) 83l )
€ Drawings and expenses (-).
el clal Y dales e Jaad colsail) g @lilall J8 e Anad il b saiaal)

L AlleaY) J saa¥ LeSley AUadll
Aaie ASLe (3 98a L) L) Ly

Ll Dataalt Jead) = cldEN 4 LS
Basic Equation Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity
Expanded Equation Assets = Liabilities + Own_ers = Own_ers + Revenues — Expenses
Capital Drawings
Aulualil) Alalaal) Jaa¥! = "l AN oeall 4 J LRI L Sl L gy L 24231
= e 58 Jg) P =
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1. Increases in Owner’s Equity "Aaslal) (g gia B culaly T

@ Investments by owner are the assets the owner puts into the business.
anll 8 Gl Ly 3 ea) e liLal) @l jlaiiad
€ Revenues result from business activities entered into for the purpose of earning income.
Llae Gya ) ) i " A e ) /7 J300) (i€ e Lo ) 5 ) A el Adaial) e Al ) )
" delay &= o daad PRty
» Common sources of revenue are: sales, fees, services, commissions, interest, dividends,
royalties, and rent.
¢l Y15 ¢ ZLoY) Clay 353 ¢ 0 8ll 5 ¢ Y gandl s ¢ Dladdll g ¢ a g g ¢ Claaall 1A dadldl) JAAN jalaa
AP EEME

2. Decreases in Owner’s Equity "ASLall (3 gia Bl
€ Drawings An owner may withdraw cash or other assets for personal use.
i) At 6 AN Jsa¥) sl sl a5 a1 Apadll) iy gaaal)
€ Expenses are the cost of assets consumed or services used in the process of earning revenue.
Aol ¥ € Alae 8 deadiiaal) Cleodll i A0l Jpa) A6lSS a Cild g puaall

» Common expenses are: salaries expense, rent expense, utilities expense, tax expense, etc.

Ex: Classify the following items as investment by owner, owner’s drawings, revenue, or.
expenses Then indicate whether each item increases or decreases owner’s equity.
13 Lo aas a8 Cayjlaall | g ¢ clal Y1 sl ¢ Anad il ol saall sl ¢ LAl L e L) gl e Al jualiad) Ciiia ;e
L) A8l s pally 5l 3 3 pealie JS OIS

Classification Effect On Equity Gsis o 8l
R L)
1. Rent Expense S iy jlas Expense Decrease
2. Service Revenue Clasdd) @bl ) Revenue Increase
3. Drawings doadldl) aly gaal) Drawings Decrease
4. Salaries and Wages Expense Expense Decrease
sV Gl gLl iy jlaa
Transactions are a business’s economic events recorded by accountants.
C8 Bke A AS AN allaa A5l cililea b gabail il L ) palai®y) Claal) s Slalaal)
Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity"
€ May be external or internal. leaoa o AHal Jay 068 o) S CalaaY) o2a
€ Not all activities represent transactions A8l cllia 8 galail] il L Calaa) IS
€ Each transaction has a dual effect on the accounting equation.
Agnlad) Aabadll e = 50 30 ils dlalae U8
Ex: Are the following events recorded in the accounting records?
iralaal) el 8 Alaee AN Culaa Y Ja bl Jas Ao
Purchase computer Cmla ol )l Yes recorded
Discuss product design with potential customer () e dixa debiay JUI A8l No recorded
Pay rent bl ada Yes recorded
|Paged
TUDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous




ACCT130_CHAPTER 1
e (pdll slua

: Transactions <3elaall ¢ Jall J)igum
TRANSACTION 1. INVESTMENT BY OWNER Ray Neal decides to start a smartphone app
development company which he names soft byte. On September 1, 2017, he invests $15,000
cash in the business. This transaction results in an equal increase in assets and owner’s equity.
2.S0ft byte Wlaw ) 483 il sl clila y ki 4S 5& +2 Ray Neal U8 Gl U8 (e L) |1 dlalaal)
Asiag Jpal) A sbaia 3ah ) ) Aalaad) o3a (ga3i Jaad) 81385 5Y 53 15000 i ¢ 2017 aciaw 1
Aslal)
, clalaall b lllal) 13gd Luadlll) <l jlafia¥) ja¥) GlIS any 138 9 Lkl GAS 15000 aday clllal) ald 098 ny

TRANSACTION 2. PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT FOR CASH Soft byte Inc. purchases computer
equipment for $7,000 cash.
S35 Sy el Y 52 7000 Jilie 5 g0 3 3¢l Softbyte Inc 48 i (s yidi 2aill Cilasall ¢ yi 2 Alalaal)
. CildraS llal) (e o lalii ol () (ALY (e 1385 ¥ g3 7000 4iad Lo ada & dlalaal) sl B

TRANSACTION 3. PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES ON CREDIT Soft byte Inc. purchases for $1,600
headsets and other accessories expected to last several months. The supplier allows Soft byte
to pay this bill in October.
e e s Gl Il Sleland Syl Y50 1,600 Jiis Soft byte Inc cud S e cilalaey) o s 3 dlalaall
58T G35, 5l o2 by Soft byte 4S80 2 ) sall prany | el 822l et o @ gy A s Lal)
"R " Y (S1g hall Gals g5 S e Sy aslsl Ll s AN LS (s 130
TRANSACTION 4. SERVICES PERFORMED FOR CASH Soft byte Inc. receives $1,200 cash from
customers for app development services it has performed.
e o Ball (e 1383 US; el 15Y 50 1200 &lie Soft byte Inc. 4S5 8k ¢ CASH 4 4e3iall cilaxall 4 Alalaal)
Leiedd Al i)y glat cilada
S (o) 13 agle o 5 2SI 2 g2l G ing 138 5 $1200 e il 48,20 Lo o ¥
TRANSACTION 5. PURCHASE OF ADVERTISING ON CREDIT Soft byte Inc. receives a bill for $250
from the Daily News for advertising on its online website but postpones payment until a later
date.
ol A e US) 5al 15 50 250 i 5 5 Soft byte Inc 48 als olai) e ode ) ¢l i 5 dalaal)
Y ) in g da i Ll ) e Ladsa e oDl g
AL ) (e AL o) () Jal Bl 8 ady Y (Sl g paal) (e yfing 138 9 $250 adall Gaiua Us (s
TRANSACTION 6. SERVICES PERFORMED FOR CASH AND CREDIT. Soft byte performs $3,500 of
services. The company receives cash of $1,500 from customers, and it bills the balance of
$2,000 on account.

_&._11..»;1\‘_;;: J‘y}a2000m;m)ﬁ3\)s.a”s§} ¢ &Sl e HY 53 1500
Bl AS ) iy Glwal) o U1 2000 Ll 984Sl e g ¥ 92 1500 Wil 2 ada dSpdl Ue i 9p
. 2000 s Galieal) Glwal) g (S 1500 widl ail e 3500

TRANSACTION 7. PAYMENT OF EXPENSES Soft byte Inc. pays the following expenses in cash for

September: office rent $600, salaries and wages of employees $900, and utilities $200.

gy ¢ H¥ 2600 A Dl 1 el )@_..’ZJ Jaay Al eslaall Soft byte Inc. 35)& c_hﬁ chlaadl) c_h 7 dlalaal)
2¥52200 G alls ¢ 5Y 52900 cxibasall Hsals
Y Dl padl vie oo HY Glaga gill (KU S e (a2 $1700 IS my ol 2805 A4S 50l Lie o 58
. Jaalddl die Lgaua ¢ liate Jualdill sla $200 @8l 5 $900 Cnils sall sl 5 $600 laay)
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TRANSACTION 8. PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Soft byte Inc. pays its $250 Daily News bill
in cash. The company previously (in Transaction 5) recorded the bill as an increase in Accounts
Payable.
UGS el 15Y 53 250 dasis "dse 0 JLal" 5,588 Soft byte Inc 48y adsi adall dasvivuall ililuall aiy 8 Alalaal)
A cllual) 352l 5 sl (5 Allaall 8) Lol 4S50 culas 136
A5l 8 e pdall Gatisall (e iiay 138 5 1385 GEISH (e $250 b laie Le AS ) Cuxdy () g8
TRANSACTION 9. RECEIPT OF CASH ON ACCOUNT Soft byte Inc. receives $600 in cash from
customers who had been billed for services (in Transaction 6).
oot ol Gl e Dlandl (e 1385 US; 5al 15 50 Soft byte Inc. 600 48 b ik Gluall e siill 23wl |9 dlalaal)
(6 Aslaall 8) ciladall Jilia o ) b
& agiuiaic Jing 105 agad () 563 $600 4de N $2000 oo L3l 2a) 2ds 6 a8 ) Alalaay (IS Alelaall sles ()50
_@M;M@h})&‘yw\ Glblaal) w@@gﬂgﬁ}@;\s}\
TRANSACTION 10. WITHDRAWAL OF CASH BY OWNER Ray Neal withdraws $1,300 in cash in
cash from the business for his personal use.

LE“AMS‘ M\MY ASJ»J\QA\AS.} (kY JYJJ Ray Nea|1300u;*ud3w\¢hawd:s.ﬂ\ d\.d\u;.u 10 Adalaals
-$1300 J‘Mﬂw&‘uﬂud#g;uﬁ

cdalaal 7 5 A1 § ) ) pn Jhallly agasda 55 o

oo e daall) a5 S g Alalaa JS (358 ) A i e G

ua fuall gl
e el sl

Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity
action  CaSh + g hle *+ Supplies + Equipment = USRS+ GO - rawings * Rev- - Exp.
1.  +15,000 +15,000
2. -7,000 +7,000
3. +1,600 +1,600
4, +1,200 +1,200
5. +250 -250
6. +1,500 +2,000 +3,500
7. -1,700 -600
-900
-200
-250 -250
9. +600 -600
10. -1,300 -1,300
| T J\ i J
$18,050 $18,050
|Page6
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"iaga BT (¢ g pgdai a Y Ol 6B
Assets = Cash + Accounts Receivable + Supplies + Prepaid insurance + Equipment (Deduct Accumulated
Depreciation)
(A3 oS i) gy Lgie Laili) calanall + Tisse g saaall cpaalil) + o315l 4 Aiall aeldl) + 25 = J gaa¥)
Liabilities = Notes Payable + Accounts Payable + Interest Payable + Unearned Service Revenue + Salaries
and Wages Payable
Lantall ¥l s o) gl + L€l e laddll i) ) + pdall Aol 30 5al + A5 clluall + 2l (31,50 = clal JY)
caall
Owners' equity = Owner's Capital - Owner's Drawing + Net income + Additional Investment
¥ L)+ Jaal s + L) il s - Gl Jle ol ) = ASlal) 368a
Net income = Revenue — Expenses cild g puaal) - clal ¥ = Jaal) dla
Revenue = Service Revenue + sales + fees+ commissions+ interest+ dividends+ royalties+ rent.
Y+ Y+ 2LV 4 0+ Y gl sl Clasall )yl Radd )l = clal )
Expense = salaries expense+ rent expense+ utilities expense+ tax expense+ Depreciation expense
MY i g yomn + il puall iy peme + (38l Cli g jeme + gl Cay jliae + il gl Cili 5 e = il g paall

Summary of Transactions "olaleall adla"
1. Each transaction is analyzed in terms of its effect on: " & W il Cua ¢pe dlalaa JS Julasi 2"
a) The three components of the basic accounting equation. Aslel) dusulaall Aalaall B il <l
b) Specific of items within each component. OsSa S Jaly paliall (3 2384
2. The two sides of the equation must always be equal.  Laila (y sbucia Adalaal) B jha ¢ 68 o) o

Financial Statements 4ilal) <ULl

Companies prepare four financial statements  4dbe clily day )i dasly ClS Hal) a 685

1. Income Statement "dAal ol
2. Owner’s Equity Statement maslal) §g8a ol
3. Balance Sheet "ia gand) AL el
4. Statement of Cash Flows "ALAEL) BT Ly

Net income is needed to determine the ending balance in owner’s equity.
AL Gsin b el dp i) apaal 5 55 pun A s
SOFTBYTE 4S_-&l ddlall cililall (e Lea 5 s dlaliall agil8le 5 ddlall clilull e aaai Uia 5 ) g Ll 32
W lalasty AS Y a8 Alla by Aay | 08 ausa S £ 5 £ 90 **
1. Income Statement Jal Gl
SOFTBYTE A4Sl aud
Income Statement  Jal ol
For the Month Ended September 30,2017

Revenues
Service Revenue <leaall &l $4,700
Expenses
salaries and Wages expense <ils )l $900
Rent expense DY)y las 600

Advertising expense  Aleall Cay las 250
Utilities expense Gl iy jlan 200
Total expense <& badll & sane 1,950
Net income Jaal da $2,750

|Page?
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2. Owner’s Equity Statement 4Slal) (g8 ()l

SOFTBYTE  4S,dll aud
Owners' Equity Statement 4Stal) g8 ol
For the Month Ended September 30,2017
Owners' capital, September 1 0

Add: Investment <l laiiuy! $15,000

Net Income Jadl ila 2,750 17,750
Less: Drawing Sl sl - 1,300
Owners' capital, September 30 $16,450

The ending balance in owner’s equity is needed in preparing the balance sheet.
A gand) 43) Jaall slac) 8 gl Sl (§sia 8 il ana )

SOFTBYTE
Balance sheet 4 gandl 4l jual)
For the Month Ended September 30,2017

Assets Jsa¥)
Cash a3l S 8,050
Accounts receivable 4 aed 1,400
Supplies Aol 1,600
Equipment Glaxall 7,000
Total assets Jga¥) Alaal $18,050

Liabilities and Owners Equity Sl (3 sia g cila) i)

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,600
Owners' Equity
Owners' capital 16,450
Total Liabilities and Owners' Equity $18,050

4. Statement of Cash Flows 4uaiill ciddail) ol

SOFTBYTE
Statement of cash flow 4uaiil) clsdasl) ol
For the Month Ended September 30,2017

Cash Flows from Operating activities
Cash receipts from revenues

Cash Payment from expenses

$3,300
(1,950)

Net cash Provided by Operating activities
Cash Flows from investing activities
Purchases of equipment
Cash Flows from financing activities
Investment by owner
Drawing by owner
Net increase in cash
Cash at the beginning of the period
Cash at the end of the period

$15,000
(1,300)

$1,350

(7,000)

13,700
8,050
0
8,050
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Balance sheet and income statement are needed to prepare statement of cash flows.
gl B (ay 2SY s SR g s gand) A Sal

Income Statement Jad) oLy
Reports the revenues and expenses for a specific period of time.

JBadse Ayt ) 3 yial Chld g yeaall g chlal oY)y S
Lists revenues first, followed by expenses. 5 paall Leali ¢ Y5l ol Y] paia
Shows net income (or net loss). (s obedll ila ) Jaall ila el
Does not include investment and withdrawal transactions between the owner and the

business in measuring net income.
A il s sl i) G Comaadl sl Clalbes Jadi Y

® o0 o

2. Owner’s Equity Statement 4xSiall (358 ()l
e Reports the changes in owner’s equity for a specific period of time.
53aae Ayia ) 5yl GlLall ALe (3 58a 8 il sl e §3LY)
e The time period is the same as that covered by the income statement.

Rl gl Lpdaiy A L 4 A ) 5yl

3. Balance Sheet 43 gandl A1) juall
e Reports the assets, liabilities, and owner's equity at a specific date.
e G )5 8 AL (s g clal SV 5 Jguall) )l
e Lists assets at the top, followed by liabilities and owner’s equity.
AL 3 g 5 il YU B e ¢ gstall 6 al) 5 ) 3 s
e Total assets must equal total liabilities and owner's equity.
L) AL (5 gis 5 el Y1 Mol Jpnat) el (6 sbos o o
e Is asnapshot of the company’s financial condition at a specific moment in time (usually
the month-end or year-end).

(e\.d\aﬁ\.g_l}iM\%L@J@ZJ\Q)dejéx)ﬂ‘;&‘@aﬂ@ywwﬁ)ﬁ

4. Statement of Cash Flows 4uadill cul8dail) ol

1. Information on the cash receipts and payments for a specific period of time.
JBAana Auia ) 3 yial naail) e daall g chlia ssall e Chla slaa

2. Answers the following: "kl e
» Where did cash come from? sall ) ol ra
» What was cash used for? 28l aladiil (e (el Le
» What was the change in the cash balance? @l apaHll & il s L
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dduay Ay

A Sala ) ARl ¢ ¢S5 cllatad) oY ¢ dan 8 UA Gl ™ Lgtd o Al A8IS ALY s 2a
Q1. Circle the correct answer
The accounting process includes each of the following except

a.
b.
C.
d.

communication.
convergence.
identification.
recording.

Which of the following events cannot be quantified into dollars and cents and recorded as an
accounting transaction?

a.
b.
C.
d.

The appointment of a new accounting firm to perform an audit.
The purchase of a new computer.

The sale of store equipment.

Payment of income taxes.

The accounting process involves all of the following except

a.
b.
c.
d.

identifying economic events that are relevant to the business.
communicating financial information to users by preparing financial reports.
recording non quantifiable economic events.

analyzing and interpreting financial reports.

Which of the following techniques is not used by accountants to interpret and report financial
information?

a.
b.
C.
d.

Graphes.

Special memos for each class of external users.
Charts.

Ratios.

Bookkeeping primarily involves which of the following parts of the accounting process?

a.
b.
c.
d.

Identification.
Communication.

Recording.
Analysis.

Which of the following would not be considered internal users of accounting data for a company?

a.
b.
c.
d.

The president of a company.
The controller of a company.
Creditors of a company.
Salesmen of a company.

Which of the following is an external user of accounting information?

a.
b.
c.
d.

Labor unions.
Finance directors.
Company officers.
Managers.

|Pagel0
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8. Internal users of accounting information include all of following except the
a. CEO of Sony.
b. Human Resources department at Hyundai.
c. Marketing department at Braun.
d. Shareholders of Airbus.

9. External users of accounting information include the
a. international Accounting Standards Board.
b. shareholders of Ferragamo.
c. Marketing department at Olivetti.
d. CEO of Air Italy.
10. Financial accounting provides economic and financial information for each of the following except
a. creditors.
b. investors.

c. managers.
d. other external users.

11. Ethics are the standards of conduct by which one's actions are judged as
a. right or wrong.
b. honest or dishonest.
c. fair or unfair.
d. All of these answer choices are correct.

12. The historical cost principle requires that companies record assets at their
a. appraisal value.

b. cost.
c. market price.
d. list price.

13. GAAP stands for
a. Generally Accepted Auditing Procedures.
b. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
c. Generally Accepted Auditing Principles.
d. Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures.

14. The Duce Company has five plants nationwide that cost $200 million. The current fair value of the
plants is $500 million. The plants will be recorded and reported as assets at
a. $200 million. b. $700 million. c. $300 million. d. $500 million.

15. The fair value principle
a. is one of the two costing principles followed by the IASB.
b. is more useful than the historical cost principle for valuing some assets.
c. dictates that an asset should be valued at the price at which it could be sold.
d. All of these answer choices are correct.

16. Most assets should be valued at cost because fair values
a. are not useful for decision-making. b. may not be representationally faithful.
c. are not relevant. d. may be higher or lower than historical cost.
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Harrod's Inc. purchased land for £55,000 in 2004. At December 31, 2014, an appraisal determined
the fair value of the land is £65,000. If Harrod's follows the historical cost principle, in the 2014
financial statements, the land will be reported at

a. £55,000 on the statement of financial position.

b. £65,000 on the statement of financial position.

c. £55,000 on the income statement.

d. £65,000 on the income statement.

Hyundai Inc. purchased land for $118,000,000 in 2005. At December 31, 2014, an appraisal
determined the fair value of the land is $136,000,0000. If Hyundai follows the cost principle, the
land will be reported on the statement of financial position at

a. $100,000,000. b. $118,000,000.
c. $136,000,000. d. $154,000,000.

Bhumi Corporation purchased an investment in the ordinary shares of another corporation for
$250,000,000 in 2012. The shares are actively traded on the Indonesian Stock Exchange. The fair
value of the investment at December 31, 2014 is $268,000,000. If the company follows the fair
value principle, the investment will be reported in the 2014 financial statement at

$250,000,000 on the statement of financial position.

$268,000,000 on the statement of financial position.

$250,000,000 on the retained earnings statement.

$268,000,000 on the retained earnings statement.

The proprietorship form of business organization
must have at least three owners in most states.
requires that the owner be personally liable for all debts of the business.
combines the records of the business with the personal records of the owner.
is characterized by a legal distinction between the business as an economic unit and the owner.

The economic entity assumption requires that the activities
of different entities can be combined if all the entities are corporations.
must be reported to the Securities and Exchange Commission.
of a sole proprietorship cannot be distinguished from the personal economic events of its owners.
of an entity be kept separate from the activities of its owner.

A business organized as a corporation
is not a separate legal entity in most countries.
requires that shareholders be personally liable for the debts of the business.
is owned by its shareholders.
terminates when one of its original shareholders dies.

The partnership form of business organization
is a separate legal entity.
is a common form of organization for service-type businesses.
enjoys an unlimited life.
has limited liability.

A basic assumption of accounting that requires activities of an entity be kept separate from the
activities of its owner is referred to as the

stand alone concept.

monetary unit assumption.

corporate form of ownership.

economic entity assumption.
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A business whose owners enjoy limited liability is a
a. proprietorship.
b. partnership.

c. corporation.
d. sole proprietorship.

Equity is best depicted by the following:
a. Assets = Liabilities.

b. Liabilities + Assets.

c. Residual equity + Assets.

d. Assets — Liabilities.

Liabilities

are future economic benefits.

are existing debts and obligations.

possess service potential.

are things of value used by the business in its operation.

Liabilities of a company would not include
a. notes payable.

b. accounts payable.

c. wages payable.

d. cash.

Liabilities of a company are owed to
a. debtors.

b. benefactors.

c. creditors.

d. underwriters.

Equity is often referred to as
a. residual equity.

b. leftovers.

c. spoils.

d. second equity.

When assets are distributed to the shareholders of a corporation, these distributions are termed
a. depletions.

b. consumptions.

c. dividends.

d. acreditline.

Revenues would not result from
a. sale of merchandise.

b. issuance of ordinary shares.
c. performance of services.

d. rental of property.

Equity is decreased by all of the following except
a. issuance of shares.

b. dividends.

C. expenses.

d. net losses.
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If total liabilities increased by ¥35,000 and equity increased by ¥10,000 during a period of time,
then total assets must change by what amount and direction during that same period?

a. ¥45,000 decrease b. ¥45,000 increase

C. ¥60,000 increase d. ¥70,000 increase

If total liabilities decreased by ¥35,000 and equity decreased by ¥10,000 during a period of time,
then total assets must change by what amount and direction during that same period?

a. ¥45,000 increase b. ¥25,000 increase

C. ¥45,000 decrease d. ¥25,000 decrease

On its December 31, 2014 statement of financial position, Adaro Corporation reported liabilities of
$5,132,000,000, share capital of $2,662,000,000 and retained earnings of $4,202,000,000. Total
assets as of December 31, 2014 are

a. $1,732,000,000.

b. $4,202,000,000.

c. $6,864,000,000.

d. $11,996,000,000.

Bennoit Corporation paid dividends totaling €295,000 to its shareholders. This transaction will
decrease assets and

a. decrease equity by €295,000.

b. decrease liabilities by €295,000.

c. increase expenses by €295,000.

d. have no effect on the accounting equation.

Freirs Company paid the monthly rent of €6,000. This transaction will
a. increase Cash and decrease Rent Expense by €6,000.

b. decrease Cash and decrease Rent Expense by €6,000.

c. decrease Cash and increase Rent Expense by €6,000.

d. have no effect on the accounting equation.

On February 1, Potter Company paid £900 for advertisements to run during the month of
February. This transaction will

a. decrease Cash and increase Advertising Expense by £900.

b. increase Advertising Expense and increase Accounts Payable by £900.

c. decrease Accounts Payable and decrease Cash by £900.

d. decrease Cash and decrease Advertising Expense by £900.

An investment of cash by an owner of a business increases assets and
a. increases liabilities.

b. increases equity.

c. decreases equity.

d. decreases liabilities.

The purchase of supplies on account increases assets and
a. also decreases assets so there is no net change.  b. increases liabilities.

c. decreases equity. d. increases equity.
Equity is increased by

a. dividends. b. revenues.

C. expenses. d. liabilities.
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43. If total liabilities increased by $6,000, then
a. assets must have decreased by $6,000.
b. equity must have increased by $6,000.
c. assets must have increased by $6,000, or equity must have decreased by $6,000.
d. assets and equity each increased by $3,000.

44. Net income results when
a. Assets > Liabilities. b. Revenues = Expenses.
c. Revenues > Expenses. d. Revenues < Expenses.

45. Which of the following is not part of the accounting process?
a. Recording b. Identifying
c. financial decision-making d. Communicating
46. The first part of the accounting process is
a. communicating.
b. identifying.
C. processing.
d. recording.
47. Internal users of accounting information include all of the following except
a. company officers. b. investors.
c. marketing managers. d. production supervisors.
48. A proprietorship is a business
a. owned by one person.
b. owned by two or more persons.
c. organized as a separate legal entity under state corporation law.
d. owned by a governmental agency.
49. Fontaine Fox Company buys a $12,000 van on credit. This transaction will affect the
a. income statement only.
b. statement of financial position only.
c. income statement and retained earnings statement only.
d. income statement, retained earnings statement, and statement of financial position.
50. A net loss will result during a time period when
a. assets exceed liabilities.
b. assets exceed equity.
c. expenses exceed revenues.
d. revenues exceed expenses.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false

False 1. Management of a business enterprise is the major external user of information.

True 2. Accounting communicates financial information about a business enterprise to both
internal and external users.

False 3. Accounting information is used only by external users with a financial interest in a business
enterprise

True 4. Financial statements are the major means of communicating accounting information to
interested parties.

False 5. Bookkeeping and accounting are one and the same because the bookkeeping function
includes the accounting process.

True 6. The two primary accounting standard-setting bodies are the International Accounting

Standards Board and the Financial Accounting Standards Board.
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True  7.The economic entity assumption requires that the activities of an entity be kept separate
and distinct from the activities of its owner and all other economic entities
True  8.The monetary unit assumption states that transactions that can be measured in terms of

money should be recorded in the accounting records.

False 9. Owners' claims to total business assets take precedence over the claims of creditors
because owners invest assets in the business and are liable for losses.

False 10. The basic accounting equation states that Assets = Liabilities.

False 11. Expenses are increases in equity that result from operating the business.

True  12. Accountants record both internal and external transactions.

True  13.The purchase of office equipment on credit increases total assets and total liabilities.

True  14. The statement of financial position is also known as the balance sheet.

False 15. Identifying is the process of keeping a chronological diary of events measured in dollars
and cents

False 16. Accountants do not have to worry about issues of ethics.

False 17. The monetary unit assumption requires that all dollar amounts be rounded to the nearest
dollar.

True  18. The basic accounting equation is in balance when the creditor and ownership claims
against the business equal the assets.

True  19. External transactions involve economic events between the company and some other
enterprise or party.

False 20. In the retained earnings statement, revenues are listed first, followed by expenses, and net

income (or net loss).

Q3: Match the following terms and definitions.
a. Accounts receivable c. Accounts payable
b. Creditor d. Note payable
(1) Amounts due from customers
(2) Amounts owed to suppliers for goods and services purchased
(3) Amounts owed to bank
(4) Party to whom money is owed
Answer: 1. a 2.c 3.d 4.b

—_— — ~— ~—

Q4: Indicate which of these items is an asset (A), liability (L) or equity (E) account.
(1) Supplies (2) Dividends
(3) Buildings (4) Note Payable (5) Taxes Payable
Answer: 1. Assets (A) 2. Equity (E) 3. Asset (A) 4. Liability (L) 5. Liability (L)

Q5: Use the accounting equation to answer the following questions.
1. Force 10 Sails Co. has total assets of $120,000 and total liabilities of $65,000. What is equity?
2. Marcy Fun Center has total assets of $225,000 and equity of $105,000. What are total liabilities?
3. Franco’s Restaurant has total liabilities of $50,000 and equity of $75,000. What are total assets?
Answer: 1.5120,000 — $65,000 = $55,000 equity

2.$225,000 — $105,000 = $120,000 total liabilities

3. 850,000 + $75,000 = $125,000 total assets
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Q6: For the items listed below, fill in the appropriate code letter to indicate whether the item
is an asset, liability, or equity item.

Code
Asset A
Liabilities L
Equity E
1. Rent Expense 6. Cash
2. Equipment 7. Accounts Receivable
3. Accounts Payable 8. Dividends

9. Service Revenue
10. Notes Payable

4. Share Capital-Ordinary
5. Insurance Expense

Solutionl.E 2.A 3.L 4.E 5.E 6.A 7.A 8.E 9.E 10.L

Q7: Compute the missing amount in each category of the accounting equation.

Assets Liabilities | Equity

$279,000 | S$? $143,000

$223,000 | $79,000 |$?

$? $173,000 | $325,000
Solution:

(a) $136,000 ($279,000 — $143,000 = $136,000).
(b) $144,000 ($223,000 — $79,000 = $144,000).
(c) $498,000 ($173,000 + $325,000 = $498,000).

Q8: Determine the missing items.

Assets = Liabilities + Owners' equity

$85,000 $52,000 (a)

(b) $28,000 $34,000

$89,000 (C) $55,000
Solution

a. Owners' equity = $85,000 — $52,000 = $33,000
b. Assets=$28,000 + $34,000 = $62,000
c. Liabilities = $89,000 — $55,000 = $34,000

Q9: made by Virali & Co., a public accounting firm, for the month of August are shown below.
Prepare a tabular analysis which shows the effects of these transactions on the expanded
accounting equation.

1. The owner invested $25,000 cash in the business.

2. The company purchased $7,000 of office equipment on credit.
3. The company received $8,000 cash in exchange for services performed.
4. The company paid $850 for this month’s rent.
5. The owner withdrew $1,000 cash for personal use
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Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity

Trans- . Accounts Owner's Owner's

action Cash + Equipment = Payable Capital ~ Drawings * Rev. - Exp.
1. +25,000 +25,000
2 +7,000 +7,000
3 +8,000 +8,000
4. -850 -850
5 -1,000 -1,000

$31,150 + $7,000

$7,000 + $25,000 - $1,000 + $8,000 - $850

L I J
T T

$38,150 $38,150

Q10: Presented below is selected information related to Flanagan Company at December 31,
2017. Flanagan reports financial information monthly.

Equipment $10,000 Utilities Expense $ 4,000

Cash 8,000 Accounts Receivable 9,000

Service Revenue 36,000 Salaries and Wages Expense 7,000
Rent Expanse 11,000 Notes Payable 16,500
Accounts Payable 2,000 Owner’s Drawings 5,000
(a) Determine the total assets of at December 31, 2017.

(b) Determine the net income reported for December 2017.

(c) Determine the owner’s equity at December 31, 2017.

Solution:

(a) Determine the total assets of at December 31, 2017.

The total assets are $27,000
comprised of Cash  $8,000
Accounts Receivable $9,000
Equipment $10,000
(b) Determine the net income reported for December 2017.

Revenues
Service Revenue $36,000
Expenses
Rent expense $11,000
salaries and Wages expense 7,000
Utilities expense 4,000
Total expense 22,000
Net income $14,000

(c) Determine the owner’s equity at December 31, 2017.
Owners' equity = Total Assets — Total Liabilities
= $27,000 - ($16,500 + $2,000) = $27,000 — $18,500 = $8,500
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Q11: Find the following as required (Assuming that each year is separate from the other)

Assets = Liabilities + Owners' equity
2021 $300,000 $120,000 A
2022 B C $200,000
2023 D E F

Required:

1. Find the A dependence Assets and liabilities for the year 2021

2. Find the B, C dependence Owners' equity, if you know the Notes Payable $15,000, Accounts
Payable $10,000, Unearned Service Revenue $8,000, Salaries and wages Payable $12,000, and
Interest Payable $25,000 for the year 2022

3. Find the additional investment for the year 2022, if you know the total Revenue $90,000, the
total Expenses $40,000, Owners Capital $120,000 and the Owners Drawing $5,000 For 2022

4. Find D, E, F, if you know the Cash $180,000, the Accounts Receivable $40,000, Supplies $25,000,
Equipment $35,000, and Inventory 70,000, The Owners Capital $130,000 and the Owners
Drawing $30,000, the Service Revenue 280,000, the Supplies Expense $10,000, Depreciation
Expense $20,000, Insurance Expense $15,000, Salaries and Wages Expense $35,000, Rent
Expense $20,000, Utilities Expense $20,000, and Interest Expense $30,000 For 2023

Answers:
1. A = Assets — Liabilities = $300,000 — 120,000 = $180,000

2. C=Notes Payable+ Accounts Payable+ Unearned Service Revenue + Salaries and wages Payable
+ Interest Payable = $15,000 + $10,000 + $8,000 + $12,000 + $25,000 = $70,000

B = C + Owners Equity = $70,000 + $200,000 = $270,000

3. Owners' Equity = Owners Capital — Owners Drawing + Net income + Additional investment
Owners' Equity = Owners Capital — Owners Drawing + (Revenue — Expense) + Additional investment
$200,000 =$120,000 - $5,000 + (S90,000 — $40,000) + Additional investment
$200,000 =$115,000 + (S50,000) + Additional investment
$200,000 =$165,000 + Additional investment
Additional investment = $200,000 — $165,000 = $35,000

4. D =Cash + Accounts Receivable + Supplies + Equipment + Inventory
=$180,000 + $40,000 + $25,000 + $35,000 + $70,000 = $350,000

F = Owners Capital — Owners Drawing + Net income + Additional investment

F = Owners Capital — Owners Drawing + (Revenue — Expense) + Additional investment

F = Owners Capital — Owners Drawing + (Service Revenue — (Supplies Expense + Depreciation

Expense + Insurance Expense + Salaries and Wages Expense + Rent Expense + Utilities Expense +

Interest Expense) + Additional investment

F = $130,000 — $30,000 + ($280,000 — (510,000 + $20,000 + $15,000 + $35,000 + $20,000 + $20,000
+$30,000)) + 0

F = $100,000 + ($280,000 — ($150,000) + 0

F = $100,000 + $130,000

F =$230,000

E=D-F=%$350,000 - $230,000 = $120,000
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Q12: Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.

A. Convergence F. Corporation
B. Bookkeeping G. Assets
C.IASB H. Equities

D. Proprietorship I. Expenses

E. Economic entity assumption J. Transactions

. Activities of an entity must be kept separate from its owner’s activities.
. Consumed assets or services.
. Ownership is limited to one person.
. Process of reducing differences between IFRS and GAAP.
. Creditor and ownership claims against the assets of the business.
. A separate legal entity under state laws.
. Accounting organization that issues standards.
. Involves only the recording of economic events.
. Future economic benefits.
10. Economic events recorded by accountants.

OO NOOUL B WN K

Answers to Matching

1.E 6.F
2.1 7.¢C
3.0 8.B
4.A 9.G
5.H 10.)
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Record of increases and decreases in a specific asset, liability, owners’ equity, revenue, or expense item.
oy juan ol il ) ol Sl i sl o) 3 Sl Jeal ol g a3 8 Gl g 3L Jas

Debit = “Left” 034 i Sl gatiiea &l sl "Jsanll " cpadll
Credit = “Right” "ehle s 4l 58 ) ea PP Jsaall Gaa " Al

An account can be illustrated in a T-account form.(<islsi — <) gigal (& clual) muia g ¢Sa

Account Name
Debit / Dr. Credit / Cr.

DEBIT AND CREDIT PROCEDURES  "(uaall g oilall Jag i
Double-entry system " (b G ¢ 98"
€ Each transaction must affect two or more accounts to keepithe basic accounting equation
in balance.

AeullY) dpuladl Aol 50 Ao Lalaall G8I o lis e dldlaa JS i o cany

€ Recording done by debiting at least one account and crediting at leastione other account.
JBYI e Al Glia ol JBY) e aals s e ook e Jassll 23

€ DEBITS must equal CREDITS. Total'credits = total Debits 4 sbude (< &) g

If the sum of Debit entries is greater than the sum of Credit entries, the account will have a
debit balance. Cpdal) dna iluall & gSuud ¢ ClANENIAY) £ gana G aS) pdall SR £ gana SIS 1)

Supplies
Debit / Dr. Credit/ Cr.

Transaction #1 $10,000 $3,000 Transaction #2
Transaction #3 8,000

Balance el $15,000

If the sum of Credit entries is greater than the sum of Debit entries, the account will
have a credit balance.
281 Il Gl b ¢ cutall CNRY) £ gana (e o) uS) Al SR £ gaa S 1)

Account payable iw e ona

Debit / Dr. Credit/ Cr.

Transaction #1 $10,000 $3,000 Transaction #2

8,000 Transaction #3

Balance $1,000

v Assets - Debits should exceed credits. Gl e ol " sa" sl () sy Jua¥)
v’ Liabilities — Credits should exceed debits. Craall e alall "E i gl o) g Cild g uaal)
v" Normal balance is on the increase side. 3L qils e alal) Glual)
ma Ol slaua |Pagel
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Liabilities

Debit / Dr.

Credit / Cr.

Debit / Dr.

Credit / Cr.

*

\ 4

¥

*

Normal Balance

Normal Balance

Chapter

] Owner’s investments and revenues increase owner’s equity (credit).
(0912) AL (3 gia e Adlaile g Sl ol el 3y 3
X Owner’s drawings and expenses decrease owner’s equity (debit).

() ASLal (3 g (e IS5 ASUEES g Slilal) iy gans

S

Mapital

Mr’s Drawing

| ———Owner’s Equity

Debit / Dr.

Credit / Cr.

4

Debit / Dr.

Credit/ Cr.

t

Normal Balance

1)

\ 4

Normal Balance

Debit / Dr.

Credit / Cr.

L)

Normal Balance

€ The purpose of earning revenues is to benefit the owner(s).

(Sl UL 58] s il ) S (e (il
€ The effect of debits and credits on revenue accounts is the same as their effect on Owner’s Capital.

o bl M gl Claal) ol o) " Il Jle el e LGl (udi sa ol ) clilia e cilall 5 cpaa) 8 )

) " sy (sF AL Jle ul ) analall sl

@ Expenses have the opposite effect: expenses decrease owner’s equity.

(e Ll anal) Claall of (61" Il 48k (3 s (g JIEE i 5 jomall 1 puSlaa il Ll cilh g puaaall

aprar
3

Revenue

Debit / Dr.

Credit / Cr.

\ 4

t

Normal Balance

Expense

Debit/ Dr.

Credit/Cr.

L

\ £

Normal Balance

uprar
o

Ol g oAl g aall Bal ) e pga Al ‘“5;‘9 dalaall bl Adataall = Debit & Credit Y

Chart of Accounts <libwad) Jgaa

Balance Sheet

Income Statement

Asset =

Liability + Equity

Revenue - Expense]

When the item Increases | Decreases

Asset DR CR

Liability CR DR Debit
Owner’s Capital (Equity) [ CR DR

Revenue CR DR )

Expense DR CR Credit
Drawing DR CR

t 3§ 3 31
¥+ 1+ 13
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v" Any increase in assets or in expenses or drawings should be debited Withdrawal Any increase in
assets or expenses or withdrawals should be debited
Cila gyl gl i) i S gua) B 335 o (A Laac Debit a) () g Cilagu 1 o CABAT o J g A B3l
.Debit xa) )
v'  Any decrease in assets or in expenses or drawings should be credited Withdrawal Any decrease in
assets or exp or withdrawal should be credit
Gad) gl iy jaal) g Jgual) A alERN g1 A Laa ¢ Credit sy ) Slagul) gl g paal) ol Jsad) B pali
Credit el 58 Of G

Steps in the Recording Process Jsadl) 4iles cif ghad
1. Analyze each transaction Ol IS s
2. Enter transactions in a journal Ul b Ol Jaa
3. transfer journal informationto ledger accounts <bleall (e Jsaadl A Aaall o il slaall Jas

Business documents, such as a sales slip, a check, or a bill, provide evidence of the transaction.
Al Ao Suly e s sl o clis ol el Jlay) Jia ¢ Jand) it
The Journal 4l

%+ Book of original entry. " el ) st

% Transactions recorded in chronological order. " Pla 3l i Al Alasal) S lalaall”
Contributions to the recording process: Jiaedl) dles ilablsa

1. Discloses the complete effects of a transaction. "dlalaall ALalg) JEY) (o iKY

2. Provides a chronological record of transactions. " COlaall Lka ) S i 5"

3. Helps to prevent or locate errors because the debit and credit amounts can be easily compared
" gy I 5 Cpaall alle 45 e (Say 45Y sUBAY) Laal gf ada e aelu”
JOURNALIZING - Entering transaction data in the journal. Ul b dlabaall iy Ja)  dagll a8
Ex: On September 1, Ray Neal invested $15,000 cash in the business, and Soft byte purchased computer
equipment for $7,000 cash.

Qi 5 5S35 gl Soft byte < yill s ¢ 4S il & 138 Y 50 Ray Neal 15000 sefind ¢ yuaiss 1 4 1dlal) Josm o
" $ 8000 & 5" sisaS s jeal" QxS § 7000 peie 283 $15000 s2e o2 S I3 Y 2 7000

GENERAL JOURNAL
Date Account Title Ref. Debit Credit
Sept.1  Cash 15,000
Owners Capital 15,000
Equipment 7,000
Cash 7,000
SIMPLE AND COMPOUND ENTRIES "4 e g Adasn JAI2"

Ex: OnlJuly 1, Butler Company purchases a delivery truck costing $14,000. It pays $8,000 cash now and
agrees to pay the remaining $6,000 on account.
e Gl 138 Y 52 8000 oY) gy .Y 52 14000 A8 Jua 55 Aald I A8 55 i8¢ gl 1 A1 JEall Jas e
pgele 809 $ 8000 525 J)saY) (e Lga Laa § 14000 (o 4S8 by g a™ Cloall o Y 52 6000 aiall aliall ad
" $ 6000 xdall aia

ma Ol slaua |Page3
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GENERAL JOURNAL
Date Account Title Ref. Debit Credit
July.1  Equipment 14,000
Cash 8,000
Accounts Payable 6,000

Explain how a ledger and posting help in the recording process.
Sl dglas & il g colalaall 383 oo J gignal) doboy CiS 7 40
The Ledger

«% General Ledger contains all the asset, liability, and owner’s equity accolnts.
L ALl (§ g8 Glbis 5 o padll g J sal) ares o g iny alal) cdlabeall jid

Individual Individual Individual

Asset Liability Owner's Equity
Accounts Accounts Accounts
Tl e il Al "l N gl clila Ll "I il LS el

adall dBaco.all 4l gl Sljall clua

R EP T [ AL
Cash Notes Payable Owner's Capital
| 4uaail) iyj il g<ll ¢ o adal) 310 Ol oy ™ At

Equipment Ciliea ) Interest Payable . Salaries and Wages Expense
Land Uh)y‘ Salaries and Wages Payable| ss2¥! 5‘;#"”.:' Service Revenue Zlasdlij sl g
Supplies Gadgsall ‘ Accounts Payable g2:1 @GI»;LMA Owner's Drawings  <lilall] Sla oy

STANDARD FORM OF ACCOUNT lwall il il) J<al)

Date Explanation Ref. Debit | Credit | Balance

2017

June 1 25,000 25,000

2 8,000 17,000

3 4,200 21,200

9 7,500 28,700

17 11,700 | 17,000

20 250 16,750

30 7,300 9,450

( Debit, Credit) 4Nl cidlalaal) g sy JSAI) 13

GENERAL JOURNAL n
Date Account Titles and Explanation Ref.| Debit | Credit
2017
= Sept.l | Cash »-(101| 15,000
Owner's Capital 301 15,000
(Owner’s investment of
cash in business)
{4]
1] 2}
GENERAL LEDGER _]
Cash No.101
Date Explanation Ref.| Debit | Credit |Bal
2017 El
“» Sept.1 J1| 15,000 15,000
Owner's Capital No.307 ===
Date Explanation Ref.| Debit | Credit |Balance
2017
Sept.1 J1 15,000 | 15,000 s
Key: [1]Post to debit account-date, journal page number, and amount.
[2] Enter debit account number in journal reference column.
Post to credit account-date, journal page number, and amount.
[4] Enter credit account number in journal reference column.
e (i) slua |Paged
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POSTING Transferring journal entries to the ledger accounts.
alad) bl iy lbia ) el s LA Ji s 30

301 sl cpaally pals 101 Claall Cun 301 5 101 s S O lebeadl s 10 500 Lot e Y1 d Lia Dl
e A LS Dlle 231 8 Jae e Jary G L el

PIONEER ADVERTISING
Chart of Accounts
Assets J <) Owners' Equity 4slall (358
101 Cash i) 301 Owners Capital - <l Jl Gl
112 Accounts Receivable Aaall aed) 306 Owners Drawing <l &b s
126 Supplies sl 350 Income Summary  Jaal il
130 Prepaid Insurance &) (3ase (el Revenues i) sal)
157 Equipment Szl 400 Service Revenue 4wl Xl o
158 Accumulated Depreciation — Equipment Expenses i laall
ol WS il ANy
Liabilities <) 3iY) 631 Supplies Expense Aol iy las
200 Notes Payable &l )l 711 Depreciation Expense  &Ilginy! iy jlas
201 Accounts Payable adall ddatie Sllis 722 Insurance Expense Ol oy jlan
209 Unearned Service Revenue 4uiSall ye cilaadll clal ) 726 Salaries and Wages Expense _sals il
212 Salaries and Wages Payable @l disiva sall s ol 5, 729 Rent Expense Dl cajlas
230 Interest Payable adall Aiatiaal) i ol 732 Utilities Expense Gl el Gy juan
905 Interest Expense 0 gall Cld 5 umn

The Recording Process lllustrated sl 4iles fruia i
Follow these steps: < ghil) o3 A

1. Determine what type of account is involved. Gaaiall Cluall £ 55 aaas
2. Determine what items increased or decreased and by how muchta jlaia y Cucadail o) )y (Sl jealiall pass
3. Translate the increases and decreases into debits and credits Al ) e A Gl gl 33l ) a5
(E..0W ¢ Jaaillc Jaladl) oy CaS G gid) cdlalaall e Allia Bas Uie 98
T i ©n Ocrober I, C. R. Byrd invests $10,000 cash in an advertising
rar‘z;:&:‘ company called Pioneer Advertising. s et e el Y 3 o Le
pioneer Advertising . <3381 38 35 3 Laai $10000
Basic The asset Cash increases $10,000; owner’s equity
Analysis (specifically, Owner's Capiral) increases $10,000. L
b Jalasl) el Gl dals 4Ll S sal 1305 100009 Joal dad 230 Lin
Assets = Liabilities * Owner's Equity el
Equation Jogea Sald g peaall Owner's
Analysis Cash = Capital
Nl all Jaias +10,000 +10,000
Debit—Credit Debi?s i|:1crease assets: c.lebil: ;ash $|9.000. .
Pl Credits increase awner's equity: credit Owner's
ys Capital $ 10,000.
Cpaadl 5 clall Jalas Lain « 10000$ 483 gall Jlga¥l Jloiay Jsa¥le 355 Debit Lis
10000$ 4Ll Jladl (i deals 4510 B 43 Credit
Journal chu:t. 1 LCash Slilall o83l Jlall Gais| 101 | 10,000 J
Entry Owner"s Capital 01 10,000
(Owner’s investment of
. S:fsh_inllpusinaesg.?__ iy .
Faagal) AN T QAN sl Jlesd 8 B SiLLN latn
Cash 101 Owmer's Capital 301
posups Oce | |0.ooo‘ Oce.l 10,000
s
T () slua |Pages
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A ol SIS A8 A g i L]
On October |, Pioneer purchases office equipment costing

Transaction $5,000 by signing a 3-month, 12%, $5,000 note payable.
12% &B5000%: 541 3 5ual adal3 <1a o a8 ll JUA e 50008 Al
Basic The asset Equipment increases $5,000; 50008 L5 Jsall =l
Analysis the liability Notes ble increases $5,000.
i Ak 50008 e 15 SlLil| ol
Jsall Assets Liabilities + Owner's Equity icl.l
J"h' Notes (S
<lia Equipment = Payable aBill
+5,000 +5,000
Jsaat B 2 el s
Debit-Credit Debits increase assets: debit Equipment $5,000.
Analysis Credits increase liabilities: credit Notes Payable $5,000.
50008 e gBull 3aiiia€ clal BN A w s gl Laty
Oct. | | Equi | 157 5000
e able @l 3als | 99 5,000
;cl'sst.;d -month, 12% note
r office eclui:pn;tr;ti‘ M] r oA
Equif 157 MNotes Payable 200

Posting Oce | 5000 |o:;| 5000

£ sl AoV clasdlliedlall i sl ST e 12008 4ushs Adles sty <3 ¢ i ¥ 2

On October 2, Pioneer receives a $1,200 cash advance from 1 o
Transaction R. Knox, a client, for advertising services that are expected 1“2 o

to be completed by December 3l|,u_u' YT 12003 S Jsad) __)_

AT e st s S il s i Resae Aads gl AU Lesic®e aa aam o) Aaaal) Y 12008 LK) 2

The asset Cash increases $1,200; the liability Uneamed Service
Revenue increases $1,200 because the service has not been
performed yet. That is, when Pioneer receives an advance

AB‘ISIC payment, it should record an unearned revenue (a liability) in

TEWAISS order to recognize the obligation that exists. Note also that = “=>-4
although most liabilities have the word “payable” in their title, =~~~
unearned revenue is considered a liability because the liability =/ 2Y'
is satisfied by providing a product or performing a service. uh-, _s;iaﬁ

EURES IR I S > EQIER BB TR i 5y S P Y . % VS V) IS R P . P i S R

Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity
Unearned Service 43 25 ;o

Cash = Revenue i85, &
+1,200 +1,200
Debit—Credit Debits increase assets: debit Cash $1,200.
Analysis Credits increase liabilities: :redit Unearned Service Revenue $1,200.
2xrdasme pe Leadll ¥ @il @AJ_J'_J'..«_J“_,\F“' £ 5 ol U
Oct.2 | Cash L e dasd e | 101 | 1,200
Unearned Service Revenue 209 1,200

(Received cash from
R. Knox for future service)

Cash 101 Unearned Service Revenue 209
Posting Oct. 2| ltl)..ggg Oct.2 1,200

Transaction On October 3, Pioneer pays office rent for October in
cash, $900. 9008 « 14 526 il o€ jlagl gl adan ki ¥ 2
Teee The expense account Rent Expense increases 39.00 because
Analysis the payment pertains only to the current month; the asset
Cash decreases $900. )
9008 00 Juctlt (28T, ¢ 3 Ma L8l e Gl 0¥ 9008 L3 UV i lad® b baall clua
Assets =  Liabilities + ‘Owner's Equity

Rent
Cash = Expense
-900 -900

Analysis Credits decrease assets: credit Cash $900. g o pall wiatisal)

9008% Jlhay Jpuatd lalaiel) Saliall « §7900 Jedall JaY) ijlaa

Debit—Credit [ Debits increase expenses: debit Rent Expense $900.

Oct.3 | Rent Expense sedlcitan a9 | 900
Cash G101 900
(Paid October rert) s 2 4sds =

Cash 101 Rent Expense 729
Posting Oct. | 10000 (Oct.3 900  Oct.3 900
2 1,200
e () slua |Page6
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Jaall aladl B a2l g ale il udli€ GO0 " sl A8 A1 adun o gSIE B

Transaction On October 4, Pioneer pays $600 for a one-year insurance  3(/9 )

policy that will expire next year on September 30.

S LT R ¢ Tl AT G D AaR 0N B600% LiHa el 2 J3adl
The asset Prepaid Insurance increases $600 because the « 6008 Jldx
payment extends to more than the current month; the asset

Basic Cash decreases $600. Payments of expenses that will benefit - ;-

Analysis more than one accounting period are prepaid expenses or i LaJ

prepayments. VWhen a company makes a payment, it debits A
an asset account in order to show the service or benefit that ~io
will be received in the future., G i fa cis uaa (o4 dosulas 5 8 O i
Gl L i A i) ST At B Jal S dedtl o auans TlE 2800l A8 0 a0k Lt A oo siia 4
) Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity
Equation Prepaid
Analysis Cash + Insurance
' -600 +600

B00$ J1ias ppalsll ads a3 fa futall J geatl 33L3

Debit—Credit Debits increase assets: debit Prepaid Insurance $600.
Analysis Credits decrease assets: credit Cash $600.
B00% U1 Jea¥l A Jo ool

paalall 12l
urnal Oct. 4 | Prepaid Insurance o= 130 | 600
% Cash " £ 00" LS | o)
(Paid one-year policy; s g alal
effective date Ocrober 1)
RESH Y g JA By
Cash 101 Prepaid Insurance 130

Posting Oct. | 10,000 |Oct. 3 900 Oct. 4 600
2 1.200 4 600

25008 Jolde s AT 4S50t cload) o Loy 3 gall g gl T [l e ACAN = Bl 0 e
. On October 5, Pioneer purchases an estimated 3-month supply
Transaction L .
of advertising materials on account from Aero Supply for $2,500.

25008 ey a2all dBatiiall Sl g peaall 5aLj ¢ 25008 L1 gl & 2123

Basic The asset Supplies increases $2,500; the liability
Analysis Accounts Payable increases $2,500.

Assets = Liabilities +  Owner's Equity

Equation Accounts
Analysis Supplies = Payable
: +2,500 +2,500
25008 Jlihey Joa¥! B 8 Gutall
Debit—Credit Debits increase assets: debit Supplies $2,500.
Analysis Credits increase liabilities: credit Accounts Payable $2,500. —|
[EN

25008 e a2all dBat il B g paall B b gitall

ournal LOct‘S Supplies =l a6 | 2,500
PP A
Accounts Payable gl gadeall | 90 2,500

En
¥ (Purchased supplies on
account from Aero Supply)
SAY AN e cleall e 51 Rdall iy @l
Supplies 126 Accounts Payable 201
Posting Oct. 5 2,500‘ Oct. 5 2,500

. On October 9, Pioneer hires four employees to begin work on
E - October 15. Each employee is to receive a weekly salary of $500
vent
for a 5-day work week, payable every 2 weeks—first payment
) made on October 26. B B
$oe o oulaba Lo gaoid Lol ciliga JS Al o ST Ve B Jaal) £l bl ga dag gl " i gl A5580 cie e /9
ST T L laalan 2 daby g e gaad J8 gy ¢ Al 0 dite Jes g gaad Jilke

A business transaction has not occurred. There is only an
agreement between the employer and the employees to enter
into a business transaction beginning on October |5. Thus, a
debit—credit analysis is not needed because there is no accounting
entry. (See transaction of October 26 for first entry.)

Basic
Analysis
i) Jalal]

S0 g T A lan dRbs B paall oyl all 5 Jeal) uals g GUS) 5 pe da g Y ¢ djlat Aldles iaas o
() Jpnall jgnsh T Alalas fa3)aclas 28 2pag aond 1085 0l g Jola sl ajl ¥ Mallyp

: |Page?
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A1 (R Lganall 23 Al AdieY! classll copa 48,4 (4 12 100008 Pioneer 48 il ¢ i gsifT
T . On October 31, Pioneer receives $10,000 in cash from Copa
ransaction Company for advertising services performed in October.

10000$ Jabas a1l dassldl =il 325 100008 Sl e gl Jeal b

Basic The asset Cash increases $10,000; the revenue account

Analysis Service Revenue increases $10,000.

Assets =  Liabilities + Owner's Equity
Equation Service
Analysis Cash = Revenue

0,000 10,000 .
! * Debit 51
Debit—Credit Debits increase assets: debit Cash $10,000. =5 100008 Jle: J sl

Analysis Credits increase revenues: credit Service Revenue $10,000.

daxh =i 48 100008 J1ike 81 a8 Credit 324

Journal Oct. 31 | Cash 1 101 | 10,000
Entry Service Revenue  =laaall xilge | 400 10,000
{Received cash for
services performed)

Blajpall daaaldl Jolba dabioeal) il

Cash 101 Service Revenue 400
) Oct. | 10,000 |Ocrt. 3 900 Oct 31 10,000
Posting 2 1,200 4 600
3l 10,000 20 500
26 4,000
"SI Sl gl 1R it g 40008 4Ll (ki gall gl Ak s ¢ YR
T ” On October 26, Pioneer owes employee salaries of $4,000
ransaction and pays them in cash. (See October 9 event.)
40008 J0a: 8201 o) (ndat ¢ 40003 Jsal) s g o515 0 B2
Basic The expense account Salaries and VWages Expense increases
Analysis $4,000; the asset Cash decreases $4,000.
Assets = Liabilities *  Owner's Equity
Equation Salaries and Wages
Analysis Cash = Exp&
4,000 -4,000
X ’ Debits increase expenses: debit Salaries and : = saall {2l 5l
De}l:n:—ICr_edlt Wages Expense $4,000. 4000$ 28 =iy g sa) 5 ol )
DAEES Credits decrease assets: credit Cash $4,000.
4000$ 1 2e; 13 J eV 2 Credit galias
Journal Oct. 26 | Salaries and Wages Expense =4 [ 726 | 4,000
Entry Cash 12k 453yl gl gyl | 101 4,000
(Paid salaries to date)
Salaries and
Cash 1ol ‘Wages Expense 726
Posti Oct. | 10,000 | Oct.3 900 Oct. 26 4,000
2stnE 2 1200 4 600
20 500
26 4,000

On October 20, C. R. Byrd withdraws $500 cash for

Transaction personal use.  addll aladiodl 165 500§ o 2 ) o all ¢ gl Y«

Basic The owner's equity account Owner's Drawings increases
Analysis $$509; the asset Cash decreases $500.
500% Jlaias Land Jpall (20845 0 500F Jldiay A8l Cloa fra dlllall clipas 1 5

Assets = Liabilities + ‘Owner's Equity

Equation Owner's
Analysis Cash = Drawings
-500 -500
500$ ke duas il il paceal] DA e @ gualls oala N1 525
Debit—Credit Debits increase drawings: debit Owner's Drawings $500.
Analysis Credits decrease assets: credit Cash $500.

5008 LlRe 1835 guatily cilall claalian)

Journal Oct. 20 | Owner's Drawings dusasill <ligawal| 306 | 500
Entry Cash 129 101 500
(Withdrew cash for

personal use
rattll alass ol il

Cash 101 Owner's Drawings 306
a5 Oect. | 10,000 |Oct. 3 900 Oct. 20 500
(REEE13 2 1200| 4 600
20 500
e () slua |Page8
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Summary Journalizing and Posting <l 9 Jadiall ¢y gail)
Ladger &General Journal i« 0S5 daill dilee 8 e IS s e V) 8 akee 2 L ) laial U

GENERAL JOURNAL PAGE J1

Date Account Titles and Explanation Ref. Debit Credit
2017
Oct. 1 Cash 101 10,000
Owner's Capilal 301 10,000
(Owner’s investment of cash in business)
1 Equipment 157 5,000
Notes Payable 200 5,000
(Issued 3-month, 12% note for office
equipment)
2 Cash 101 1,200
Unecarned Service Revenue 209 1,200

(Received cash from R. Knox for
future service)

3 Rent Expense 729 900
Cash 101 900
(Paid October rent)
4 Prepaid Insurance 130 600
Cash 101 600
(Paid one-year policy; effective date
October 1)
5 Supplies 126 2,500
Accounts Payable 201 2,500

(Purchased supplies on account from
Aero Supply)

20 Owner’s Drawings 306 500
Cash 101 500
(Withdrew cash for personal use)
26 Salaries and Wages Expense 726 4,000
Cash 101 4,000
(Paid salaries to date)
31 Cash 101 10,000
Service Revenue 400 10,000

(Received cash for services performed)

GENERAL LEDGER

Cash No. 101 Accounts Payable No. 201
Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
2017 2017
Oct. 1 J1 | 10,000 10,000  Oct. 5 J1 2,500 2,500
2 J1 1,200 11,200 Unearned Service Revenue No. 209
i ﬁ Zgg lg:;gg Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
20 I 500 9200 2017
26 J1 4,000 5200 Oct. 2 J1 1,200 1,200
31 J1 110,000 15,200 Owner’s Capital No. 301
Supplies No. 126  Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance 2017
2017 Oct. 1 1 10,000 | 10,000
Oct. 5 J1 2,500 2,500 Owner’s Drawings No. 306
Prepaid Insurance No. 130 Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance 2017
2017 Oct. 20 J1 500 500
Oct. 4 J1 600 600 Service Revenue No. 400
Equipment No. 157  Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance 2017
2017 Oct. 31 71 10,000 | 10,000
Oct. 1 J1 5,000 5,000 Salaries and Wages Expense No. 726
Notes Payable No. 200 Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance 2017
2017 Oct. 26 71 | 4,000 4,000
Oct. 1 J1 5,000 5,000 Rent Expense No. 729
Date | Explanation | Ref. | Debit | Credit | Balance
2017
Oct. 3 J1 900 900
ma () slua |[Page9
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Prepare a trial balance. 4S_&ll dudlal) daildl) dasly o3
PIONEER ADVERTISING
Trial Balance

October 31,2017
Debit Credit

Cash $15,200
Supplies 2,500
Prepaid Insurance 600
Equipment 5,000
Notes Payable S 5,000
Account Payable 2,500
Unearned Service Revenue 1,200
Owners Capital 10,000
Owners Drawing 500
Service Revenue 10,000
Salaries and Wages expense 4,000
Rent expense 900

$28,700 $28,700

Trial Balance 4ulall 42 jall daild
Limitations of a Trial Balance 42l all daild 3 gaa

Trial balance may balance even when: Laic s "aaa) jall ) 5aa" Zas) jall 20l () ) o 28

1. Atransaction is not journalized. Aagll ity A Al Jad ohy Y
2. Acorrect journal entry is not posted. zanall dpe gl yis JAa) s o ol
3. Ajournal entry is posted twice. O e Aaa gl yidy JAg) &3 A
4. Incorrect accounts are used in journalizing or posting.

ol A sl 8 AU S damial) e clluall aladii)
5. Offsetting errors are made in recording the amount of a transaction.
daball dlie Jiaudd (8 s gy gail) RINY
ETHICS NOTE 4:&34) dada
An error is the result of an unintentional mistake; it is neither ethical nor unethical. An irregularity is an

intentional misstatement, which is viewed as unethical.
Salge 4l e 4l Ghe seie Uad oo ddad) 8AT e W GEDAT al 43) ¢ S paie pe Unaldagn g Uasll

Dollar Signs and Underlining ushedl) g ¥ gall <l L&)
Dollar Signs ¥ sl 5 L)
e Do not appear in journals or ledgers. bl ilda of Claall 3 sedai Y
e Typically used only in the trial balance and the financial statements.
Addlall i) g daal yall o) hae & Laad sale PRV
e Shown only for the first item in the column and for the total of that column.
Ssead 138 Mlaal 5 3 saall 8 V) paiall L el
Underlining sl
e Asingle line is placed under the column of figures to be added or subtracted.
Lea b ol L) ol yall JISEY) 3 sac cand aal g sl g g aly

e Totals are double-underlined. 2l Jady aalall
ma Ol slaua |Pagel0
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Q1. Circle the correct answer

1.

If total assets are increased, there must be a corresponding
(a) increase in liabilities only.

(b) increase in shareholders’ equity only.

(c) increase in liabilities and decrease in shareholders’ equity.

(d) increase in liabilities and/or increase in shareholders’ equity.

Prepaid expenses are recorded as

(a) expenses on the income statement.

(b) assets on the statement of financial position.
(c) revenues on the income statement.

(d) liabilities on the statement of financial position.

The payment of an account payable
(a) decreases total assets.

(b) increases total assets.

(c) has no effect on total assets.

(d) increases total liabilities.

Shareholders’ equity is increased by

(a) dividends declared.

(b) revenues.

(c) expenses.

(d) liabilities.

If total liabilities increased by $22,500, then

(a) assets must have increased by $22,500.

(b) only shareholders’ equity must have increased by $22,500.

(c) assets must have increased by $22,500, or shareholders’ equity must have decreased by

$22,500.

(d) assets and shareholders’ equity must have both decreased by $22,500.

If services are performed on credit, then
(a) assets will decrease.

(b) liabilities will increase.

(c) shareholders’ equity will increase.
(d) liabilities will decrease

If services are performed on credit, then
(a) assets will decrease.

(b) liabilities will increase.

(c) shareholders’ equity will increase.
(d) liabilities will decrease

An investment by the shareholders in a company increases
(a) assets and shareholders’ equity.

(b) assets and liabilities.

(c) liabilities and shareholders’ equity.

(d) assets only.

|Pagell

Uploaded By anonymous



ACCT130_CHAPTER 2

e () slaa

9.

(a) increases assets and shareholders’ equity.
(c) decreases assets and increases liabilities.
10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The purchase of an asset on credit

(b) increases assets and liabilities.

Recording revenue

(a) increases assets and liabilities.

(b) increases assets and shareholders’ equity.

(c) increases assets and decreases shareholders’ equity.
(d) has no effect on total assets.

A paid dividend

(a) decreases assets and shareholders’ equity.

(b) increases assets and shareholders’ equity.

(c) increases assets and decreases shareholders’ equity.
(d) decreases assets and increases shareholders’ equity.

An expense

(a) decreases assets and liabilities.

(b) decreases shareholders’ equity.

(c) has no effect on shareholders’ equity.

(d) increases assets and decreases shareholder’ equity

Debit and credit can be interpreted to mean
(a) “bad” and “good,” respectively.

(b) increase and decrease, respectively.

(c) decrease and increase, respectively.

(d) either an increase or decrease depending on the account.

(d) has no effect on total assets.

The left side of a T account is the
(a) credit side.

(b) debit side.

(c) description of the account.
(d) balance of the account.

The right side of an account is

(a) always used to record increases.
(b) the credit side.

(c) the debit side.

(d) always used to record decreases.

AT account is

(a) a way ofillustrating the basic form of an account.

(b) a special account used to record only debits.

(c) aspecial account used to record only credits.

(d) the actual account form used in real accounting systems

The normal balance of any account is the
(a) left side.

(b) right side.

(c) side which increases the account.

(d) side which decreases the account.

|Pagel2
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18. Which one of the following represents the expanded basic accounting equation?

(a) Assets = Liabilities + Common Shares + Retained Earnings + Revenues — Expenses — Dividends
Declared.

(b) Assets + Liabilities = Dividends Declared + Expenses + Common Shares + Revenues.

(c) Assets — Liabilities — Dividends Declared = Common Shares + Revenues — Expenses.

(d) Assets = Revenues + Expenses — Liabilities.

19. An accountant has debited an asset account for $2,000 and credited an expense account for
$4,000. Which of the following would be the correct way to complete the recording of the
transaction?

(a) Credit an asset account for $4,000.

(b) Credit a liability account for $2,000.

(c) Credit a shareholders’ equity account for $2,000.
(d) Debit a shareholders’ equity account for $2,000.

20. An account will have a credit balance if the
(a) credits exceed the debits.
(b) first transaction entered was a credit.
(c) debits exceed the credits.
(d) last transaction entered was a credit.

21. Which of the following statements is true?
(a) Debits increase assets and increase liabilities.
(b) Credits decrease assets and decrease liabilities.
(c) Credits decrease assets and increase liabilities.
(d) Debits increase liabilities and decrease assets.

22. When a corporation pays a dividend, the
(a) Cash account will be increased with a debit.
(b) Dividends Declared account will be increased with a credit.
(c) Retained Earnings account will be directly increased with a debit.
(d) Dividends Declared account will be increased with a debit.

23. Which of the following statements is not true?
(a) Expenses increase shareholders’ equity.
(b) Expenses have normal debit balances.
(c) Expenses decrease shareholders’ equity.
(d) Expenses are a negative factor in the calculation of net income.

24. In the first month of operations, the total of the debit entries to the cash account amounted to
$1,900 and the total of the credit entries to the cash account amounted to $1,500. Therefore, at
the end of the month, the cash account has a

(a) $500 credit balance. (b) $900 debit balance.
(c) $400 debit balance. (d) $400 credit balance.
25. The sequence of steps in the transaction recording process is
(a) journal ¢ analyze ¢ ledger. (b) analyze ¢ journal ¢ ledger.
(c) journal ¢ ledger ¢ analyze. (d) ledger ¢ journal ¢ analyze.

26. The first step in the recording process is to
(a) prepare financial statements.
(b) analyze the transaction in terms of its effect on the accounts.
(c) posttoajournal.
(d) postto the ledger.
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27. The recording process occurs
(a) once ayear.
(b) once a month.
(c) repeatedly during the accounting period.
(d) infrequently — usually every two or three months.
28. A journal provides
(a) the balances for each account.
(b) information about a transaction in several different places.
(c) alist of all accounts used in the business.
(d) achronological record of transactions.

29. Transactions recorded in a journal are done in
(a) account number order.
(b) financial statement order.
(c) alphabetical order.
(d) chronological order
30. The name given to entering transaction data in the journal is

(a) transacting. (b) listing.
(c) posting. (d) journalizing.

31. A company that receives money in advance of performing a service
(a) debits Cash and credits a Prepaid account.
(b) debits Unearned Revenue and credits Accounts Payable.
(c) debits Cash and credits Unearned Revenue.
(d) debits Cash and credits Accounts Receivable.
32. A $50,000 machine is purchased by paying $35,000 cash and signing a bank loan payable for the
balance. The journal entry should include a
(a) credit to Bank Loan Payable.
(b) debit to Cash.
(c) credit to Accounts Receivable.
(d) credit to Machinery.
33. After transaction information has been recorded in the journal, it is transferred to the
(a) chart of accounts.
(b) income statement.
(c) book of original entry.
(d) ledger.
34. The chart of accounts begins with
(a) asset accounts.
(b) liability accounts.
(c) revenue accounts.
(d) expense accounts.
35. All transactions
(a) are entered in the general ledger and then transferred to the general journal.
(b) are non-economic events that are recorded.
(c) arerecorded and reported.
(d) are entered in the general journal and posted to the general ledger.
36. The Unearned Revenue account is classified as a(n)

(a) asset. (b) revenue.
(c) expense. (d) liability.
Gaa Ol pluaa |Pageld
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37. The ledger accounts should be arranged in
(a) date order.
(b) alphabetical order.
(c) financial statement order.
(d) order of appearance in the journal.
38. If the sum of the debit column equals the sum of the credit column in a trial balance, it indicates
(a) no errors have been made.
(b) no errors can be discovered.
(c) that all accounts reflect correct balances.
(d) the mathematical equality of the accounting equation.
39. The trial balance will not balance when
(a) atransaction is not journalized.
(b) a correction journal entry is not posted.
(c) adebit and a credit amount are unequal in a journal entry.
(d) ajournal entry is posted twice.
40. A trial balance proves
(a) the mathematical equality of debits and credits in the ledger.
(b) the ledger is posted correctly.
(c) that all transactions have been recorded correctly.
(d) that all transactions have been posted.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false

False 1. Revenue is only recorded when cash is received.

False 2. Collection of an account receivable will increase total assets.

False 3. Inits simplest form, a T account consists of three parts: (1) its title, (2) a left or credit side
and (3) a right or debit side.

True 4. An individual accounting record for a specific asset, liability or shareholders’ equity item is
called an account.

False 5. A debit increases an account and a credit decreases an account.

True 6. If a revenue account is credited, this must increase shareholders’ equity.
False 7. The normal balance of a liability account is a debit.

False 8. A credit means that an account has been increased.

True 9. A decrease in a liability account is recorded by a debit.

True 10. An increase in an asset is recorded by a debit.

False  11.The normal balance of an asset is a credit.

True 12, Assets are decreased with a credit.

False  13. The first step in the recording process is entering the transaction into the general journal.
False  14. Entering transactions into the journal is called posting.

False  15. The account to be credited is entered first in a journal entry.

False  16. Posting is the process of proving the equality of debits and credits in the trial balance
True 17. A trial balance can still balance even if an entry is posted to the wrong account.

True 18. The main purpose of the trial balance is to check that debits equal credits.

False  19.If ajournal entry is posted twice, this will be discovered by preparing a trial balance.
True 20. Revenues are a subdivision of shareholders’ equity.
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Q3: Analyze the transactions of a business organized as a corporation described below and
indicate their effect on the basic accounting equation. Use a plus sign (+) to indicate an
increase and a minus sign (-) to indicate a decrease.
Assets = Liabilities + = Shareholders’ + Equity
1 Received cash for services provided. + +
2 Purchased office equipment on credit. + +
3 Paid employees' salaries - -
4 Received cash from customer in payment of his account +,-
receivable.
5 Paid telephone bill for the month. - -
6 Paid for office equipment purchased in transaction 2. - -
7 Received cash from a customer for work to be done later. + +
8 Dividends declared were paid. - -
9 Obtained a loan from the bank. + +
10  Billed customers for services performed + +
Q4: For each of the following: (a) Identify what type of account it is (Asset, Liability,
Shareholders’ Equity, Revenue, or Expense); and (b) its normal balance (debit or credit).
Type of Account Normal Balance
1  Supplies
2 | Mortgage Payable
3 | Service Revenue
4 | Accounts Payable
5 | Salaries Expense
6  Common Shares
7  Accounts Receivable
8 | Unearned Revenue
9 | Income Tax Expense
Solution:
Type of Account Normal Balance
1  Supplies Asset Dr.
2 | Mortgage Payable Liability Cr.
3 | Service Revenue Revenue Cr.
4 | Accounts Payable Liability Cr.
5 | Salaries Expense Expense Dr.
6 | Common Shares Shareholders’ Equity  Cr.
7 | Accounts Receivable Asset Dr.
8 | Unearned Revenue Liability Cr.
9 | Income Tax Expense Expense Dr.
e (i) slua |Pagel6
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Q5: For the accounts listed below, indicate if the normal balance of the account is a debit or
credit:

Accounts Normal Balance
Debit Or Credit
1 Service Revenue
2 Rent Expense
3 Accounts Receivable
4 Accounts Payable
5 Common Shares
6 Supplies
7 Insurance Expense
8 Dividends Declared
9 Buildings
10 | Bank Loan Payable
Solution:
Accounts Normal Balance
Debit Or Credit
1 Service Revenue Credit
2 Rent Expense Debit
3 Accounts Receivable Debit
4 Accounts Payable Credit
5 Common Shares Credit
6 Supplies Debit
7 Insurance Expense Debit
8 Dividends Declared Debit
9 Buildings Debit
10  Bank Loan Payable Credit

Q6: Kate Browne engaged in the following activities in establishing her salon, Hair It Is:

1. Opened a bank account in'the name of Hair It Is and deposited $20,000 of her own money in this
account as heninitiallinvestment.

2. Purchasedfequipmentionaccount (to be paid in 30 days) for a total cost of $4,800.

3. Interviewed three persons for the position of hair stylist.

Prepare the entries to record the transactions.

Answer:
Prepare the entries to record the transactions.
1. Opened a bank account and deposited $20,000.
Cash 20,000
Owner’s Capital 20,000
2. Purchased equipment on account (to be paid in 30 days) for a total cost of $4,800.
Equipment 4,800
Accounts Payable 4,800
3. Interviewed three persons for the position of hair stylist. " No entry "

ma Ol slaua |Pagel7

S-RUB.com Upioaded By anonymous



ACCT130_CHAPTER 2
e () slaa

Q7: Journalize the following business transactions in general journal form. Identify each
transaction by number. You may omit explanations.

Invested $25,000 in exchange for common shares of the corporation
Hired an employee to be paid $400 per week, starting tomorrow.
Paid six months’ rent in advance, $6,000.

Paid the worker’s weekly salary.

Recorded service revenue earned and received for the week, $1,750.

nnhwnNeE

Solution
B T 6= T o TP RRPPRI 25,000

2. No entry
3. Prepaid RENT... .ottt et e e e 6,000

Q8 : Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.
A. Account F. Journal

B. Normal balance G. Posting

C. Debit H. Chart of accounts
D. Revenue account . Trial balance

E. Ledger J. Source document

1. The entire group of accounts maintained by a company

2. Transferring journal entries to ledger accounts

3. The side which increases an account

4. A list of all the accounts used by a company

5. An accounting record of increases and decreases in specific assets, liabilities, and shareholders
equity items

6. Left side of an account

7. Evidence that a transaction has taken place

8. Shows the debit and credit effects of specific transactions

9. A list of accounts and their balances at a given time

10. An account with a normal credit balance

’

Solution:
1.E 2.G 3B 4H 5A 6C 7J 8F 9.1 10.D
T () slua |Page18
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Accountants divide the economic life of a business into artificial time periods (Time Period Assumption).
(e 30 5l al ) dnilacae i ) <y ) AS N AalaiBY) slall () saslal) ansiy

Generally, a month, quarter, or year. Tale L g & 9 g ale J<&
L 1 1 1 1 "= omom _I_I
" Jan.  Feb. = Mar. Apr. ) Dec.
- /)
— hd v
——

Alternative Terminology " The time period assumptions also called the periodicity assumption."
Ay Ll i) gl e duta 310 B8N ) 580 ALy clallaiag
Fiscal and Calendar Years  4as il g dullall <) gical)
€ Monthly and quarterly time periods are called interim periods.
A8 gall ol el daliaall g 4 5o dl) Aie 1 ol il _an @
@ Most large companies must prepare both quarterly and annual financial statements.
A st s Ay i ) Adle iy slac) 5 Sl ISl ke e oy @
@ Fiscal Year = Accounting time period that is one year in length.
Sh\jﬁu@maﬂgﬂm@a‘}‘&)ﬁ: :\:\SLAS‘M‘

€ Calendar Year = January 1 to December 31. rad 31 ) iy 1 = il i
Accrual- versus Cash-Basis Accounting s 2aill o) Lplaa Jilia 3laai)

Accrual-Basis Accounting
++» Transactions recorded in the periods in which the events occur.
CaaY) L a8 ) il 6 Al C3lad) o
+» Companies recognize revenues when they perform services (rather than when they receive cash).
S(Rail) A Ladie Gl g) chleadd) (g5 Ladie <lal oYl S il 6 jias o
++» Expenses are recognized when incurred (rather than when paid).
(Lexdy die Gl ) Laasi die Dld g paally il eVl AL o
+* In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
(GAAP). s sac A sitall Luvlaall (sobaad Gay o3

Cash-Basis Accounting 481l dsulaal) Gulud

4+ Revenues recognized when cash is received. A2 die ol YLl e B

% Expenses recognized when cash is paid. lags adal) die Lgy (o jinall Cld g paall

% Cash-basis accounting is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP).

(GAAP) s sac Al sitall danlaall f5alie ae 2l (bl o dasdadll (380555 Y

Recognizing Revenues and Expenses <ild g paall g il ) o G i)
REVENUE RECOGNITION PRINCIPLE <3 y¥l i) sicY) fas
Recognize revenue in the accounting period in which the performance obligation is satisfied.
I a1 380 ol gl e oy B ) o Al Bl b o) Y

EXPENSE RECOGNITION PRINCIPLE <l g paalls Gil fic Y faa
Match expenses with revenues in the period when the company makes efforts that generate those
revenues.

ol o) Sl Al ) 3 sead) A8l Led JA5 Sl 5 i) 3 ) uY) aa il puaal) Ailae

“Let the expenses follow the revenues.” <) ¥ 2 ciladll) g
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Expense Recognition

Matching
Revenues

1

Delivery

AN

Advertising Utilities

Expenses

Revenue Recognition
Satisfied
performance
obligation

V AN

Customer Cash
requests received
service

Revenue is recog-
nized when performance
obligation is satisfied.

GAARP relationships in revenue and expense recognition

doulaal) gale PMA (e il g paal) g la) Y)Y Sl

Time Period Assumption

-

Revenue Recognition
Principle

Recognize revenue in the
accounting pericd in which the
performance obligation is satisfied.

Economic life of business
can be divided into
artificial time periods.

and E

|

Expense Recognition Principle

e Martch expenses with revenues in the

period when the company makes
efforts to generate those revenues.

P

Recognition

In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles
(GAAP).

The Need for Adjusting Entries YWY Jaaed ) dalal)

Adjusting Entries

@ Ensure that the revenue recognition and expense recognition principles are followed.

b g paall g il L Gl oY) (ool gLl (e S

€ Necessary because the trial balance may not contain up-to-date and complete data.
Alals g Lnaa cilily o o g8y ¥ 8 daal el Glome (Y G50
€ Required every time a company prepares financial statements.

AL L) AS ) L 235 50 S 6 gthaa

€ Willinclude one income statement account and one balance sheet account.

Agagas A jaa Qs g a9 JA3 Ol Gl anin

Types of Adjusting Entries J&aY) cdbms g il

Deferrals <Salil) Accruals <l8aical)

1. Prepaid Expenses. (gl gdall cild g yaa
Expenses paid in cash before they are used or
consumed.

eSOl gl Lgalading) S8 1385 Ao gdaal) cild g juaal)

2. Unearned Revenues. 4wiSall & iyl )

Cash received before services are performed.
Cilasdd) o3} 38 dalicaal) dadil) ddlsal)

1. Accrued Revenues. 4aS) jiall cilal )
Revenues for services performed but not yet
received in cash or recorded.

o1 1385 LDt iy ad (805 gl 3 ) clansll el )

2. Accrued Expenses. 48aiual) Ciy juaall

Expenses incurred but not yet paid in cash or
recorded.

A Alase ol 138 a8 Al (S0 5 BN il 5 jeaall
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Trial Balance — Each account is analyzed to determine whether it is complete and up-to-date.
Band 5 SLalS (S 13) Le agaat) il JS Jala 5 -

Ex: PIONEER ADVERTISING
Trial Balance
October 31,2017
Debit Credit

Cash $15,200
Supplies 2,500
Prepaid Insurance 600
Equipment 5,000
Notes Payable S 5,000
Account Payable 2,500
Unearned Service Revenue 1,200
Owners Capital 10,000
Owners Drawing
Service Revenue 10,000
Salaries and Wages expense 4,000
Rent expense 900

$28,700 $28,700

Prepare adjusting entries for deferrals.  "Jaalill" clasall CALY) Jhaad judaas
Deferrals are expenses or revenues that are recognized at a date later than the point when cash was
originally exchanged. There are two types:
sohe 5 @llin Jual) b ol ol 4 a3 ) gl 3aY o)l (A Ler il jie W)y <l ) ol Gl g peaa e 3 e cBlalall
4 Prepaid expenses  liswa ds ghiall ciladdl)
4+ Unearned revenue  4auiSall & cila) )

1. Prepaid Expenses liswas 4s gdial) Cilddil)
Payment of cash, that is recorded as an asset to show the service or benefit the company will receive in
the future. dutnall 8 48,800 Lde Jhanin Al dadial) 5f dacdll jleday JualS Al 23 o3 ¢ (gl adall
Cash Payment BEFORE Expense Recorded Gl paall Jond J8 gamill adall
Prepayments often occur in regard to: b L Gl Lad Al cile gaal) aasii Lo Ulle

*» Insurance Ol < rent BEw
s Supplies PRI s Equipment &l
% Advertising e/ Al % buildings PREN

@ Expire either with the passage of time or through use.  al3a3uY) A (e gl B gl DA (e Abadlua g5
€ Adjusting entry:  Jalaal) Jaass
» Increase (debit) to an expense account and .

» Decrease (credit) to an asset account.

5 Hlaal) Clual "epadll™ 30l )
Jea¥) cla ) "l Julss

Prepaid Expenses

Asset Expense
Unadjusted| Credit » Debit
Balance Adjusting Adjusting
Entry (-) Entry (+)
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Supplies Al
Ex: Pioneer Advertising purchased supplies costing $2,500 on October 5. Pioneer recorded the payment
by increasing (debiting) the asset Supplies. This account shows a balance of $2,500 in the October 31
trial balance. An inventory count at the close of business on October 31 reveals that $1,000 of supplies
are still on hand.

53y (oo (e ) il s ST 5 (8 5Y 53 2500 LSS i 515l Ole D sy A8 55 < i) 1l Jsea Ao

sie Al 2m iy | giST 31 dral ) ) e 8 Y 52 2500 o8 1pay luall 138 jelh J sead) il i ()

A Jsbiie 8 J) 3 Y Gyl e )Y 50 16000 o i 31 (8 Jandl 332
Oct.31 Supplies Expense 1,500
Supplies 1,500

Basic The expense Supplies Expense is increased $1,500, and the asset
Analysis Supplies is decreased $1,500.
. Assets = Liabilities *+ Owner's Equity
Equation (h Sunnl Supolies B
Analysis upplies _ upplies Expense
—-$1,500 -$1,500
Debit—Credit Debits increase expenses: debit Supplies Expense $1,500.
Analysis Credits decrease assets: credit Supplies $1,500.
Journal Oct. 31 SLsippliTs Expense 1,500 500
upplies .
i (To record supplies used)
Supplies 126 Supplies Expense 631
Posting Oct. 5 2,500 | Oct. 31 Adj. 1,500 Oct]31 Adj. 1,500
Oct. 3| Bal. 1,000 Oct. 31 Bal 1,500

Insurance (=l
Ex: On October 4, Pioneer Advertising paid $600 for a one-year fire insurance policy. Coverage began on
October 1. Pioneer recorded the payment by increasing (debiting) Prepaid Insurance. This account
shows a balance of $600 in the October 31 trial balance. Insurance of $50 ($600 =+ 12) expires each
month
58S e JsY) (8 Adarll iy ale 3add (3 jad) aim cpuali dall gl SV 50 600 Ao all i gl AS 55 Canday ¢ 56T 4 b
Laal all )3 3 Y 53 600 o3 1 y lall 138 (m yay Ladia g shaal) Gualill () 3305 Gasla e gdall i sy Cilas
565 JS (12159 52600) 15Y 52 50 dasiy el gty . 0 5381 31

Oct.31 Insurance Expense 50
Prepaid Insurance 50
Basic The expense Insurance Expense is increased $50, and the asset
Analysis Prepaid Insurance is decreased $50.
7 Assets = Liabilities + Owner’s Equity
Equation @ ;
s Prepaid Insurance Insurance Expense
Analysis _ = —_
—$50 —$50
Debit—Credit Debits increase expenses: debit Insurance Expense $50.
Analysis Credits decrease assets: credit Prepaid Insurance $50.
Journal Oct. 31| Insurance Expense 50
Entry Prepaid Insurance 50
(To record insurance expired)
Prepaid Insurance 130 Insurance Expense 722
Posting Oct. 4 600 |Oct. 31 Adj. 50  Oct. 3l Adj. 50
Oct. 31 Bal. 550 Oct. 31 Bal. 50
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Depreciation  <bgiuy)
€ Buildings, equipment, and motor vehicles (assets that provide service for many years) are
recorded as assets, rather than an expense, on the date acquired.
G ¢ iy panS Gl ¢ JpualS (3aae <l siad daxdd) g5 ) Jpeall) Gl jbad) g Cilanall g Alal) Janass S
P
@ Depreciation is the process of allocating the cost of an asset to expense over its useful life.
AU o pee lae o cld g paall o) ST anadt dlee 1 DY)
€ Depreciation does not attempt to report the actual change in the value of the asset.
Sea) A b il il e £ OLY1 DY) Jslag ¥
» Allocation concept, not a valuation concept. anil) & geda (il g amadll) o sgda

Ex: For Pioneer Advertising, assume that depreciation on the equipment is $480 a year, or $40 per
month.
el 15 5340 S ¢ Al 815Y 50 480 iy Sl Slgiul o s ¢ dgleall il 4S50 ) dally
Oct. 31 Depreciation expense 40
Accumulated depreciation 40

Accumulated Depreciation is called a contra asset account. Jilia Jga¥) Gl as) yiall Dlgial) cams
Basic The expense Depreciation Expense is increased $40, and the contra asset

Analysis Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment is increased $40.
Assets = Liabilities + Owner’s Equity

Equation Accumulated

Analysis DepreciationEquipment - _ Depreciation Expense
—$40 - —5$40

Debit_Credit Debits increase expenses: debit Depreciation Expense $40.
Analysis Credits increase contra assets: credit Accumulated

Depreciation—Equipment $40.

QOct. 31| Depreciation Expense 40
Journal Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment 40
Entry (To record menthly

depreciation)

Equipment 157
Oct. 2 5,000
Oct. 31 Bal. 5,000
Posting
Accumulated Depreciation— Depreciation
Equipment 158 Expense 711
Oct. 31 Adj. 40  Oct. 31 Adj. 40
Oct. 31 Bal. 40  Oct. 3l Bal. 40

STATEMENT PRESENTATION
€@ Accumulated Depreciation is a contra asset account (credit).
(13) Qi Jseal a5 oS1 il SDlgisY)
@ Offsets related asset account on the balance sheet.
e senl) A el 8 ALl <3 J sea) il a )
€ Book value is the difference between the cost of any depreciable asset and its accumulated
depreciation.
AS)iall 4SSl 5 @D Q8 Jaal (o 4805 G (5 81 & 4 yidal) Al
Book Value = Equipment — Accumulated depreciation — equipment
Ex: When equipment $5,000 and the Accumulated depreciation — equipment is $40 What BV ?
Book Value = Equipment — Accumulated depreciation — equipment
BV = $5,000 — 40 = $4,960
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Summary of the accounting for prepaid expenses.
ACCOUNTING FOR PREPAID EXPENSES Ladia ds ghaal) cild g yaall dpulaa

Examples ALiaYy) Reason for Adjustment Accounts Before Adjustment Adjusting Entry

Sadntl) v Jadatl) 38 cliual) JAdall Juams
Insurance, supplies, Prepaid expenses Assets overstated. Dr. Expenses
advertising, rent, recorded in asset Expenses understated. Cr. Assets or
depreciation accounts have been used. ‘ Contra Assets

de siaall il g peaall aladin & J ¥l bl
ey ¢ aslsll ¢ il Gl 8 Al Guse il g peaal) Jili a3 Jaasil) 48
AN ¢ gl ¢ Jyay!

2. Unearned Revenues 4siSall y& ial )
Receipt of cash that is recorded as a liability because the service has not been performed.
Aaadl) ool sl al ASY a) SIS Al a3 (o31) SR3) AMiu
Cash Receipt BEFORE Revenue Recorded ~— <la) i) Jaaed Jid (5483 a3
Unearned revenues often occur in regard to:  ¢alxi Lo dpudiSall p& il ) hassi Lo Wlle
% Airline tickets Olshall SIx % rent oY)
% Magazine subscriptions <l s jil) % Customer deposits L &l

*0

0

€ Adjusting entry is made to record the revenue for services performed during the period and to
show the liability that remains at the end of the period.
Bl Algd 3 agall o) 51 ldaY 5s 5l DA W gl i i) cileadd] el ) dasel JUSaY) Jaass ) ya)
@ Results in a decrease (debit) to a liability account and an increase (credit) to a revenue account.
A8l ¥ i (1) 3ol 35 ol 0 sl () (mlads) aie iy

Unearned Revenues

Liability Revenue
Debit Unadjusted Credit
Adjusting | Balance Adjusting
Entry (-) Entry (+)

I 1

Ex: Pioneer Advertising received $1,200 on October 2 from R. Knox for advertising services expected to
be completed by December 31. Unearned Service Revenue shows a balance of $1,200 in the October 31
trial balance. Analysis reveals that the company performed $400 of services in October.
31 Jslay JaiSs ) @ siall (g 4dle ] o Jilia R Knox e 581 2 3 )Y 50 1200 dlee (eI s sy 48 i il
RS, o Qe Gl ST 31 daal sl ) e 3 5Y 53 1200 0535 [m ) dpniSall e Aaall ) ey spans
5T Y 53 400 day lerd Caedd

Oct. 31 Unearned Service Revenue 400
Service Revenue 400
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T u,g.ﬂ\ ;l:u'A
Basic The liability Unearned Service Revenue is decreased $400, and the revenue
Analysis Service Revenue is increased $400.
Assets = Liabilities + Owner’s Equity
Equati(?n Unearned
Ana|Y5|S Service Revenue Service Revenue
—$400 +$400
Debit—Credit Debits decrease liabilities: debit Unearned Service Revenue $400.
Analysis Credits increase revenues: credit Service Revenue $400.
Journal Oct. 31| Unearned Service Revenue 400
Entry Service Revenue 400
(To record revenue for services performed)
Unearned Service Revenue 209 Service Revenue 400
: Oct. 31 Adj. 400 | Oct. 2 1,200 Oct. 3 10,000
Posting 31 Adj. 400
Oct. 31 Bal. 800 Oct. 31 Bal. 10,400

Summary of the accounting for unearned revenues — 4aiSall & Clal Y dsalas (adle
ACCOUNTING FOR UNEARNED REVENUES  4uiSal) s ila) ) dplaa

Examples ALiay Reason for Adjustment Accounts Before Adjusting Entry
Jraadl) Adjustment Jadall Jani
Suanil) J8 cliluaal)
Airline tickets, Magazine Unearned revenues recorded in = Liabilities overstated. Dr. Liabilities
subscriptions, rent, liability accounts are now revenues understated. Cr. revenues
Customer deposits recognized as revenue for
lS) jidl 5 ¢ o) phll SIN - services performed. Gilal BIYL Aallal) o35 Jasuil) 43S
Gl ¢ ¥l ¢ Dilall e ol YL Gl eI oY) AL ) gl Jlis iy

Gl il iy alblea & Aaal) Akl
Aadial) leadll chlal S

Accruals are made to record Gl o) ja) oy reilBaticeal)
@ Revenues for services performed but not yet recorded at the statement date.
i g )b 8 e el oy o) 815 L glal 3 i) ciladdld) cula)
€ Expenses incurred but not yet paid or recorded at the statement date.
) e b Ll i Lgaba ol (15 Bl il gl
1. Accrued Revenues 48aicall cild) Y
Revenues for services performed but not yet received in cash or recorded.

ay Lglaaads gl 1383 Lgadlia) aly al (€19 Laghal a3 AN ciladdld) il )

Revenue Recorded BEFORE Cash Receipt A8 aDl B ) ) Jaad &
Accrued revenues often occur in regard to: tob Ly ey Lad haa Le Llle Aaicall culd) )
€ Rent oyl
@ |Interest 3Ll
@ Services cilaadll

€ Adjusting entry shows the receivable that exists and records the revenues for services
performed.

B135al) ClLadill il gl Jansr 5 3 s sall (Badenall JASY! Juass jelad
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€@ Adjusting entry:  JiaY) s
P Increases (debits) an asset account and 5 Jga¥) Gl (Cpe) &
» Increases (credits) a revenue account. S YY) Gl (A1) &

Accrued Revenues

Asset Revenue
Debit Credit
Adjusting Adjusting
Entry (+) Entry (+)

| 1

Ex: In October Pioneer Advertising performed services worth $200 that were not billed to clients on or
before October 31.
258 31 U8 ol 3 ol Ly Ll sl ol Y 52 200 e ilars (e sl A58 Candi ¢ €
Oct. 31 Accounts Receivable 200
Service Revenue 200

On November 10, Pioneer receives cash of $200 for the services performed.
Al ciloadl i Y 53 200 o8 G il il S ¢ ped5 10 3

Nov.10 Cash 200
Accounts Receivable 200

Basic The asset Accounts Receivable is increased $200, and the revenue Service
Analysis Revenue is increased $200.
Assets = Liabilities + Owner’s Equity
Equation Accounts
Analysis Receivable Service Revenue
+$200 +$200
Debit—Credit Debits increase assets: debit Accounts Receivable $200.
Analysis Credits increase revenues: credit Service Revenue $200.
Journal Oct. 31| Accounts Receivable 200
Entry Service Revenue 200
(To record revenue for services performed)
Accounts Receivable 112 Service Revenue 400
Oct. 31  Adj. 200 Oct. 3 10,000
Posting 3l 400
31 Adj. 200
Oct. 31 Bal. 200 Oct. 31 Bal. 10,600

Summary of the accounting for accrued revenues. Aaiiwal) ) Y 8 dpulaal) (adle
ACCOUNTING FOR ACCRUED REVENUES  4daiucall cilal 1Y) dsulaa

Examples ALy Reason for Adjustment Accounts Before Adjustment = Adjusting Entry
Juadl) s Sl S clibaaal) Jadal) Jydas
rent, interest, Service services performed but not = Assets understated. Dr. Assets
Gleadll ¢ 2l sl ¢ YY) yet received in cash or revenues understated. Cr. revenues
recorded )
ot al oS0 8laall cilaadl) Jsal¥l Julii 2y Jandll 488
ey Alaiee o 1385 gDl ) gal) s sy
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2. Accrued expenses 48aical) Ciy juaall
Expenses incurred but not yet paid in cash or recorded. aay Uae ) 1385 285 o] (K15 3 il g adl)
Expense Recorded BEFORE Cash Payment sl adall 8 il g padll Joauss
Accrued expenses often occur in regard to: (UL (slat Lad ddaiiall Gl paal) Gaas b Ll
€ Rent oml
€ Interest 32l
¢ Taxes il yuzall
€ Salaries il

» Adjusting entry records the obligation and recognizes the expense.
g yeaally Caging 5 o) YT Jasy JAaY) dhas
» Adjusting entry: JAaY) Jaaas
@ Increase (debit) an expense account and 5y jlaall cilbaal "ealal sal
€ Increase (credit) a liability account. "Cay Hladl” el FIVE iluead "epaall™ 304

Accrued Expenses

Expense Liability
Debit Credit
Adjusting Adjusting
Entry (+) Entry (+)

1

Ex: Pioneer Advertising signed a three-month note payable in the amount of $5,000 on October 1. The

note requires Pioneer to pay interest at an annual rate of 12%.

5511 8 Y 53 5000 flies adall distie Hedl 4536 3241 3 83 e Pioneer Advertising A8 i <l s 1Jlal) Jaw o
212 DJﬁg}MdMBﬁuéﬁ 0 51l (e 3 S0 bl

Interest = Face value of Note * Annual Interest Rate * Time Terms Of one Year

=$5,000 * 12% * 1/12 = $50
Oct.31 Interset expense 50
Interset Payable 50

Basic The expense Interest Expense is increased $50, and the liability Interest
Analysis Payable is increased $50.
: Assets = Liabilities + Owner’s Equity
Equation
. Interest Payable Interest Expense
Analysis _ _
+%$50 —$50
Debit—Credit Debits increase expenses: debit Interest Expense $50.
Analysis Credits increase liabilities: credit Interest Payable $50.
journal Oct. 31| Interest Expense 50
Interest Payable 50
Emizyy (To record interest on notes
payable)
Interest Expense 905 Interest Payable 230
Posting Oct. 31 Adj. 50 Oct. 31 Adj. 50
Oct. 31 Bal. 50 Oct. 31 Bal. 50
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ACCRUED INTEREST 4iaiccal) 3ildl)

Ex: Pioneer Advertising paid salaries and wages on October 26; the next payment of salaries will not
occur until November 9. The employees receive total salaries of $2,000 for a five-day work week, or
$400 per day.
9 i il gl ) wdall 5y o) ¢ 68T 26 5 saY) 5 il s )l Pioneer Advertising A4S b casdy (JUal) Jaa e
sl B Sial 5¥53400 s ¢ gl G Jae Bl dued JilEe Y 52 2000 L 8 ddlen) il 55 o sila sall Bl | yued i

Basic The expense Salaries and Wages Expense is increased $1,200, and the liability
Analysis account Salaries and Wages Payable is increased $1,200.
October November
- s + , .
Equation Assets : Liabilities .Owners Equity S M TuwTh F S S M TuwTh F s
el Salaries and Wages Payable Salaries and Wages Expense l 2 3 4 5 & | 2 3
+$1.200 —$1.200 7 8 9 1011 12 13 4 5 6 7 8p9 10
Startof. 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 I 12 13 14 15|16 17
pay period 9 20 21 22|23 24
Debit-Credit Debits increase expenses: debit Salaries and VWages Expense $1,200. Al 28 28 2 28 G e L
Analysis Credits increase liabilities: credit Salaries and Wages Payable $1,200. 28 29,30 3| 25 26 27 28 29|30
Adjustment period Payday Payday
Journal Oct. 31 | Salaries and Wages Expense 1,200
Entry Salaries and Wages Payable 1,200
(To record accrued salaries and wages)
Salaries and Wages Expense 726 Salaries and Wages Payable 212
Postin Oct. 26 4,000 Oct. 31  Adj. 1,200
g 31 Adj. 1,200
Oct. 31 Bal. 5200 Oct. 31 Bal. 1,200

Oct.31 Salaries and Wages expense 1,200
Salaries and Wages Payable 1,200

Summary of the accounting for accrued expenses  Adadiwall clilual) (ails
ACCOUNTING FOR ACCRUED EXPENSES ~ A8aiual) ciy juaal) dpulas

Examples ALy Reason for Adjustment Accounts Before Adjustment = Adjusting Entry
Jenl) s Sl S ciliboal) JAdal) Jyans
rent, interest, Salaries Expenses have been Expenses understated. Dr. Expenses
<l gl e gl ¢ Jlaa¥) incurred but not yet paid in | Liabilities understated. Cr. Liabilities
cash or recorded
ah ol O8Iy Cld g puaall 2SS o bl Jal o5 BIESARRLES
Leliaudi 5 1383 Lgads Clal Y s o5

Summary of Basic Relationships  daulad) cilidal) jaila
Type of Adjustment J:=ill g5 Accounts Before Adjustment Adjusting Entry JWAY) Jyad

Prepaid Expense Assets Overstated Dr. Expenses

Expense Understated Cr. Assets or Contra Assets
Unearned Revenue Liabilities Overstated Dr. Liabilities

Revenue Understated Cr. Revenue
Accrued Expense Assets Understated Dr. Assets

Revenue Understated Cr. Revenue
Accrued Revenue Expenses Understated Dr. Expenses

Liabilities Understated Cr. Liabilities
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Describe the nature and purpose of an adjusted trial balance.
"Jaall" daal jall (e g )5 Axh iy
Adjusted Trial Balance 4ixall daa) yall
@ Prepared after all adjusting entries are journalized and posted.
RESSRAPREVPT gyt Rt R IRE [IGE)| I SVENTR NG IUPTRE RIRCS VIR 2
@ Purpose is to prove the equality of debit balances and credit balances in the ledger.
ALY s 8 A5 s,V 5 Cpaall Baca )l 8] ghuall L) 8 3l @
@ s the primary basis for the preparation of financial statements.
Al ) dlae Y k) Gl A @

PIONEER ADVERTISING

Adjusted Trial Balance
October 31, 2017

Debit Credit
Cash $ 15,200
Accounts Receivable 200
Supplies 1,000
Prepaid Insurance 550
Equipment 5,000
Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment $ 40
Notes Payable 5,000
Accounts Payable 2,500
Interest Payable 50
Unearned Service Revenue 800
Salaries and Wages Payable 1,200
Owner’s Capital 10,000
Owner’s Drawings 500
Service Revenue 10,600
Salaries and Wages Expense 5,200
Supplies Expense 1,500
Rent Expense 900
Insurance Expense 50
Interest Expense 50
Depreciation Expense 40
$30,190 $30,190

Preparing Financial Statements 4xlall ail i) Jlac)

Financial Statements are prepared directly from the Adjusted Trial Balance.
Al daa) jal) dadld (e 5 pilee Aol il slac) &5y

Income Statement Jaal ailgd  /// Owner’s Equity Statement  llal) (§g8a Glu
Balance Sheet da gand) A0 jual) daild

S PIONEER ADVERTISING
Q &==- Adjusted Trial Balance

October 31, 2017

Account Debit Credit
Cash $15,200
Accounts Receivable 200
Supplies 1,000
Prepaid Insurance 550
Equipment 5,000
Accumulated Depreciation—

Equipment $ 40
Notes Payable 5,000
Accounts Payable 2,500
Unearned Service Revenue 800
Salaries and Wages Payable 1,200
Interest Payable 50

e Owner’s Capital 10,000
= Owner’s Drawings 500

Service Revenue 10,600
Salaries and Wages Expense 5,200
Supplies Expense 1,500
Rent Expense 900
Insurance Expense 50
Interest Expense 50
Depreciation Expense 40

$30,190  $30,190

To balance sheet
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ACCT130_ch3

PIONEER ADVERTISING
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2017

Assets
Account Debit  Credit e 15,200
asl 'r-
Cash ) $15,200 h Accounts receivable 200
Accounts Receivable 200 Supplies 1,000
Supplies 1,000 Prepaid insurance 550
Prepaid Insurance 550 Equipment $5,000
Equipment 5,000 / Less: Accumulated ’
Accumulated Depreciation— > depreciation—equip. 40 4,960
Equipment S 40 -
Notes Payable 5,000 Total assets 21910
Accounts Payable 2,500 Liabilities and Owner’s Equity
Unearned Service Revenue 800
Salaries and Wages Payable 1,200 Liabilities
Interest Payable 50 Notes payable $ 5,000
Owner’s Capital 10,000 Accounts payable 2,500
Owner’s Drawings 500 Unearned service revenue 800
Service Revenue 10,600 Salaries and wages payable 1,200
Salaries and Wages Expense 5,200 Interest payable 50
Supplies Expense 1,500 Total liabilities 9,550
Rent Expense 900 Owner’s equity
Insurance Expense 50 =P Owner’s capital 12,360
Interest Expense 50 Total liabilities and D
Depreciation Expense 40 owner’s equity $21,910
$30,190  £30,190 Capital balance at Oct. 31

from owner’s equity
statement in lllustration 3-26

Prepare adjusting entries for the alternative treatment of deferrals. <Sualill ALayd) Aallaall Jasis 358 Slac)
Alternate Treatment for Adjusting Entries <Yl Juawil Ala) dallaall
1. When a company prepays an expense, it debits that amount to an expense account.
g paall s (g dlaal 138 il ) G 0585 Leilh ¢ Lo g e gy AS 55 o 55 Laie
2. When it receives payment for future services, it credits the amount to a revenue account.
Y el aliall clal) ana ) e 0 6SE Leild adld ¢ Aliiie ilead Qi Cile e Al Ledie
Prepaid Expenses W dc gdaal) culidll)
Company may choose to debit (increase) an expense account rather than an asset account. This
alternative treatment is simply more convenient.
Jaedle ST Aalusy sa doadl 00 138 Jpea¥) ln e Yy il g geaal) Gl (30 3) (e 4S50 a5 8

Prepayment Initially
Debited to Asset Account

Prepayment Initially
Debited to Expense Account

(per chapter) (per appendix)
Oct. 5 Supplies 2,500 Oct. 5 Supplies Expense 2,500
Accounts Payable 2,500 Accounts Payable 2,500
Oct. 31 Supplies Expense 1,500 Oct. 31 Supplies 1,000
Supplies 1,500 Supplies Expense 1,000

Unearned Revenues 4suiSall & il Y)

Company may credit (increase) a revenue account when they receive cash for future services.
Al Gleasll amil) 81 Ladie calal i) Qlus (334 )) (Al 4S8l ) e

Unearned Service Revenue Unearned Service Revenue
Initially Credited Initially Credited
to Liability Account to Revenue Account
(per chapter) (per appendix)
Oct. 2 Cash 1,200 Oct. 2 Cash 1,200
Unearned Service Service Revenue 1,200
Revenue 1,200
Oct. 31 Unearned Service Oct. 31 Service Revenue 800
Revenue 400 Unearned Service
Service Revenue 400 Revenue 800
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Type of Reason for Account Balances Adjusting
Adjustment Adjustment before Adjustment Entry
1. Prepaid expenses (a) Prepaid expenses initially recorded Assets overstated. Dr. Expenses
in asset accounts have been used. Expenses understated. Cr. Assets
(b) Prepaid expenses initially recorded Assets understated. Dr. Assets
in expense accounts have not Expenses overstated. Cr. Expenses
been used.
2. Unearned revenues  (a) Unearned revenues initially recorded
in liability accounts are now Liabilities overstated. Dr. Liabilities
recognized as revenue. Revenues understated. Cr. Revenues
(b) Unearned revenues initially recorded Liabilities understated. Dr. Revenues
in revenue accounts are still Revenues overstated. Cr. Liabilities
unearned.

financial reporting concepts. Allal) SN 4 lia
(1 AL Saadilly | 933 68 = ) ") sl Sl (e ullaly Jud JS (s £ g gal) 130
Qualities of Useful Information 3&dall cila glaall cilia

Two fundamental qualities, relevance and faithful representation.
SAaaall" Galal) Jifiaill g Lagdal) ¢ liilud (s

1. Relevance 4asdll
€ Make a difference in a business decision. Janll I8 318 8 Bl
€ Provides information that has predictive value and confirmatory value.
Agasic dagd g 43500 dad ) Cilaglaa gy
@ Materiality is a company-specific aspect of relevance.
& pasall dla (g2 AS 8L Jald Cails oo dpaadl) ApaaY)
» Anitem is material when its size makes it likely to influence the decision of an
investor or creditor.

2. Faithful Representation  "4dlaaall" Galall Jiiail)
€ Information accurately depicts what really happened. J2dlly Gos Lo 4By ) gaad il ladll
@ Information must be  Cilaglaall ¢y 4S5 ¢ g
» complete (nothing important has been omitted),
(ren 5ot sl Cada iy o) "ALALS™ ALaiSa
» neutral (is not biased toward one position or another), and
5¢ (ﬁ‘}idfbﬁjafﬂﬂﬁ) laa
» free from error. Wadl) g 418
ENHANCING QUALITIES "4l divaall cliual)
Comparability results when different companies use the same accounting principles.
Aoulaall (sale s ddlide S 58 aadin Lavie 43Ul il
Information is verifiable if independent observers, using the same methods, obtain similar results.
Alles 2l e ¢ L) i aladiuly ¢ ) sl () 58l ye Juan 13) il sheall o (38231 (e
Information has the quality of understandability if it is presented in a clear and concise fashion
5505 Al 5 4y ylay Leapai 3 13) agll) 33 gay il slaall wiais
Consistency means that a company uses the same accounting principles and methods from year to
year.

* & ¢ oo

A A e Lpalaall Cullul) 5 foaliall G p0ais 4S8 of L) ing
For accounting information to have relevance, it must be timely.
Juial) gl 8 (5S¢ g s sally Ala il Apalaall il sleall 585 S

*
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Assumptions in Financial Reporting 4xlall il das) A il ji8y)
Monetary Unit: Requires that only those things that can be expressed in money are included in the
accounting records.

=

Agpalaall COlad) 8 Jadd o @l Lgie el Sy G £ dY) ) ) bl 1Aua8 Baa 6l)
Economic Entity: States that every economic entity can be separately identified and accounted for.
i JC8 a5 (sl (LS S want (S 4l e a1 gabaiBY) (sl
Time Period: States that the life of a business can be divided into artificial time periods.
Anihhas Aie ) Ol ) (s tadl LLE e a8y 4l e i 1ta 1 8 AN
Going Concern: The business will remain in operation for the foreseeable future.

o shaial Jiiasall 3 Qe 38 Janl) g sband) &y ) il

N

w

»

Principles of Financial Reporting  4allall  jlail) (salsa
1. MEASUREMENT PRINCIPLES (bl el
Historical Cost: Or cost principle, dictates that companies record assets at their cost.
e e Jpnad) it S o iy ¢ RIS Tage - ) AT
Fair Value: Indicates that assets and liabilities should be reported at fair value (the price received to sell
an asset or settle a liability).
(V50 & s o Sl ad alicsall paadl) Astad) el & peadll s Ja¥) e £ 3LY1 cang 48l ) e Aal) Al
2. Revenue Recognition Principle <) YL il ey T
Requires that companies recognize revenue in the accounting period in which the performance

obligation is satisfied.
1Y ol i ol sl ey ) Aaadaall 5yl calal YL S Ll G s of callay

3. Expense Recognition Principle <l g yaally Gl sicY) jam
Dictates that efforts (expenses) be matched with results (revenues). Thus, expenses follow revenues.
Al Y s sl e by (ol Y1) ) w380 g5 (i) o sead) of ey

4. Full Disclosure Principle Jalsll Ll fa
Requires that companies disclose all circumstances and events that would make a difference to financial

statement users.
Al ) aadiiad B3 caan o Lals e A a1y CagHlall aes e Zlad) lS 58 (e callay

Cost Constraint 44l agd
Accounting standard-setters weigh the cost that companies will incur to provide the information against

the benefit that financial statement users will gain from having the information available.
e Adlall ) gandiine LS Sl 5250 il Gl glel) b i) S a0 aaiie il 4GS Ldadd) julaall saaal 5 ¢

Sl glaall i3
Pioneer Company Example " _sigb 4S i Jha (audli™
Account title Ref Debit Credit
Cash 101 10,000
Owner's capital 301 10,000
|Pageld
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Equipment 157 5,000
e Notes Payable 200 5,000
(oct.2 &) 101 1,200
_ Unearned Service revenue 209 1,200
m Rent Expense 729 900
e Cash 101 900
m Prepaid Insurance 130 600
e Cash 101 600
R supplies 126 2,500
_ Accounts Payable 201 2,500
(G owner's Drawing 306 500
e Cash 101 500
m Salaries and Wages Expense 726 4,000
] Cash 101 4,000
Cash 101 10,000
_ Service revenue 400 10,000
Supplies Expense 1,500
e supplies 1,500
Insurance Expense 50

_ Prepaid Insurance 50
Depreciation Expense 40

[ Accumulated Depreciation 40
Unearned Service revenue 400
_ Service Revenue 400
Accounts receivable 200
_ Service revenue 200

Interest expense 50
_ Interest payable 50

Oct.31 Salaries Expense 1,200

Salaries Payable 1,200
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Rent Expense 729
DR CR
Oct.3 | 900

BAL 900

Salaries and wages Expense 726

DR CR
Oct.26 4,000
BAL 4,000
Oct.31 1,200
Bal 5200
Owner's Capital 301
DR CR
10,000 Oct. 1
10,000 BAL
Equipment 157
DR CR
Oct.1 | 5,000
BAL 5,000 |
Notes Payable 200
DR CR
5,000 Oct.1
5,000 BAL
Prepaid Insurance 130
DR CR
Oct.4 600
BAL 600
50 Oct.31
BAL 550

ACCT130_ch3

Accounts Payable

DR CR
2,500
2,500 BAL
Owner's Drawing
DR CR
Oct.20 500
BAL 500
Supplies
DR CR
Oct.5 2,500
BAL 2,500
1,500
BAL 1000
Service Revenue
DR CR
10,000
10,000
400
200
10600 BAL
Unearned Service revenue
DR CR
1,200
1,200
Oct.31 400
800
Cash
DR CR
Oct.1 10,000
Oct.2 1,200
900
600
500
4,000
Oct.31 10,000
BAL 15,200

201

Oct.5

306

126

Oct.31

400

Oct.31
BAL
Oct.31
Oct.31

209
Oct.2
BAL

BAL

101

Oct.3
Oct.4
Oct.20
Oct.26
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101
126
130
157
200
201
209
301
306
400
726
729

ACCT130_ch3

Supplies Expense
DR
Oct.31 1,500
BAL 1500
Insurance Expense
DR
Oct.31 50
BAL 50
Depreciation Expense
DR
Oct.31 40
BAL 40
Accounts receivable
DR
Oct.31 200
BAL 200
Pioneer Advertising Company
Trial Balance
31 October, 20XX
Account Debit
Cash 15,200
Supplies 2,500
Prepaid Insurance 600
Equipment 5,000
Notes Payable
Accounts Payable
Unearned Service Revenue
Owner's Capital
Owner's Drawing 500
Service Revenue
Salaries and wages Expense 4,000
Rent Expense 900
Totals 28,700

Credit

5,000
2,500
1,200
10,000

10,000

28,700

CR

CR

CR

CR

631

722

711

112
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Pioneer Advertising Company
31 October, 20XX
Account Debit Credit
101 Cash 15,200
112 Accounts receivable 200
126 Supplies 1000
130 Prepaid Insurance 550
157 Equipment 5,000
158 Accumulated Depreciation 40
(Equipment)
200 Notes payable 5,000
201 Accounts payable 2,500
209 Unearned Service revenue 800
212 Salaries payable 1,200
230 Interest payable 50
301 Owner\s capital 10,000
306 Owner's drawing 500
400 Service revenue 10,600
631 Supplies expense 1500
711 Depreciation expense 40
722 Inurance expense 50
726 Salaries and wages expense 5200
729 Rent expense 900
905 Interest expense 50
Totals 30,190 30,190
Pione:e':cﬁ::I:;tti:i:i (:;Tpany Pioneer Advertising Company
For the Month, ended 31 October, 20XX Statement of Owner's equity
: ’ ’ For the Month, ended 31 October, 20XX
Service Revenue 10,600
Less: Beginning Capital (1/10) 10,000
Supplies expense 1500 Add: Additional investment 0
Depreciation expense 40 Net Income 2,860
ISr:i: :iaer;C: n?:lx\rl)vzr;i expense 2200 Subtotal 12,860
Owner's drawing 500
Rent expense 900 Ending owner's capital (31/10) 12,360
Interest expense 50
Total expenses 7740
Net Profit/ Income 2,860
|Pagel8
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Pioneer Advertising Company
Balance Sheet
On 31 October, 20XX
Assets: Liabilities:
Cash 15,200 Notes Payable 5,000
Accounts Receivable 200 Accounts Payable 2,500
Supplies 1,000 Unearned Service Revenue 800
Prepaid Insurance 550 Salaries Payable 1,200
Equipment 5,000 Interest Payable 50
Less: Accumulated Depreciation -40 4,690 Total Liabilities: 9,550
Total Assets 21,910
Owners' Equity:
Owners' Capital 12,360
Total Liabilities and Owners' Equity 21,910
|Pagel9
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Q1. Circle the correct answer
1. Monthly and quarterly time periods are called
a. calendar periods.
b. fiscal periods.

c. interim periods.
d. quarterly periods.

2. An accounting time period that is one year in length, but does not begin on January 1, is referred
to as
a. afiscal year.
b. aninterim period.
c. the time period assumption.
d. areporting periods.

3. Adjustments would not be necessary if financial statements were prepared to reflect net income
from
a. monthly operations.
b. fiscal year operations.
C. interim operations.
d. lifetime operations.

4. The time period assumption is also referred to as the
a. calendar assumption.
b. cyclicity assumption.
c. periodicity assumption.
d. fiscal assumption.

5. Which of the following is not a common time period chosen by businesses as their accounting

period?
a. Daily
b. Monthly
c. Quarterly
d. Annually
6. The fiscal year of a business is usually determined by
a. the IRS. b. a lottery. c. the business. d. the SEC.

7. The revenue recognition principle dictates that revenue should be recognized in the accounting
records
a. when cash is received.
b. when it is earned.
c. atthe end of the month.
d. inthe period that income taxes are paid.

8. In aservice-type business, revenue is considered earned
a. at the end of the month. b. at the end of the year.
c. when the service is performed. d. when cash is received.

9. A company spends $10 million dollars for an office building. Over what period should the cost be
written off?

a. When the $10 million is expended in cash b. All in the first year
c. Over the useful life of the building d. After S10 million in revenue is earned
|Page20
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10. Expenses sometimes make their contribution to revenue in a different period than when the
expense is paid. When wages are incurred in one period and paid in the next period, this often
leads to which account appearing on the balance sheet at the end of the time period?

a. Due from Employees b. Due to Employer
c. Wages Payable d. Wages Expense

11. Adjusting entries are required
a. because some costs expire with the passage of time and have not yet been journalized.
b. when the company's profits are below the budget.
c. when expenses are recorded in the period in which they are incurred.
d. when revenues are recorded in the period in which they are earned.

12. An adjusting entry
a. affects two balance sheet accounts.
b. affects two income statement accounts.
c. affects a balance sheet account and an income statement account.
d. is always a compound entry.

13. Expenses incurred but not yet paid or recorded are called
a. prepaid expenses. b. accrued expenses.
c. interim expenses. d. unearned expenses.

14. Adjusting entries can be classified as
a. postponements and advances. b. accruals and prepayments.
c. prepayments and postponements.  d. accruals and advances.

15. Accrued revenues are
a. received and recorded as liabilities before they are earned.
b. earned and recorded as liabilities before they are received.
c. earned but not yet received or recorded.
d. earned and already received and recorded.
16. Prepaid expenses are
a. paid and recorded in an asset account before they are used or consumed.
b. paid and recorded in an asset account after they are used or consumed.
¢. incurred but not yet paid or recorded.
d. incurred and already paid or recorded.
17. Accrued expenses are
a. paid and recorded in an asset account before they are used or consumed.
b. paid and recorded in an asset account after they are used or consumed.
c. incurred but not yet paid or recorded.
d. incurred and already paid or recorded.
18. Unearned revenues are
a. received and recorded as liabilities before they are earned.
b. earned and recorded as liabilities before they are received.
c. earned but not yet received or recorded.
d. earned and already received and recorded
19. At December 31, 2008, before any year-end adjustments, Karr Company's Insurance Expense
account had a balance of $1,450 and its Prepaid Insurance account had a balance of $3,800. It was
determined that $3,000 of the Prepaid Insurance had expired. The adjusted balance for Insurance
Expense for the year would be
a. $3,000. b. $1,450. c. $4,450. d. $2,250.
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20. Quirk Company purchased office supplies costing $6,000 and debited Office Supplies for the full
amount. At the end of the accounting period, a physical count of office supplies revealed $2,400
still on hand. The appropriate adjusting journal entry to be made at the end of the period would
be
a. Debit Office Supplies Expense, $2,400; Credit Office Supplies, $2,400.

b. Debit Office Supplies, $3,600; Credit Office Supplies Expense, $3,600.
c. Debit Office Supplies Expense, $3,600; Credit Office Supplies, $3,600.
d. Debit Office Supplies, $2,400; Credit Office Supplies Expense, $2,400.

21. If business pays rent in advance and debits a Prepaid Rent account, the company receiving the
rent payment will credit
a. cash. b. prepaid rent.
c. unearned rent revenue. d. accrued rent revenue.

22. Unearned revenue is classified as
a. an asset account. b. a revenue account. c. a contra-revenue account. d. a liability.

23. OnJuly 1, Dexter Shoe Store paid $8,000 to Ace Realty for 4 months' rent beginning July 1. Prepaid
Rent was debited for the full amount. If financial statements are prepared on July 31, the
adjusting entry to be made by Dexter Shoe Store is
a. Debit Rent Expense, $8,000; Credit Prepaid Rent, $2,000.

b. Debit Prepaid Rent, $2,000; Credit Rent Expense, $2,000.
c. Debit Rent Expense, $2,000; Credit Prepaid Rent, $2,000.
d. Debit Rent Expense, $8,000; Credit Prepaid Rent, $8,000.

24. At March 1, 2008, Candy Inc. had supplies on hand of $500. During the month, Candy purchased
supplies of $1,200 and used supplies of $1,500. The March 31 adjusting journal entry should
include a
a. debit to the supplies account for $1,500.

b. credit to the supplies account for $500.
c. debit to the supplies account for $1,200.
d. credit to the supplies account for $1,500.

25. If an adjusting entry is not made for an accrued revenue,
a. assets will be overstated. b. expenses will be understated.
c. owner's equity will be understated. d. revenues will be overstated.

26. The accounts of a business before an adjusting entry is made to record an accrued revenue reflect
an
a. understated liability and an overstated owner's capital.
b. overstated asset and an understated revenue.
c. understated expense and an overstated revenue.
d. understated asset and an understated revenue.

27. The adjusted trial balance is prepared
a. after financial statements are prepared.
b. before the trial balance.
c. to prove the equality of total assets and total liabilities.
d. after adjusting entries have been journalized and posted
28. If prepaid expenses are initially recorded in expense accounts and have not all been used at the
end of the accounting period, then failure to make an adjusting entry will cause

a. assets to be understated. b. assets to be overstated.
c. expenses to be understated. d. contra-expenses to be overstated.
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29. Al is a barber who does his own accounting for his shop. When he buys supplies he routinely
debits Supplies Expense. Al purchased $1,500 of supplies in January and his inventory at the end
of January shows $400 of supplies remaining. What adjusting entry should Al make on January 31?

A, SUPPIIES EXPENSE...ueiieciieeeeeeteee ettt et e e 400

SUPPHES ettt 400
b, SUPPIIES EXPENSE..cciiiiieeeiciiee e eeitiee e eeiee e eetee e e sreee e 1,500

Cash o 1,500
C. SUPPIIES ettt reneeeerennee e eenneseseennsseessnnsseenens 400

SUPPlies EXPENSE.....ccceueierrrnnnieerrnnncennenneeenennnseenennnnens 400
d. SUPPIIES EXPENSE...eiiiiiiiiieeieiiiee ettt e et ee e e e s saeee e 1,100

SUPPHES. vttt e 1,100

30. If unearned revenues are initially recorded in revenue accounts and have not all been earned at
the end of the accounting period, then failure to make an adjusting entry will cause
a. liabilities to be overstated. b. revenues to be understated.
c. revenues to be overstated. d. accounts receivable to be overstated.

31. Which of the following statements concerning accrual-basis accounting is incorrect?
a. Accrual-basis accounting follows the revenue recognition principle.
b. Accrual-basis accounting is the method required by generally accepted accounting principles.
c. Accrual-basis accounting recognizes expenses when they are paid.
d. Accrual-basis accounting follows the matching principle.

32. The revenue recognition principle dictates that revenue be recognized in the accounting period
a. before itis earned. b. afteritis earned. c.in whichitis earned. d.in which it is collected.

33. An expense is recorded under the cash basis only when
a. services are performed.  b. itis earned. c. cash is paid. d.itis incurred.

34. For prepaid expense adjusting entries
a. an expense—liability account relationship exists.
b. prior to adjustment, expenses are overstated and assets are understated.
c. the adjusting entry results in a debit to an expense account and a credit to an asset account.
d. none of these.

35. Expenses paid and recorded as assets before they are used are called
a. accrued expenses. b. interim expenses.
c. prepaid expenses. d. unearned expenses.

36. Demaet Cruise Lines purchased a five-year insurance policy for its ships on April 1, 2008 for
$100,000. Assuming that April 1 is the effective date of the policy, the adjusting entry on
December 31, 2008 is

a. Prepaid INSUraNCe .....cceveiiiiicciiiieeeeee e e 15,000
INSUrANCE EXPENSE .uuueiicieieieee e eeee e ee e e ee e eeeeeeeeeenens 15,000
b. INSUraNCe EXPENSE.....cciireuuciiienneeiirneieeneenneeseennsssssennnsessennes 15,000
Prepaid INSUranCe.......cccceeiiiieenciimnnnnccenennicenennsceesennnnens 15,000
C. INSUIrANCe EXPENSE...cccciiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e e 20,000
Prepaid INSUranCe.........cccoecvveeeeeecieeee e 20,000
d.  INSUraNCe EXPENSE....ccuvieiiiciiieecciiree e e ceiree e e et e e esrvteee e 5,000
Prepaid INSUranCe........cccooecviieeeeeieeee et 5,000
37. If the adjusting entry for depreciation is not made,
a. assets will be understated. b. owner's equity will be understated.
c. net income will be understated. d. expenses will be understated.
|Page23
e ) el

g

DET

ITA

S-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



ACCT130_ch3
Al el
T Y o2

38. Cathy Cline, an employee of Welker Company, will not receive her paycheck until April 2. Based on
services performed from March 15 to March 30, her salary was $900. The adjusting entry for
Welker Company on March 31 is
a. Salaries EXPEeNSE .....ccciveeeeiiiineniiiinnnnsiiinnnssisinnnssssssnsssssssnnnsnns 9200

Salaries Payable ......ccccceriirniiiiieieiinienccenreeecenreeeeneneenns 900
No entry is required.

39. Which of the following statements related to the adjusted trial balance is incorrect?
a. It shows the balances of all accounts at the end of the accounting period.
b. Itis prepared before adjusting entries have been made.
c. It proves the equality of the total debit balances and the total credit balances in the ledger.
d. Financial statements can be prepared directly from the adjusted trial balance.

40. Financial statements are prepared directly from the
a. general journal. b. ledger.
c. trial balance. d. adjusted trial balance.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false

True 1. Many business transactions affect more than one time period.

False 2. A company's calendar year and fiscal year are always the same.

False 3. Accounting time periods that are one year in length are referred to as interim periods.

False 4. Income will always be greater under the cash basis of accounting than under the accrual
basis of accounting.

True 5. The cash basis of accounting is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

True 6. Expense recognition is tied to revenue recognition.

False 7. The revenue recognition principle dictates that revenue be recognized in the accounting

period in which cash is received.

False 8. Adjusting entries are not necessary if the trial balance debit and credit columns balances are
equal.

False 9. An adjusting entry always involves two balance sheet account

False  10. Revenue received before it is earned and expenses paid before being used or consumed
are both initially recorded as liabilities.

False  11. Accrued revenues are revenues which have been received but not yet earned.

False  12. Accumulated Depreciation is a liability account and has a credit normal account balance.

True 13. Asset prepayments become expenses when they expire.

False  14. If prepaid costs are initially recorded as an asset, no adjusting entries will be required in the
future.

False  15. Accrued revenues are revenues that have been earned and received before financial
statements have been prepared.

True 16. The adjusting entry at the end of the period to record an expired cost may be different
depending on whether the cost was initially recorded as an asset or an expense.

True 17. The matching principle requires that expenses be matched with revenues.

True 18. Every adjusting entry affects one balance sheet account and one income statement
account.

False  19. Accrued revenues are amounts recorded and received but not yet earned.

False  20. An adjusted trial balance should be prepared before the adjusting entries are made.
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Q3: State whether each situation is a prepaid expense (PE), unearned revenue (UR), accrued

revenue (AR) or an accrued expense (AE).

1. Unrecorded interest on savings bonds is $245.

2. Property taxes that have been incurred but that have not yet been paid or recorded amount to
$300.

3. Legal fees of $1,000 were collected in advance. By year end 60 percent were still unearned.

4. Prepaid insurance had a $500 balance prior to adjustment. By year end, 40 percent was still
unexpired.

Solution Q3: 1. AR 2. AE 3.UR 4. PE

Q4: Prepare adjusting entries for the following transactions. Omit explanations.

1. Depreciation on equipment is $800 for the accounting period.

2. There was no beginning balance of supplies and purchased $500 of office supplies during the period.
At the end of the period $80 of supplies were on hand.

3. Prepaid rent had a $1,000 normal balance prior to adjustment. By year end $600 was unexpired.

Solution Q4:

1. Depreciation EXPENSE.....cccccuuiiiiiieieieeeeeiiiiittee e e e s e sireee e e e e e e e e 800
Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment..........ccccoeevvieeeninnnnnn. 800
2. SUPPIIES EXPENSE cooieerieeeeiiieeeeittee e siteee s searee e et e e e abe e e e e 420
SUPPHIES vttt ettt ettt et ettt e e beesabe s be e saaeeas 420 ($500 — $80)
3. RENT EXPONSO ittt e e e e e ee e e e e et r et 400
Prepaid RENt ...ttt 400

Q5: Identify the impact on the balance sheet if the following information is not used to adjust
the accounts.

1. Supplies consumed totalled $3,000.

2. Interest accrues on notes payable at the rate of $200 per month.

3. Insurance of $450 expired during the month.

4. Plant and equipment are depreciated at the rate of $1,200 per month.

Solution Q5:
1. Assets overstated and Owner’s Equity overstated by $3,000.
2. Liabilities understated and Owner’s Equity overstated by $200.
3. Assets overstated and Owner’s Equity overstated by $450.
4. Assets overstated and Owner’s Equity overstated by $1,200.

Q6: For each of the following oversights, state whether total assets will be understated (U),
overstated (O), or no affect (NA).

1. Failure to record revenue earned but not yet received.

2. Failure to record expired prepaid rent.

3. Failure to record accrued interest on the bank savings account.

4. Failure to record depreciation.

5. Failure to record accrued wages.

6. Failure to recognize the earned portion of unearned revenues.

SolutionQ6: 1.U 2.0 3.U 4.0 5.NA 6. NA
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Q7: Indicate (a) the type of adjustment (prepaid expense, unearned revenue, accrued
revenue, or accrued expense), and (b) the accounts before adjustment (overstated or
understated) for each of the following:

1. Supplies of $200 have been used.

2. Salaries of $600 are unpaid.

3. Rent received in advance totaling $300 has been earned.

4. Services provided but not recorded total $500.

Solution Q7:
(a) Type of Adjustment  (b) Accounts before Adjustment
1. Prepaid Expense Assets Overstated Expenses Understated
2. | Accrued Expense Expenses Understated Liabilities Understated
3. Unearned Revenue Liabilities Overstated Revenues Understated
4. | Accrued Revenue Assets Understated Revenues Understated

Q8: Match the statements below with the appropriate terms by entering the appropriate
letter code in the spaces provided.

TERMS:
A. Prepaid Expenses
B. Unearned Revenues
C. Accrued Revenues
D. Accrued Expenses
STATEMENTS:

1. Arevenue not yet earned; collected in advance.

2. Office supplies on hand that will be used in the next period.
3. Interest revenue collected; not yet earned.

4. Rent not yet collected; already earned.

5. An expense incurred; not yet paid or recorded.

6. A revenue earned; not yet collected or recorded.

7. An expense not yet incurred; paid in advance.

8. Interest expense incurred; not yet paid.

SolutionQ8: 1.B 2.A 3.B 4.C 5.D 6.C 7.A 8.D

Q9: On July 1, 2008, Unipal Company pays $8,000 to its insurance company for a 2-year
insurance policy.

Instructions Prepare the necessary journal entries for Unipal on July 1 and December 31.

Solution Q9:
July 1 Prepaid INSUFaNCe......cccuvveeiieiiieee ettt 8,000
CaSh . e —————— 8,000
Dec. 31 INSUraNCe EXPENSE.....uuuuuriiiiiririe e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerenens 2,000
Prepaid Insurance ($8,000 X 6/24) .......c..cccevevenn... 2,000
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Q10: One part of eight adjusting entries is given below.
Instructions
Indicate the account title for the other part of each entry.

1. Unearned Revenue is debited.

2. Prepaid Rent is credited.
3. Accounts Receivable is debited.
4. Depreciation Expense is debited.
5. Utilities Expense is debited.
6. Interest Payable is credited.
7. Service Revenue is credited (give two possible debit accounts).
8. Interest Receivable is debited.
Solution Q10:
1. Service Revenue 5. Utilities Payable
2. Rent Expense 6. Interest Expense
3. Service Revenue 7. Accounts Receivable or Unearned Revenue

4. Accumulated Depreciation 8. Interest Revenue

Q11: Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.

A. Time period assumption F. Accrued revenues

B. Fiscal year G. Depreciation

C. Revenue recognition principle H. Accumulated depreciation
D. Prepaid expenses I. Accrued expenses

E. Matching principle J. Book value

1. Atwelve-month accounting periods

2. Expenses paid before they are incurred

____ 3.Cost less accumulated depreciation

_____ 4. Divides the economic life of a business into artificial time periods
_____ 5. Efforts are related to accomplishments

6. Acontra asset account

__ 7. Recognition of revenue when it is recorded when earned
_____8.Revenues earned but not yet received

9. Expenses incurred but not yet paid

10. A cost allocation process

SolutionQ11: 1.B 2.D 3.J 4.A 5.E 6.H 7.C 8.F 9.1 10.G

End of chapter
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At the end of the accounting period, the company makes the accounts ready for the next

period. A0 3 Al B jals il AS A Jaad ¢ Agpalaal) 3l 4lgS B
These accounts are closed dalie Clluall ol These accounts are not closed  Adlae e cilluall o3a
Owner’s drawings account  <llll @b ssuall s Owner’s capital account Gl Jlall Gl ) iles
All expense accounts ay badl Glilus ;s All liability accounts Clal Y1 Glliss aaes
All revenue accounts Glal ¥ il aes All @sset accounts Jpa¥) Sllua aien

Closing entries formally recognize in the ledger the transfer of:
J6 e o) 5y b Ly 3V VA Caya
@ netincome (or net loss) and  (3_lwdl) dla i) Jaall il
€ owner’s drawings ALl b gaasa 5l il
To owner’s capital. <!l (i
Companies generally journalize and post-closing entries only at the end of the annual accounting period.
A il daulaall b il Ales 8 Jadd B Y) 25l i diadly ol Sy IS A 6 65
Closing entries produce a zero balance in each temporary account.
ge il JS (2 L jha e ) 0 @Y YA
Note Owner’s Drawings is closed directly to Owner’s Capital and not to Income Summary. Owner’s
Drawings is not an expense.
A8 S Caund L) e gy J2 Gadle s s UL Jla ol 5 ) 5 pilae Ailie Ll il gans 1A8A
Owner’s Capital is a permanent account. All other accounts are temporary accounts.
ABse Gl 8 6 AY) Glliall aas il Glas sa Ll Jle Gl

(Individual) (Individual)
Expenses Revenues
Income
Key. Summary
1. Close Revenues to Income —
Summary.
Jaall gadla I il ) @)
2. Close Expenses to Income 3
S:sm ma r.'y y s Cévav;rt:: Owner’s Capital is a
Juall palda o il g paall IS N Al cther accountsare
3. Close Income Summary to temporary accounts.
Owner’s Capital.
Al Jla Gl ) JAA (adle (D)
4. Close Owner’s Drawings to 4
Owner’s Capital. -
5 { 5 - g AP Key: i
&w‘ dw‘ L)‘“‘J ui‘ A-“LA.“ UL" d)&‘ [T] Close Revenues to Income Summary. Dravings
[2] Close Expenses to Income Summary. |

Close Income Summary to Owner's Capital.
Close Owner’s Drawings to Owner’s Capital.
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CLOSING ENTRIES ILLUSTRATED 5 gaall 43al41) JA)aall

Supplies Service
GENERAL JOURNAL 13 Expense 631 Revenue 400
. . R 1500 | (2) 1500 — (1) 10600 10,000
Date Account Titles and Explanation Ref. | Debit | Credit ;gg
Closing Entries z 10,600 10,600
—_—— Depreciation I E—
2017 (1 ) Expense T
Oct. 31 | Service Revenue 400 10,600 40 | (2 40 m—
Income Summary 350 10600 §— 1 Income
(To close revenue account) Summary 350
@ e 2@ o e
31 | Income Summary 350 7,740 0 | @ = (S ——
Supplies Expense 631 1,500 IS0 600 S 10500
Depreciation Expense 711 40
Insurance Expense 722 50 Salaries and Wages =
Salaries and Wages Expense 726 5,200 Expense 726 =
Rent Expense 729 900 4000 |(2) 5200 e Owner's
Interest Expense 905 50 1.200 Capital 301
(To close expense accounts) 5,200 5,200 > (4) 500 10,000
() 2860
(3) I
31 | Income Summary 350 2,860 e e 120 @ b (R
Owner’s Capital 301 2,860 sl R Evél y heomes
. 5 o 900 | (2] 900  m— ose Revenues to Income Summary.
(To close net income to capital) @ - 2] Close Expenses to Income Summarr;l_
— w Close Income Summary to Owner's Capical.
) % Close Owner's Drawings to Owner's Capical.
31 | Owner’s Capital 301 500 : T — S
Owner's Drawings 306 500 Expense 905 Drawings 306
(To close drawings to capital) 50 | @ [ p— 500 | (4) [y —
. . . P4 “ ol *
Preparing a Post-Closing Trial Balance SV axy daa) jal) ) Jaa dlae)

Purpose is to prove the equality of the permanent account balances carried forward into the next

accounting period.
A daslaall 5 il ) A el dailal) cobliad) 3aca i 8] sl LS sa GUEY) Sy Aaa) sall ) Jaa e 2 A

PIONEER ADVERTISING

Post-Closing Trial Balance
October 31, 2017

Debit Credit
Cash $ 15,200
Accounts Receivable 200
Supplies 1,000
Prepaid Insurance 550
Equipment 5,000
Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment $ 40
Notes Payable 5,000
Accounts Payable 2,500
Unearned Service Revenue 800
Salaries and Wages Payable 1,200
Interest Payable 50
Owner’s Capital 12,360
$21,950 $21,950

Explain the steps in the accounting cycle and how to prepare correcting entries.
enaill CYA) a8 g Aol 3 gal) < glad 7

1. Analyze business transactions 4l Olalaall Jidas
2. Journalize the transactions Ol (5 5
3. Post to ledger accounts ALY Y sl iy b ) Jla)
5. Journalize and post adjusting entries dpaliall YY) Hh5 g o g
6. Prepare an adjusted trial balance Jaxall Axal el ) jaa dlac)
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7. Prepare financial statements Al bl alae)

9. Prepare a post-closing trial balance A Y 2y daal yall o) dae dlae)

Correcting Entries—An Avoidable Step  giad (Say 5 ghd - CAWY) moaal
@ Unnecessary if accounting records are free of errors.
Al (e A8 Lpaladl C ) Cul 1Y) (g )5 e
€ Made whenever an error is discovered. o Gl o5 LalS doaay
€ Must be posted before closing entries. YR 3de) J8 L ydn sy

Instead of preparing a correcting entry, it is possible to reverse the incorrect entry and then prepare
the correct entry.

el JANY) jaiaal of masall pe JAN) Guse (Saal) e o JASY) sl ) (e Yy

CASE 1: On May 10, Mercato Co. journalized and posted a $50 cash collection on account from a
customer as a debit to Cash $50 and a credit to Service Revenue $50. The company discovered the error
on May 20, when the customer paid the remaining balance in full.
Gl aal e sl e 15 53 50 Aaghy Gt e pana € iy Cilpa sy B3 SIS e A o ¢ sila 10 11 Alal
Ol @y Ladie ¢ sile 20 & Uadll 4S5l i) 15 g 50 Aeadl) culal 0y el 5 15Y 53 50 58 gl QJM &) opaes

JelSIL il asa )
Solution:
Case Account Debit  Credit
Incorrect entry Cash 50
Service Revenue 50
Reverse the entry = Service Revenue 50
Cash 50
Correcting entry Cash 50
Accounts receivable 50
Identify the sections of a classified balance sheet ddiiaal) dpa ganl) 43 jal) aleddi dyans
€ Presents a snapshot at a point in time. O b g (b Al o,

€ To improve understanding, companies' group similar assets and similar liabilities together.
Lo dgaliiall il sthaall 5 dgpliiall J pal) aany S Al o 55 ¢ agdll Gl

Standard Classifications dawldl ciliiail

Assets J gl Liabilities and Owner’s Equity

Aslal) g8 o bl 1Y)
Current assets A ghaidd)l Jpwal¥) / Slasasall | Current liabilities A glaiall el 0
Long-term investments Ja¥) sl @l jldiil | Long-term liabilities JaY) il sk clal 33l
Property, plant, and equipment Glaag <Nl g wlsliaa  Owner’s (Stockholders’) equity
Intangible assets dugala gl (Osatlaall) dllal) (358
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FRANKLIN COMPANY
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash $ 6,600
Debt investment 2,000
Accounts receivable 7,000
Notes receivable 1,000
Inventory 3,000
Supplies 2,100
Prepaid Insurance 400

Total Current Assets
Long-term investment
Stock investment 5,200
Investment in real estate 2,000
Property, Plant, and equipment (PP&E)
Land 10,000
Equipment $24,000
Less: Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment 5,000 19,000

Intangible assets
Patents
Total assets

Current Liabilities
Notes Payable
Accounts Payable

Unearned Service revenue
Salaries and wages Payable

Interest Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Mortgage Payable
Notes Payable

Total Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Owners' equity
Owners' capital

Liabilities and Owners Equity

$11,000
2,100
900
1,600
450

10,000
1,300

Total Liabilities and Owners Equity

$22,100

7,200

29,000

3,100
$61,400

$16,050

11,300
27,350

34,050
$61,400
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1. Current Assets 4lglxiall Jgua¥)
€ Assets that a company expects to convert to cash or use up within one year or the
operating cycle, whichever is longer.
Jshl Legal ¢ daill 350 5l aal g ale JOA Lgalasiinl ol a5 ) Lehy ga 4S5 a8 555 3l gy
€ Operating cycle is the average time that it takes to purchase inventory, sell it on account,
and then collect cash from customers.
ALY e 83 Jreant & Claal) e dans sl o) )& 48 i 3 i gl T sie & Skl 5 g9
Current Assets

Cash $ 6,600
Debt investment 2,000
Accounts receivable 7,000
Notes receivable 1,000
Inventory 3,000
Supplies 2,100
Prepaid Insurance 400
Total Current Assets $22,100

Usually listed in the order they expect to convert them into cash.
AR5 ) e ond ¢ gmd s o3 Cal AL W e o e Bls
2. Long-Term Investments Ja¥) 4l gh <) jlaiiu
€ Investments in stocks and bonds of other companies.
A Gl E Cliug agad A ) il @
@ Investments in long-term assets such as land or buildings that is not currently being used in
operating activities.
Aobaial) Ahas) 8 Ua Lgaladiad oty Y AN Al ol ol Y Jie JaY) Ayl Jaa¥) A il iy @
€ Long-term notes receivable.
p Jia L da¥) Aysh (2l Cliiv @

Long-term investment

Stock investment 5,200
Investment in real estate 2,000 7,200
3. Property, Plant, and Equipment (PP&E) ilaral) g <Y g clsliaall
€ Long useful lives. 33da ALy gla Bl
€ Currently used in operations. Glalaall (8 Llla axaiius
€ Depreciation - allocating the cost of assets to a number of years.
i) e 2aa] J sV AGKS it - EgY)

€ Accumulated depreciation - total amount of depreciation expensed thus far in the asset’s

life.
(2 cuiglsl & Aluaii aty) o) jee (3 OV i g peaal) @Neiu) dlie Jlaa) - aS) sl @iy
Note: Property, plant, and equipment is sometimes called fixed assets or plant assets.
adll Jgual ol AN J sea) Bl cilasall 5 ciliinal g clSliaa) s ;4250
Property, Plant, and equipment (PP&E)

Land and land improvements 41,533
Buildings 298,706
Machinery and equipment 1,636,091
Molds, cores, and rings 268,158 $2,244,508
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,252,692

S 991,816
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4. Intangible Assets 4wgalall & Jgua¥)
Long-lived assets that do not have physical substance. Ll Bala o g giad ¥ A jand) ALy sha § gual)
Intangible assets
Goodwill $40,953
Film library 2,690
Customer lists 2,540
Cable television franchises 38,048
Sports franchises 262
Brands, trademarks, and other intangible assets 8,313
$92,806

Liabilities and owners' equity

1. Current Liabilities 4g)aiall cila) jilY)

*

*

Obligations the company is to pay within the coming year or its operating cycle, whichever is
longer.
Johl Lagal ¢ Lgbidii 393 i dadl@l) ASudl DA Walaw A Al o oy Al cla) FiY)
Usually list notes payable first, followed by accounts payable. Other items follow in order of
magnitude.
eaall G e i il (6 AV pualiall aiii | adall Cililusy e gia ¢ Y 5l adall Aasiall (315 5Y) 2 3 Lesale
Common examples are accounts payable, salaries and wages payable, notes payable, interest
payable, income taxes payable current maturities of long-term obligations.
¢ bl dasiiaall Xl 5l 5 ¢ @dal) (31 555 ¢ pdall Aiataall el s il el 5 ¢ Al Clluall o dailall ALY
S Al sk el AU Al (SEatu) G ) s s ¢ Jaall (il jua g

Liquidity - ability to pay obligations expected to be due within the next year.
(aiall lall YA LeBlaainl &8 gidd) el 5V das e 3 jadl) - 4 gadd)

Current Liabilities

Notes Payable S 239
Accounts Payable 24,242
Current maturities of long-term debt 57,250
Other Current Liabilities 27,477
Income taxes payable 11,215
Salaries and wages Payable 6,720

Total Current Liabilities $127,143

2. Long-Term Liabilities JaY¥) 4L sh cilal 311

@ Obligations a company expects to pay after one year.
Aal g ale o Waalas i< il Céﬁ“ er‘ ERETNER |

Long-term Liabilities

Long-term debt $23,375
Deferred income taxes 12,015
Other noncurrent Liabilities 5,147

Total Long-term Liabilities $40,537
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3. Owner’s Equity "agd) clla™ 4SLal)

@ Proprietorship - one capital account. 2l dle ol ) laes - 4l
@ Partnership - capital account for each partner. el i IS JWl ) s - 4S) il

@ Corporation - Common Stock and Retained Earnings. 5 jaisal) #L )V s dpalall ael) - A A

Stockholders' equity

Common stock, 271,311 shares S 685,934
Retained earnings 1,406,747
Total Stockholders' equity $2,092,681

Lo L S 4 . £
@ﬂb.a\g\ ALy
Q1. Circle the correct answer
1. The account, Supplies, will appear in the following debit columns of the worksheet.
a. Trial balance
b. Adjusted trial balance

c. Balance sheet
d. All of these answer choices are correct

2. If the total debits exceed total credits in the balance sheet columns of the worksheet, owner's
equity
a. willincrease because net income has occurred.
b. will decrease because a net loss has occurred.
c. isinerror because a mistake has occurred.
d. will not be affected.

3. Closing entries are necessary for
a. permanent accounts only.
b. temporary accounts only.
c. both permanent and temporary accounts.
d. permanent or real accounts only.

4. Each of the following accounts is closed to Income Summary except
a. Expenses.
b. Owner's Drawings.
c. Revenues.
d. All of these are closed to Income Summary.

5. Closing entries are
a. anoptional step in the accounting cycle.
b. posted to the ledger accounts from the worksheet.
c. made to close permanent or real accounts.
d. journalized in the general journal.

6. If Income Summary has a credit balance after revenues and expenses have been closed into it, the
closing entry for Income Summary will include a
a. debit to the owner's capital account.

debit to the owner's drawings account.

credit to the owner's capital account.

credit to the owner's drawings account.

a0 o
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7. Closing entries
a. are prepared before the financial statements.
b. reduce the number of permanent accounts.
c. cause the revenue and expense accounts to have zero balances.
d. summarize the activity in every account.

8. Inorder to close the owner's drawings account, the
a. income summary account should be debited.
b. income summary account should be credited.
c. owner's capital account should be credited.
d. owner's capital account should be debited.

9. In preparing closing entries
a. each revenue account will be credited.
b. each expense account will be credited.
c. the owner's capital account will be debited if there is net income for the period.
d. the owner's drawings account will be debited.

10. The final closing entry to be journalized is typically the entry that closes the
a. revenue accounts. b. owner's drawings account.
c. owner's capital account. d. expense accounts.

11. The Income Summary account is an important account that is used
a. during interim periods. b. in preparing adjusting entries.
c. annually in preparing closing entries. d. annually in preparing correcting entries.

12. The income statement for the month of June, 2014 of Camera Obscura Enterprises contains the
following information:

Revenues $7,000
Expenses:
Salaries and Wages Expense $3,000
Rent Expense 1,500
Advertising Expense 800
Supplies Expense 300
Insurance Expense 100

Total expenses 5,700
Net income 1,300

The entry to close Income Summary to Owner’s, Capital includes
a. adebit to Revenues for $7,000.
b. credits to Expenses totalling $5,700.
c. acredit to Income Summary for $1,300
d. acredit to Owner's Capital for $1,300.

13. A post-closing trial balance is prepared
a. after closing entries have been journalized and posted.
b. before closing entries have been journalized and posted.
c. after closing entries have been journalized but before the entries are posted.
d. before closing entries have been journalized but after the entries are posted.
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14. A post-closing trial balance will show
a. only permanent account balances.
b. only temporary account balances.
c. zero balances for all accounts.
d. the amount of net income (or loss) for the period.

15. A post-closing trial balance should be prepared
a. before closing entries are posted to the ledger accounts.
b. after closing entries are posted to the ledger accounts.
c. before adjusting entries are posted to the ledger accounts.
d. onlyifan errorin the accounts is detected.

16. A post-closing trial balance will show
a. zero balances for all accounts.  b. zero balances for balance sheet accounts.
c. only balance sheet accounts. d. only income statement accounts.
17. Which account listed below would be double ruled in the ledger as part of the closing process?
a. Cash b. Owner's Capital
c. Owner's Drawings d. Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment

18. The heading for a post-closing trial balance has a date line that is similar to the one found on
a. a balance sheet. b. an income statement.
c. an owner's equity statement. d. the worksheet.

19. The step in the accounting cycle that is performed on a periodic basis (i.e., monthly, quarterly) is
a. analyzing transactions.
b. journalizing and posting adjusting entries.
c. preparing a post-closing trial balance.
d. posting to ledger accounts.

20. Which one of the following is an optional step in the accounting cycle of a business enterprise?
a. Analyze business transactions
b. Prepare a worksheet
c. Prepare a trial balance
d. Post to the ledger accounts

21. After closing entries are posted, the balance in the owner's capital account in the ledger will be
equal to
a. the beginning owner's capital reported on the owner's equity statement.
b. the amount of the owner's capital reported on the balance sheet.
c. zero.
d. the netincome for the period.

22. The final step in the accounting cycle is to prepare
a. closing entries. b. financial statements.
c. a post-closing trial balance. d. adjusting entries.

23. Which of the following steps in the accounting cycle would not generally be performed daily?
a. Journalize transactions
b. Post to ledger accounts
c. Prepare adjusting entries
d. Analyze business transactions
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24. Which of the following steps in the accounting cycle may be performed most frequently?
a. Prepare a post-closing trial balance
b. Journalize closing entries
c. Post closing entries
d. Prepare a trial balance

25. The two optional steps in the accounting cycle are preparing
a. a post-closing trial balance and reversing entries.
b. aworksheet and post-closing trial balances.
c. reversing entries and a worksheet.
d. an adjusted trial balance and a post-closing trial balance.
26. The first required step in the accounting cycle is
a. reversing entries.
b. journalizing transactions in the book of original entry.
c. analyzing transactions.
d. posting transactions.
27. Correcting entries
a. always affect at least one balance sheet account and one income statement account.
b. affect income statement accounts only.
c. affect balance sheet accounts only.
d. may involve any combination of accounts in need of correction.

28. If errors occur in the recording process, they
a. should be corrected as adjustments at the end of the period.
b. should be corrected as soon as they are discovered.
c. should be corrected when preparing closing entries.
d. cannot be corrected until the next accounting period.

29. Zen Arcade paid the weekly payroll on January 2 by debiting Salaries and Wages Expense for
$47,000. The accountant preparing the payroll entry overlooked the fact that Salaries and Wages
Expense of $27,000 had been accrued at year end on December 31. The correcting entry is

a. Salaries and Wages Payable .........ccccoveeeeciiiiieecciee e, 27,000
(0= T DR RT 27,000
D, Cash e e 20,000
Salaries and Wages EXpense........ccccveeeeeuvveeeeennee. 20,000
c. Salaries and Wages Payable ........cccceevviiiiiiiniininisiiisnsiennnnns 27,000
Salaries and Wages EXpense.......cccccvueeeeeieereennennnns 27,000
o CASH e e 27,000
Salaries and Wages EXpense........ccccuveeeeenvveeeeennnee 27,000
30. All of the following are property, plant, and equipment except
a. supplies. b. machinery.
c. land. d. buildings.
31. The first item listed under current liabilities is usually
a. accounts payable. b. notes payable. c. salaries and wages payable. d. taxes payable.
32. Equipment is classified in the balance sheet as
a. acurrent asset. b. property, plant, and equipment.
c. an intangible asset. d. a long-term investment.
|Pagel0
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33. A lawyer collected $710 of legal fees in advance. He erroneously debited Cash for $170 and

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

credited Accounts Receivable for $170. The correcting entry is

Qe CASNeie e ————— 170
Accounts Receivable .........cooovviiveeeiiieiceeeeieee e 540
Unearned Service Revenue .......cccccceeeeeveiiiiniiencennn, 710
B, CASNaiiiiiiie e ————— 710
Service REVENUE.......uuvueeeeieeetiiee et 710
[ 0= 1 o TS 540
Accounts ReceiVable .....c.ccuceieeiiieeiiiniieeieieeiereeeereeceeeceennes 170
Unearned Service REVENUE ......cceeeereeeeerennerenncrennnnes 710
A CaASN e ————————— 540
Accounts Receivable.......ccccovvveeeeieiieveveeiieiiiiininnann, 540

A current asset is

a. the last asset purchased by a business.

b. an asset which is currently being used to produce a product or service.
c. usually found as a separate classification in the income statement.

d. an asset that a company expects to convert to cash or use up within one year.

An intangible asset

a. does not have physical substance, yet often is very valuable.

b. is worthless because it has no physical substance.

c. is converted into a tangible asset during the operating cycle.

d. cannot be classified on the balance sheet because it lacks physical substance.

Liabilities are generally classified on a balance sheet as
a. small liabilities and large liabilities.

b. present liabilities and future liabilities.

c. tangible liabilities and intangible liabilities.

d. current liabilities and long-term liabilities.

Which of the following would not be classified a long-term liability?
a. Current maturities of long-term debt

b. Bonds payable

c. Mortgage payable

d. Lease liabilities

Which of the following liabilities are not related to the operating cycle?
a. Salaries and wages payable

b. Accounts payable

c. Utilities payable

d. Bonds payable

intangible assets include each of the following except
a. copyrights. b. goodwill. c. land improvements. d. patents

a. salesin producing revenues.

cash in producing revenues.

inventory in producing revenues.

accounts receivable in producing revenues.

oo o

. The operating cycle of a company is the average time that is required to go from cash to
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41

42,

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

48.

. intangible assets are

a.
b.
c.
d.

listed under current assets on the balance sheet.

not listed on the balance sheet because they do not have physical substance.
long-lived assets that are often very valuable.

listed as a long-term investment on the balance sheet.

The relationship between current assets and current liabilities is important in evaluating a
company's
a. profitability. b. liquidity. c. market value. d. accounting cycle.

The most important information needed to determine if companies can pay their current

obligations is the

a. netincome for this year.

b. projected netincome for next year.

c. relationship between current assets and current liabilities.

d. relationship between short-term and long-term liabilities.
Balance sheet accounts are considered to be

a. temporary owner's equity accounts. b. permanent accounts.
c. capital accounts. d. nominal accounts.

a.

b.
c.
d.

A reversing entry

reverses entries that were made in error.

is the exact opposite of an adjusting entry made in a previous period.

is made when a business dispose of an asset it previously purchased.

is made when a company sustains a loss in one period and reverses the effect with a profit in
the next period.

Income Summary has a credit balance of $17,000 in S. Sufjan Co. after closing revenues and

expenses. The entry to close Income Summary is

a.
b.
C.
d.

a.
b.
c.
d.

a.
b.
C.
d.

o o6 oo

credit Income Summary $17,000, debit Owner’s Capital $17,000.
credit Income Summary $17,000, debit Owner’s Drawings $17,000.
debit Income Summary $17,000, credit Owner’s Drawings $17,000.
debit Income Summary $17,000, credit Owner’s Capital $17,000.

The post-closing trial balance contains only

income statement accounts.

balance sheet accounts.

balance sheet and income statement accounts.

income statement, balance sheet, and owner's equity statement accounts.

Which of the following is an optional step in the accounting cycle?
Adjusting entries

Closing entries
Correcting entries
Reversing entries

. Correcting entries are made

at the beginning of an accounting period.
at the end of an accounting period.
whenever an error is discovered.

after closing entries.
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50. The use of reversing entries
a. isarequired step in the accounting cycle.
b. changes the amounts reported in the financial statements.
c. simplifies the recording of subsequent transactions.
d. isrequired for all adjusting entries.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false
False 1. Closing entries are unnecessary if the business plans to continue operating in the future and
issue financial statements each year

False 2. The owner's drawings account is closed to the Income Summary account in order to
properly determine net income (or loss) for the period.
True 3. After closing entries have been journalized and posted, all temporary accounts in the ledger

should have zero balances.

False 4. Closing revenue and expense accounts to the Income Summary account is an optional
bookkeeping procedure.

False 5. Closing the drawings account to Owner’s Capital is not necessary if net income is greater
than owner's drawings during the period.

True 6. Closing entries are journalized after adjusting entries have been journalized.

False 7. The post-closing trial balance is entered in the first two columns of a worksheet

False 8. A business entity has only one accounting cycle over its economic existence.

True 9. The accounting cycle begins at the start of a new accounting period.

True 10. Correcting entries are made any time an error is discovered even though it may not be at
the end of an accounting period.

True 11. In a corporation, Retained Earnings is a part of owners' equity.

False  12. A company's operating cycle and fiscal year are usually the same length of time.

True 13. Cash and supplies are both classified as current assets.

False  14. Long-term investments would appear in the property, plant, and equipment section of the
balance sheet.

True 15. A liability is classified as a current liability if the company is to pay it within the forthcoming
year.

True 16. Reversing entries are an optional bookkeeping procedure.

True 17. To close net income to owner's capital, Income Summary is debited and Owner's Capital is
credited.

False  18. The post-closing trial balance will contain only owner's equity statement accounts and
balance sheet accounts.

True 19. Current assets are listed in the order of liquidity.

True 20. Current liabilities are obligations that the company is to pay within the coming year.

Q3: Shitany Company earned net income of $44,000 during 2014. The company had owner
drawings totaling $20,000 during the period. Prepare the entries to close Income Summary and
the Owner’s Drawings account.

Solution Q3:
INCOME SUMMATIY oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiei e s e e e e e e e e e eeseeaeeaeaesesesesesesennnnnnes 44,000
Owner’'s Capital ...cceeeeeciiiee e 44,000
OWNEI'S CAPItal..ceeeicciieee ettt e e e e erae e e e 20,000
OWNEI'S DFaWIiNGS...cceiieciieieeceiiieeececireee e eeiee e e erraee e e sreee e e e 20,000
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ma (el slua
TUDENTS-HUB ctom Uploaded By anonymous




ACCT130_CHAPTER 4
e (pdll slua

Q4: Identify which of the following are temporary accounts of Pedico Company.
(1) Owner’s Capital
(2) Owner’s Drawings
(3) Equipment
(4) Accumulated Depreciation
(5) Depreciation Expense

Solution Q4: (2) Owner’s, Drawings, (5) Depreciation Expense

Q5: Identify which of the following accounts would have balances on a post-closing trial
balance.

(1) Service Revenue

(2) Income Summary

(3) Notes Payable

(4) Interest Expense

(5) Cash

Solution Q5: (3) Notes Payable, (5) Cash

Q6: Prepare the necessary correcting entry for each of the following.

a. A payment of $5,000 for salaries was recorded as a debit to Supplies Expense and a credit to Cash.

b. A purchase of supplies on account for $1,000 was recorded as a debit to Equipment and a credit to
Accounts Payable.

Solution Q6:

a. Salaries and Wages EXPENSE......ccuueeeecciieeeecciieeeeeeiitee e e e e eeteeeeeenes 5,000
SUPPHES EXPENSE ottt e e e 5,000

B, SUPPIIES et e e 1,000
EQUIPMENT ceeiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt e e e e st e e e e e e s s e s s sananes 1,000

Q7: The following lettered items represent a classification scheme for a balance sheet, and
the numbered items represent accounts found on balance sheets. In the blank next to each
account, write the letter indicating to which category it belongs.

A. Current assets E. Current liabilities
B. Long-term investments F. Long-term liabilities
C. Property, plant, and equipment G. Owner’s equity
D. Intangible assets H. Not on the balance sheet
1. Accumulated Depreciation 6. Inventory
2. Owner’s Capital 7. Patents
3. Interest Expense 8. Prepaid Rent
4. Salaries and Wages Payable 9. Mortgage Payable
5. Owner’s, Drawings 10. Land Held for Investment

SolutionQ7: 1.C 2.G 3.H 4.E 5.H 6.A 7.D 8.A 9.F 10.B
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Q8: Indicate the worksheet column (income statement Dr., balance sheet Cr., etc.) to which
each of the following accounts would be extended.
a. Accounts Receivable

b. Accumulated Depreciation—Equip.

c. Service Revenue

d. Interest Expense

e. Owner’s Drawings

f. Unearned Service Revenue

Solution Q8:

a. Balance sheet Dr.
b. Balance sheet Cr.
c. Income statement Cr.
d. Income statement Dr.
e. Balance sheet Dr.
f.  Balance sheet Cr.

Q9: Indicate the proper sequence of the steps in the accounting cycle by placing numbers 1-8
in the blank spaces.

_____a.Analyze business transactions.

____ b.Journalize and post adjusting entries.

_____c.Journalize and post-closing entries.

_____d.Journalize the transactions.

_____e. Prepare a post-closing trial balance.

____f. Prepare a trial balance.

_____g.Prepare financial statements.

_____h. Post to ledger accounts

Solution Q9:
a. 1 e.8
b. 6 f.4
c.7 g5
d.2 h.3

Q10: The worksheet for Unipal Company shows the following in the financial statement

columns:

Owner’s Drawings $15,000

Owner’s Capital $42,000

Net income $18,000
Prepare the closing entries at December 31 that affect owner’s capital.
Answer:
Income Summary 18,000

Owner’s Capital 18,000
Owner’s Capital 15,000

Owner’s Drawings 15,000
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Q11: The following accounts were taken from the financial statements of Callahan Company.

.Callahan 4s &8 Ll il cpe 400N cilibual) 34 &

Match each of the following accounts to its proper balance sheet classification, shown below. If the
item would not appear on a balance sheet, use “NA.”
o painll jglis al 13 ol puaga ob LaS ¢ da gand) Als) Jaal quadiall Ciriuail) pa AUl cililuad) (o Glaa JS A8iUaay 2

Current assets (CA)

Long-term investments (LTI)
Property, plant, and equipment (PPE)
Intangible assets (IA)

"NA" a3l ¢ dga gand) 43 jall
Current liabilities (CL)
Long-term liabilities (LTL)
Owner’s equity (OE)

CL Salaries and wages payable LTI Stock investment (Long-term)

NA Service revenue PPE Equipment

CL Interest payable PPE  Accumulated depreciation - equipment
1A Goodwill NA Depreciation expense

CA Debt investment (Short-term) OE Owners' capital

LTL Mortgage payable (due in 3 years) CL Unearned Service revenue

Q12: Paltel Company discovered the following errors made in January 2018.
1. A payment of salaries expense of $900 was debited to Equipment and credited to Cash, both for

$900.

2. A collection of $2,000 from a client on account was debited to Cash $200 and credited to Service

Revenue $200.

3. The purchase of equipment on account for $680 was debited to Equipment $860 and credited to

Accounts Payable $860.

Instructions

Correct the errors by reversing the incorrect entry and preparing the correct entry.

Solution Q12:

L. CaShau e 900
EQUIPMENt...cco i 900
Salaries and Wages EXPense ......ccceeevvvvveeeeeicieeeeeecieeee e 900
CaSh i 900
2. SEerviCe REVENUE w....ccevcuiiieeeiiiiieee ettt ee e 200
CaSh i e 200
CaSN c oo 2,000
Accounts Receivable ......cccoeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 2,000
3. Accounts Payable....cccoceiiiiiiiie i 860
EQUIPMENT ceeiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e sirrrree e e e e e e 860
EQUIPMENT . 680
Accounts Payable.......ccccceeeiiiecceee e, 680
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Q13: sanabel Company discovered the following errors made in January 2017.

1. A payment of Salaries and Wages Expense of $600 was debited to Supplies and credited to Cash,
both for $600.

2. A collection of $3,000 from a client on account was debited to Cash $200 and credited to Service
Revenue $200.

3. The purchase of supplies on account for $860 was debited to Supplies $680 and credited to
Accounts Payable $680.

Correct the errors without reversing the incorrect entry.

Solution Q13:

1. A payment of Salaries and Wages Expense of $600 was debited to Supplies and credited to
Cash, both for $600.
Correct the error without reversing the incorrect entry.
Salaries and Wages Expense 600
Supplies 600
2. A collection of $3,000 from a client on account was debited to Cash $200 and credited to
Service Revenue $200.
Correct the error without reversing the incorrect entry.

Service Revenue 200
Cash 2,800
Accounts Receivable 3,000

3. The purchase of supplies on account for $860 was debited to Supplies $680 and credited to
Accounts Payable $680.
Correct the error without reversing the. incorrect entry.
Supplies ($860 - $680) 180
Accounts Payable 180

Q14: Peter Cook, CPA, was asked by Carol Kane to review the accounting records and prepare

the financial statements for her upholstering shop. Peter reviewed the records and found

three errors.

1. Cash paid on accounts payable for $930 was recorded as a debit to Accounts Payable $390 and a
credit to Cash $390.

2. The purchase of supplies on account for $600 was debited to Equipment $600 and credited to
Accounts Payable $600.

3. Carol withdrew $1,300 of cash and the bookkeeper debited Accounts Receivable for $130 and
credited Cash $130.

Required: < sikall

Prepare an analysis of each error showing the

(a) incorrect entry.

(b) correct entry.

(c) correcting entry

Solution Q14:
1. (a) Incorrect Entry Accounts Payable .........ccccooeiiiiiic e, 390
CaSh . 390
(b) Correct Entry Accounts Payable .........ccccooiiicici e, 930
CaSh . e 930
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(c) Correcting Entry Accounts Payable .......cocceeiiiiiiiie e 540
CaSh e 540
2. (a) Incorrect Entry o TUTToTa Y= o} Fo S 600
Accounts Payable.......cccoeeiriiieieiceee e, 600
(b) Correct Entry SUPPHES weeeeitiiee ettt st s e e 600
Accounts Payable.......ccccocvveiiiiiiiii e 600
(c) Correcting Entry 0T o] o] [ =TS UPUPPRN 600
EQUIPMENT (oo 600
3. (a) Incorrect Entry Accounts Receivable......cccocoveviiiciieiiincie e, 130
CaSN . e 130
(b) Correct Entry OWNEI'S DraWiNgS.....coecvveeeeriiieeeeecieeeeeseireeeeesreee e e enveees 1,300
CaSh..eeeeee e 1,300
(c) Correcting Entry OWNEI'S DraWiNgS.....ccccuveeeeiiiieeeeecieesieeciieeeesieee e e e sveeeas 1,300
Accounts Receivable.........ccocceerieeiniiiiniiieiiece, 130
(=T DR 1,170

Q15: Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.
A. Worksheet F. Common Stock

B. Permanent accounts G. Current assets

C. Closing entries H. Operating cycle

D. Income Summary I. Long-term liabilities

E. Reversing entry J. Correcting entries

. Obligations that a company expects to pay after one year.

. A part of owners' equity in a corporation.

. An optional tool which facilitates the preparation of financial statements.

. A temporary account used in the closing process.

. Balance sheet accounts whose balances are carried forward to the next period.

. The average time that it takes to go from cash to cash in producing revenues.

. Entries to correct errors made in recording transactions.

. The exact opposite of an adjusting entry made in a previous period.

. Entries at the end of an accounting period to transfer the balances of temporary accounts to a
permanent owner's equity account.

__10. Assets that a company expects to pay or convert to cash or use up within one year.

O o0 NOULL A WN

Solution Q15:

1.1 6.H
2.F 7.)
3.A 8.E
4.D 9.C
5.B 10.G

End of chapter
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Qit3 Matching Answer Q#4 Matching Answer
1 C 1 G
2 G 2 E
3 H 3 I
4 E 4 J
5 H 5 B
6 A 6 H
7 D 7 C
9 F 9 A
10 B 10 D
Qit5 Mutable Choice Answer

1 B

2 C

3 C

4 C

5 C

6 A

7 C

8 C

9 D

10 B

11 D

12 C

|Pagel

S-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



e Gl sl i sls) A e ) g

Question #1: The ledger accounts given below, with an identification number for each, are
used by Dettol Cleaning.

Instructions: Prepare appropriate adjusting entries for the year ended December 31, 2022, by replacing
the appropriate identification number(s) in the debit and credit columns provided and the dollar amount
in the adjoining column. Item 0 is given as an example.

. Service Revenue 10. Cash

. Accounts Receivable 11. Notes Payable

. Interest Receivable 12. Interest Revenue

. Supplies Expense 13. Unearned Service Revenue

. Insurance Expense 14. Salaries and Wages Expense

. Equipment 15. Depreciation Expense-Equipment
. Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment 16. Interest Payable

. Salaries and Wages Payable 17. Prepaid Insurance

. Interest Expense 18. Supplies

O oo NOOULLEA, WN R

ENTRY
NO.

Account(s) Entry Information

Account(s)
Debited

Account(s)
Credited

Amount $

Interest of $300 is accrued on a note receivable at December 31,
2022.

3

12

300

A customer paid Dettol Cleaning $16,000 on December 1, 2022, for
services to be performed in the coming 2 months. The receipt was

credited to a liability account. On Dec.31, 2022, half these services

were performed

13

8,000

Dettol has two employees who each earn $110 per day. At
December 31, 2022, four days' salaries have been earned but not
paid.

14

880

Dettol purchased equipment costing $28,000 on January 1, 2022.
Monthly depreciation is $400.

15

4,800

Dettol borrowed $8,000 by signing a three- month, 6% interest,
note payable on November 1, 2022.

16

80

Dettol started the year with no supplies on hand. Dettol purchased
$4,000 in supplies during the year and has $1,800 on hand at
December 31. Supplies were debited to an asset account when
purchased

18

2,200
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Question 2: The adjusted trial balance of Hamouda's laundry

Hamouda's laundry
Adjusted Trial Balance

December 31,2022
Cash $1,170
Laundry supplies 1,930
Prepaid Insurance 600
Laundry equipment 20,600
Accumulated Depreciation, Laundry equipment $5,400
Accounts Payable 325
Hamouda's, Capital 11,125
Hamouda's, Withdrawals 4,800
Laundry Service revenue 21,720
Salaries expenses 6,920
Depreciation expense, laundry equipment 1,200
Utilities expense 950
Insurance expense 400
Totals $38,570 $38,570

1. Prepare the necessary closing entries at December 31.

2. What is the balance of Hamouda's capital account (ending balance), after the bookkeeper
posts the closing entries?

Solution:
1.
Dr.Income Summary 9,470
Cr. Salaries expenses 6,920
Cr. Depreciation expense 1,200
Cr. Utilities expense 950
Cr. Insurance expense 400

Dr. Laundry Service revenue 21,720
Cr.Income Summary 21,720
Dr. Income Summary 12,250
Cr. Owners Capital 12,250
Dr. Owners Capital 4,800
Cr. Owners Withdrawals 4,800

** Credited Owners Capital = Income Summary with Credit— Income Summary with Debit
= 21,720 -9,470 =% 12,250 (Credit)

Ending Balance = Owners Capital + Income Summary - Owners Withdrawals
=11,125 + 12,250 — 4,800 = $ 18,575
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Q3: The following lettered items represent a classification scheme for a balance sheet, and
the numbered items represent accounts found on balance sheets. In the blank next to each
account, write the letter indicating to which category it belongs.

A. Current assets E. Current liabilities
B. Long-term investments F. Long-term liabilities
C. Property, plant, and equipment G. Owner’s equity
D. Intangible assets H. Not on the balance sheet
1. Accumulated Depreciation 6. Inventory
2. Owner’s Capital 7. Patents
3. Interest Expense 8. Prepaid Rent
4. Salaries and Wages Payable 9. Mortgage Payable
5. Owner’s, Drawings 10. Land Held for Investment
Solution:
1.C 6.A
2.G 7.D
3.H 8.A
4. E 9.F
5.H 10.B

Q4: Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.

A. Accrued expenses F. Accrued revenues

B. Current assets G. Long-term liabilities

C. Matching principle H. Time period assumption
D. Book value I. Closing entries

E. Income Summary J. Prepaid expenses

1. Obligations that a company expects to pay after one year.

2. Atemporary account used in the closing process.

_____3.Entries at the end of an accounting period to transfer the balances of temporary
accounts to a permanent owner's equity account.

___ 4. Expenses paid before they are incurred

5. Assets that a company expects to pay or convert to cash or use up within one year.

_____ 6. Divides the economic life of a business into artificial time periods

_____ 7. Efforts are related to accomplishments

_____8.Revenues earned but not yet received

9. Expenses incurred but not yet paid

____10. Cost less accumulated depreciation

Solution:
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4. Which of the following steps in the accounting cycle may be performed most frequently?

7. OnJuly 1, Jawwal Store paid $8,000 to Ace Realty for 4 months rent beginning July 1. Prepaid Rent
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Q5. Circle the correct answer
1. Areversing entry
a. reverses entries that were made in error.
is the exact opposite of an adjusting entry made in a previous period.
is made when a business dispose of an asset it previously purchased.
is made when a company sustains a loss in one period and reverses the effect with a profit in
the next period.

o0 o

2. Mada Company purchased office supplies costing $6,000 and debited Office Supplies for the full
amount. At the end of the accounting period, a physical count of office supplies revealed $2,400
still on hand. The appropriate adjusting journal entry to be made at the end of the period would
be
a. Debit Office Supplies Expense, $2,400; Credit Office Supplies, $2,400.

b. Debit Office Supplies, $3,600; Credit Office Supplies Expense, $3,600.
c. Debit Office Supplies Expense, $3,600; Credit Office Supplies, $3,600.
d. Debit Office Supplies, $2,400; Credit Office Supplies Expense, $2,400.

3. The final step in the accounting cycle is to prepare
a. closing entries.
b. financial statements.
c. apost-closing trial balance.
d. adjusting entries.

a. Prepare a post-closing trial balance
b. Journalize closing entries

c. Post closing entries

d. Prepare a trial balance

5. The time period assumption is also referred to as the
a. calendar assumption.
b. cyclicity assumption.
c. periodicity assumption.
d. fiscal assumption.

6. Unearned revenues are
a. received and recorded as liabilities before they are earned.
b. earned and recorded as liabilities before they are received.
c. earned but not yet received or recorded.
d. earned and already received and recorded

was debited for the full amount. If financial statements are prepared on July 31, the adjusting
entry to be made by Jawwal Store is

a. Debit Rent Expense, $8,000; Credit Prepaid Rent, $2,000.

b. Debit Prepaid Rent, $2,000; Credit Rent Expense, $2,000.

c. Debit Rent Expense, $2,000; Credit Prepaid Rent, $2,000.

d. Debit Rent Expense, $8,000; Credit Prepaid Rent, $8,000.
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8. The Balance sheet referred to:
a. An operating system
b. The Statement of Cash flow
c. The Statement of Financial position
d. The Statement of Owners equity

9. THE accounting equation for Paltel Company is as follow:
Assets = Liabilities + Owner's equity
$120,000 = $60,000 + 60,000
If Paltel purchases office equipment on account for $15,000, the accounting equation Will change
to: Assets = Liabilities + Owner's equity
a. $120,000= $60,000 + 60,000

b. $135,000= $60,000 + 75,000
c. $135,000= $67,500 + 67,500
d. $120,000= $75,000 + 60,000

10. Which is not appear On the Balance Sheet:
a. Cash
b. Withdrawals
c. Account Receivable
d. Account Payable

11. At March 1, 2008, Cady Inc. had supplies on hand of $500. During the month, Cady purchased
supplies of $1,200 and used supplies of $1,500. The March 31 adjusting journal entry should
include a
a. debit to the supplies account for $1,500.

b. credit to the supplies account for $500.
c. debit to the supplies account for $1,200.
d. credit to the supplies account for $1,500.

12. intangible assets include each of the following except

a. copyrights.
b. goodwill.
c. land improvements.
d. patents
Good Luck
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Accounting for Merchandising Operations
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Describe merchandising operations and inventory systems. O3l dalalf g 3 jlail) clilas Ciag

e Merchandising Companies Bkl cils
e Buy and Sell Goods aibaal) g o) e
e Retailer 4l adly
Ex: Wal-Mart, REL, amazon.com
Wholesaler 4laal) jali —) Consumer dligiua

The primary source of revenues is referred to as sales revenue or sales.
clagal) gl Cilasal) €l by <l 00 bl ) L
Merchandising Operations 5_laill cililas
Sales Revenue - Cost of Goods Sold = Gross Profit =l (Alea) s sbow dsliall ailiayl) A4IST Uil Cilagsal) 31 )
Gross Profit - Operating Expenses = Net Income (Loss)
(5 ld) JA) Bl (s shony Sl Ly jaa Liabls gz 1) (M)
Cost of Goods Sold & Gross Profit " Not used in a Service business."
" alasdl) Jleei A addinia p2" m ) Alaa) g deluall ailiay) Adls

Cost of goods sold is the total cost of merchandise sold during the period.
Bl A delual) ailagll dddlany) A4S L delial) ailia) 4dlS

Operating Cycles Jsddll <l jga
The operating cycle of a merchandising company ordinarily is longer than that of a service company.
AS ) ladd 593 (e sl 4 lat AS pd Jadii 8599 (95 L Bale

45 i) Clata Service Company

FIECIRE
Rc:ci:\f: ICI=’|_ I ) ?1':h . Perform Services
S 7
L _It‘:?e.::l:bcl?
sl ,Iu.il'
A8 il JAS 380 Merchandising Company
l ,é}).-r}r? Receive Cash - Buy Inventary
T R e R PRI Pl
l Sell Invertery
e % |
J.J._.T;l ,.uqlh —_— o
Flow of Costs «ilsil 3o
Cost of goods Available for sale el dalial) doLay) dalss
1- Cost of goods Purchased 3)_yidiall As liay) QIS
2- Beginning inventory al) Ay
3- Cost of goods Sold Ao lual) doliayl) d4l5
4- Ending inventory PP LSRN

Companies use either a perpetual inventory system or a periodic inventory system to account for
inventory.
093l Claal é”ééﬁ?wjiei\édﬁewu‘\ S Al pasiud
PERPETUAL SYSTEM adlal) alaslf
€ Maintain detailed records of the cost of each inventory purchase and sale.

|Pagel
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€ Records continuously show inventory that should be on hand for every item.
e S0l i (3 558 o im0 (sl iy 3land) gl
€ Company determines cost of goods sold each time a sale occurs.
o) L Caany s e US 8 deliall ailimal) 4415 4S5l 2aa

PERIODIC SYSTEM o) alalll
€ Do not keep detailed records of the goods on hand.
| JJU&A‘;BQ};)AX\ @@HMQMLABM\J
€ Cost of goods sold determined by count at the end of the accounting period.
gl 1l Ales (8 3 all Gl e deluall liad) A4S 0n
€ Calculation of Cost of Goods Sold: dolal) pilia) 4815 Clua
Goods available for sale = Beginning inventory + net Purchases
Cost of goods sold = Goods available for sale - Ending inventory

Ex: The Beginning inventory $100,000 at Unipal company, net Purchases $800,000, and the Ending
inventory of the month $125,000, what the C.G.S ?

Goods available for sale = Beginning inventory + net Purchases = $100,000 + $800,000 = $900,000
Cost of goods sold = Goods available for sale - Ending inventory = $900,000 — $125,000 = $775,000

ADVANTAGES OF THE PERPETUAL SYSTEM  adlal) aladl) L) Ja
€ Traditionally used for merchandise with high unit values.
o gl Al Al 3 il Ll 23350
@ Shows the quantity and cost of the inventory that should be on hand at any time.
gl g al Jlia b 0 sS3 o Gangy G (5 Al AAISE g ApeS (2 pay
€ Provides better control over inventories than a periodic system.
(s pUaill (e g 3A) 8 Juabl WSS iy

Record purchases under a perpetual inventory system Al 3 allas JB & el jidall Ja
€ Made using cash or credit (on account). (SLaadl o) Gila & g) A3 aladsnly o5
€ Normally record when goods are received from the seller. Sl (e plicaddl oSl i 5 3ale Jau

@ Purchase invoice should support each credit purchase ¢ & ¢l i dlae JS ¢l 5 5il8 acxi G Cany

Recording Purchases of Merchandise ibadl <l jidia Jaawd
Ex: Sauk Stereo (the buyer) uses as a purchase invoice the sales
invoice prepared by PW Audio Supply, Inc. (the seller). Prepare the PW AUDIO SUPPLY, INC.
journal entry for Sauk Stereo for the invoice from PW Audio Supply. Hascive, Mchian 48281
) el 35 ¢ i) SIS (5_sidall) Sauk Stereo aadivy Jbal) Jum A
Sauk 4l By Jiy) ssel b (£W)ine. « PW Audio Supply leixel

Firm Name Sauk Stereo

Attention of __ James Hoover, Purchasing Agent

04 Orown

INVOICE NO.731

. T ddress 125 Main Street
PW Audio Supply ¢~ 8,548 Stereo e e o8
City State. Zip

Date 5/4/17 Salesperson Malone | Terms 2/10, n/30 ] FOB Shipping Point
May 4 | nve nto ry 31800 Catalog No. Description Quantity Price Amount
Accounts Payable 3,800 el || G e e

A2847745 Production Model

Circuits 8 300 1,800

IMPORTANT: ALL RETURNS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 10 DAYS TOTAL

$3,800
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Freight Costs ¢l cillss
FOB Shipping Point (Buyer pays freight costs): Ownership of the goods passes to the buyer when the
public carrier accepts the goods from the seller

) (e ladl olal) JAL i Lesie: (5 5ol () il AL R 1 (o) CMSS (5 il gia) BLALY gl le puledd
FOB Destination (Seller pays freight costs): Ownership of the goods remains with the seller until the
goods reach the buyer

i) ) bl Joas i ) pe bl ASLe JIa5 3 (omil CallSs L) i) dga sl ciia e Ulaa
Freight costs incurred by the seller are an operating expense J#ad ciyjbaa & £l ok Sl el callss

Ex: Assume upon delivery of the goods on May 6, Sauk Stereo pays Public Freight Company $150 for
freight charges, the entry on Sauk Stereo’s books is:
ps= A 15¥ 53 150 Public Freight 4S 4 aéx Sauk Stereo of ¢ s 6 (8 plbcadl ailudi vie (2 yidal : JUal) Ju o
154 Sauk Stereo <iS (& JAaY) (55 ¢ addd)
May 6 Inventory 150
Cash 150

Assume the freight terms on the invoice had required PW Audio Supply to pay the freight charges, the
entry by PW Audio Supply would have been:
PW Audio Supply Jaa) gl ¢ gl a sy adal PW Audio Supply <l 885, sildll e i) Jag yd of (o jiil
[0S
May 4 Freight-Out 150
Cash 150

Purchase Returns and Allowances il g &) )&l ail g

Purchaser may be dissatisfied because goods are damaged or defective, of inferior quality, or do not
meet specifications.
i) gally Y ¢ A B sa D ¢ Auee sl 28U ) (Y Gy g sidall (9 B
Purchase Return Qb idial) Bale )
Return goods for credit if the sale was made on credit, or for a cash refund if the purchase was for cash.
3 o) ) S 13 a8 2 Y ol ¢l Gyl e gl 513 Clal) e J geaall wiliad) gla )
Purchase Allowance <b fdial) Juas

May choose to keep the merchandise if the seller will grant a reduction of the purchase price.
el e U_aa WS c_’Ld\ = 13) @L.A.dh Llaiay) BIRERY

Ex: Assume Sauk Stereo returned goods costing $300 to PW Audio Supply on May 8.
.54 8 & PW Audio Supply Y LY 52 300 4l Sauk Stereo (s daai el aludl of (i yiail sJlal) Jaw Ao
May 8 Accounts Payable 300
Inventory 300

Purchase Discounts &)<l <3 ji5/cila guad
Credit terms may permit buyer to claim a cash discount for prompt payment.

(gl adall (o085 aady Allaally (g jidiall rranst 8 Glaii¥) Ja g
Advantages: Ll

€ Purchaser saves money. Jul i g (5 yidiall
@ Seller shortens the operating cycle by converting the accounts receivable into cash
earlier.

Gl g (8 a8 ) () Alatal) lleadl a3 Gy ok e Jll 350 el LU 6 58
Example: Credit terms may read 2/10, n/30. 30/0 ¢ 10/2 Gyl da pi )8 38 1 Jla
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2/10, n/30 :2% discount if paid within 10 days, otherwise net amount due within 30 days.
L5y 30 I el dadd) ila (V)5 ¢ oLl 10 (s 8 adall 2313 72 aad 130 /n ¢ 2/10
1/10 EOM: 1% discount if paid within first 10 days of next month.
S el oAbl 10 Jsl IS adal) 2513 71 aad 11/10 EOM
n/10 EOM: Net amount due within the first 10 days of the next month.
S el e all 10 Jsl Ja Gaied) il o i n / 10 EOM

Ex: Assume Sauk Stereo pays the balance due of $3,500 (gross invoice price of $3,800 less purchase
returns and allowances of $300) on May 14, the last day of the discount period. Prepare the journal
entry Sauk Stereo makes on May 14 to record the payment.
A5 she ;Y 523800 350 jau Meal) LY 50 3500 ) aiall dua )l aéy Sauk Stereo of Ll Gl Juw e
Sauk 4 a st Al Alaall JAs) dacly o aadll s 58 (e Yl asll ¢ gl 14 3 (LY 52 300 Yl g 6l il Sl se die
Axdll Jal sle 14 A Stereo
May 14  Accounts Payable 3,500
Inventory 70
Cash 3,430

** Discount = $3,500 * 2% = $70

Ex: If Sauk Stereo failed to take the discount, and instead made full payment of $3,500 on June 3, the
journal entry would be:
¢ s 3 b JalSIL Y 53 3500 e 2 @IS (e Yaug ¢ aadll e Jgeanll 3 Sauk Stereo i 13 :Jlal) Jue e
gall iy QLA () Ko
June 3  Accounts Payable 3,500

Cash 3,500
Should discounts be taken when offered? e ye vic cilaguadd) 1) g Ja
Discount of 2% on $3,500 $70.00
$3,500 invested at 10% for 20 days 19.18
Saving by taking the discount $50.82

Example: 2% for 20 days = Annual rate of 36.5%
$3,500 x 36.5% x 20 + 365 = $70

Summary of Purchasing Transactions $ &l clalza yaila

Inventory
Debit Credit
4th _ Purchase 3,800 300 8th - Return
6" — Freight-in 150 70 14t - Discount
Balance 3,580
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Record sales under a perpetual inventory system. adld 2 alai 3B uﬁ Claall Jaw
€ Made using cash or credit (on account). (Cleall o) eyl o sl alasiuly K5
@ Sales revenue, like service revenue, is recorded when the performance obligation is satisfied
1Y) a5l el gl e ¢ Aaadd) culal ) Jie ¢ Clagaall Culal ) Jaaass S5
€ Performance obligation is satisfied when the goods are transferred from the seller to the buyer.
(il ) i) e ailiadl i 2 Ladie ooy o) 5l cla ) 3
@ Sales invoice should support each credit sale. et an ddlae JS Clagaall 55 5168 pei G Cang

Recording Sales of Merchandise  gibadl cilasa Juaawd
Journal Entries to Record a Sale &) Jaauidl dga gl j38a YA

#1  Cash or Accounts recevible XXX Selling
Sales revenue XXX | Price
#2  Cost of goods sold XXX Cost
Inventory XXX

Ex: PW Audio Supply records the sale of $3,800 on May 4 to Sauk Stereo on account as follows (assume
the merchandise cost PW Audio Supply $2,400).
Sl il e Glual) e Sauk Stereo ol ste 4 A Y 52 3800 g Jaww PW Audio Supply :Jbal) Jasw e
(LY 2 PW Audio Supply 2400 gl 4S5 of (a i)
May 4 Accounts receivable 3,800

Sales revenue 3,800
May 4 Cost of Goods Sold 2,400
Inventory 2,400

Sales Returns and Allowances  Jilaall g cilasal) i) o

@ “Flip side” of purchase returns and allowances. Jalaall g o) il ) gal "ailadl ulasl"

€ Contra-revenue account to Sales Revenue (debit). (Craal) Slazsall Slal Y LR Slal 1Y) s
@ Sales not reduced (debited) because: Al Gl () clagual) (2udaS o ol

» Would obscure importance of sales returns and allowances as a percentage of sales.
Calaadl) (e 4 sie dawi€ Vs Cilagall 23 oo draal Canay 28
» Could distort comparisons. il il o g o) (Sa

Ex: Prepare the entry PW Audio Supply would make to record the credit for returned goods that had a
$300 selling price (assume a $140 cost). Assume the goods were not defective.
300 e Jmu OIS Al Aaad yall wiliadl lait¥) Jianill PW Audio Supply 4lxase g3 JLaay) alacls 8 1 JUal) Josw e
e 55 ol i) of 1 (15352 140 A4S ) 58L) 159 52

May 8 Sales Returns and Allowances 300
Accounts receivable 300
May 8 Inventory 140

Cost of Goods Sold 140

Ex: Assume the returned goods were defective and had a scrap value of S50, PW Audio would make
the following entries:
Jadin PW Audio cld ¢ 15Y 50 50 W 5 32,8 dai Led (1S5 Ay ilS Aaad jall wiliad) o)) i il 1 JEal) g Ao

A0 ey
May 8 Sales Returns and Allowances 300
Accounts receivable 300
May 8 Inventory 50
Cost of Goods Sold 50
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Sales Discount b3l [ Clagiall aad
€ Offered to customers to promote prompt payment of the balance due.
el e il (g sl Bl el L e Cun e @
€ Contra-revenue account (debit) to Sales Revenue.
laaal) ) Y (Cpall) ALGELY Y Gls @

Sales Revenue Sales Returns and Allowances Sales Discounts
’ 3,800 300 70 ‘
\ Net Salcs /

$3,430

Ex: Assume Sauk Stereo pays the balance due of $3,500 (gross invoice price of $3,800 less purchase
returns and allowances of $300) on May 14, the last day of the discount period. Prepare the journal
entry PW Audio Supply makes to record the receipt on May 14.
A5 she ¥ 523800 5,50 jau Meal)) 5Y 50 3500 fld) aisal) ana )l a8 Sauk Stereo o s Jlall Jas e
PW 42 psi (5301 e sl 58y JWA) sl bl 5 5 e a1 ool ¢ sile 14 & (LY 52 300 Jiladl 5 o) il 2l ge 4k
e 14 S Jua¥) deailAudio Supply
May 14 Cash 3,430
Sales discount 70
Accounts Receivable 3,500

Apply the steps in the accounting cycle to a merchandising company
Al Al e dplaal) 3 gall & ghadh gaalas
Adjusting Entries <YW Juas
@ Generally, the same as a service company. LA clead b g ole (S0
@ One additional adjustment to make the records agree with the actual inventory on hand.
U Al (5 5l pe 35 el daad aal g i) iaas
@ Involves adjusting Inventory and Cost of Goods Sold.  deluall ailial 48lK5 5 (5 Haal) Jaani e (g ghaty

Ex: Suppose that PW Audio Supply has an unadjusted balance of $40,500 in Merchandise Inventory.
Through a physical count, PW Audio determines that its actual merchandise inventory at year-end is
$40,000. The company would make an adjusting entry as follows.
PR e gl 5330 A Y 52 40500 o3 Jana e dua ;43 PW Audio Supply O o=l iJball Ju o
e Jaant o) a8 AN gsin | )Y 52 40000 5o Al Al = ujﬂl\ @L..a.d\ BEBEY) O PW Audio 23 ¢ gl 2 yall

Sl saill
Cost of Goods sold 500
Inventory 500
Closing Entries Jalaall 33
Dec.31  Sales Revenue 480,000
Income summary 480,000
|Pageb
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Dec.31 Income summary 450,000
Sales returns and Allowance 12,000
Sales Discount 8,000
Cost of Goods sold 316,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 64,000
Freight-Out 7,000
Advertising Expense 16,000
Utilities Expense 17,000
Depreciation Expense 8,000
Insurance Expense 2,000

Dec.31 Income summary 30,000
Owners Capital 30,000

Dec.31 Owners Capital 15,000
Owners Drawing 15,000

Multiple-Step Income Statement < ghald) aaia Jaal) Gly
€ Shows several steps in determining net income. JAal) e paatd 4 Gl ghd dae jelday
€ Two steps relate to principal operating activities. Al Josdl) Adadily lalas (5 glad
@ Distinguishes between operating and non-operating activities. 4lsdll ye s Ldsiall ai¥) u e

M It- I PW AUDIO SUPPLY
u I p e' Income Statement
St For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
e p Sales
Sales revenue $480,000
Less: Sales returns and allowances $12,000
Sales discounts 8,000 20,000
Key Items: Net sales 460,000
Glagall Lila Cost of goods sold 316,000
) Gross profit 144,000
* Net Sales Operating expenses
a4 Salaries and wages expense 64,000
¢ Gross profit & e Utilities expense 17,000
Advertising expense 16,000
Depreciation expense 8,000
* Operating Freight-out 7,000
Jadal) i Insurance expense 2,000
eXpenseS Total operating expenses 114,000
Income from operations 30,000
1 Other revenues and gains
g Nonoperat.ng Interest revenue 3,000
activities Gain on disposal of plant assets 600 3,600
Ada) e Al
H Other expenses and losses
. Net |nc0!2'e o Interest expense 1,800
Galigiha L Casualty loss from vandalism 200 2,000
Illustration 5-14 Net income $131,500

Nonoperating activities 4xadall & dadsy)
Other Revenues and Gains s AY) cuulSall g il )
Interest revenue from notes receivable and marketable securities.
Jsttll AN AW 515 6V 5 () Adaciiedd) AN (5 5N e 200 sdl) il )
Dividend revenue from investments in common stock.
Agalall agus) 8 ol Y e LY ey 53
[xI Rent revenue from subleasing a portion of the store.
SRl (e G Al (e da el e gl dile
Gain from the sale of property, plant, and equipment.
Gilazall g cliiall 5 GlSliaal) a0 g )
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Other Expenses and Losses s A Al g iy laa
» Interest expense on notes and loans payable.
bl disiiaall (g il 5 Al (3) ) $Y) o X sdll iy pae
P Casualty losses from recurring causes, such as vandalism and accidents.
Gl sall 5 Al Jia ¢ 3 Siall Q) e Wlaall s
» Loss from the sale or abandonment of property, plant, and equipment.
Clanall 5 clinall g clSliaall g AR ol g (a5 jled
» Loss from strikes by employees and suppliers.
Crasall 5 (il sall Dl yuial (a3 bk

Single-Step Income Statement 33alg 3 shi (pa Jaal ol

€ Subtract total expenses from total revenues Glal ¥ (Meal (e Sli g paall Jleal 7 5k
€ Two reasons for using the single-step format: Bas) sl 5 shadl) G aladiuY Gl

1. Company does not realize any profit until total revenues exceed total expenses.
Alleay) il s peaall ) ¥ s sl s g ol A8, 385 Y
2. Formatis simpler and easier to read. Bel Al 8 gl 5 Javwl gaasil)
PW AUDIO SUPPLY
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Revenue
Net sales $460,000
Interest revenue 3,000
Gain on disposal pf plant assets 600

Total revenue 463,600
Expense
Cost of Goods sold $316,000
Operating expenses 114,000
Interest expense 1,800
Casualty loss from vandalism 200

Total expense 432,000

Net Income S 31,600

Al oda & 1 dia A gand) AL jaal) @ QA Glua el 4aadla
Determining Cost of Goods Sold Under a Periodic System g2 alii JB b dolual) ailia) 4815 3aa%

€ No running account of changes in inventory. G el Al puall jla s aa Y
€ Ending inventory determined by physical count. el 2l saasny (Al G5 33l el

@ Cost of goods sold not determined until the end of the period.
3l Algs s debuall ailiad) 2815 saa o o
PW AUDIO SUPPLY

Cost of Goods Sold
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Cost of goods sold

Inventory, January 1 $ 36,000

Purchases $325,000

Less: Purchase returns and

allowances $10,400
Purchase discounts 6,800 17,200

Net purchases 307,800
Add: Freight-in 12,200
Cost of goods purchased 320,000
Cost of goods available for sale 356,000
Less: Inventory, December 31 40,000

Cost of goods sold $316,000
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Recording Merchandise Transactions bl @lalra Jaad
€ Record revenues when sales are made. Glagall ¢f ja) aie Slal ¥l Jaas

€ Do not record cost of merchandise sold on the date of sale. &l F U (A delill ddlanll 485 Jans
@ Physical inventory count determines: (Atall 32l aasy

» Cost of merchandise on hand and ) Jgliia b adliad) 441K
» Cost of merchandise sold during the period. 3_idll JS4 delual) ailiay) 44ICH
Record purchases in Purchases account. QL kel Gl (8 GG ikl Ja

4
@ Purchase returns and allowances, Purchase discounts, and Freight costs are recorded in

separate accounts.

Ex: On the basis of the sales invoice and receipt of the merchandise ordered from PW Audio Supply,
Sauk Stereo records the $3,800 purchase as follows.
4lee Sauk Stereo dass « PW Audio Supply ¢ 4 slhaal) ailiadl a3l 5 cilagaall 55 518 ulad e Ul S e
Sl il e 560 3800 Al o) il
May 4 Purchases 3,800
Accounts Payable 3,800

FREIGHT COSTS (il ciliss
Ex: If Sauk pays Public Freight Company $150 for freight charges on its purchase from PW Audio Supply
on May 6, the entry on Sauk’s books is:
6 & PW Audio Supply ¢ W&l s& die ) gu ) danilly 15 53 150 dalall il 48 581 Sauk ads 13 1JGall Ja Ao
:98 Sauk i A JAaY) ¢ gla
May 6 Freight-In (Transportation-In) 150
Cash 150

PURCHASE RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES i) g At pal) g pdd) cilles
Ex: Sauk Stereo returns $300 of goods to PW Audio Supply and prepares the following entry to
recognize the return.
e caaill Ul Jiay) slae) s PW Audio Supply ) @bl e )Y 52 300 gla b Sauk Stereo a8 1Bl Juw e
2ilad)
May 8 Accounts Payable 300
Purchases Returns and Allowance 300

PURCHASE DISCOUNTS s/l &ila guad
Ex: On May 14 Sauk Stereo pays the balance due on account to PW Audio Supply, taking the 2% cash
discount allowed by PW Audio for payment within 10 days. Sauk
Stereo records the payment and discount as follows.
madll 331 ae « PW Audio Supply Glea e Gaiual) aua )l Squk Stereo ady ¢ site 14 8 1Gall Jasa o
S i) e aadll s 8l g i Jaasy s DT 10 st (4 @l PW Audio 4 geans g3l 7 2 Aty (5

May 14 Accounts Payable 3,500
Purchases Discount 70
Cash 3,430

Recording Sales of Merchandise il ) Clagia Jaad
Ex: PW Audio Supply, records the sale of $3,800 of merchandise to Sauk Stereo on May 4 (sales
invoice No. 731, lllustration 5-6) as follows.
Glanall 3 58) sl 4 A Sauk Stereo ) gibadl e Y 52 3800 an S « PW Audio Supply :dUal) Jusw e
Sl sl e (3 dadia s il JS) € 731 A8
May 14 Accounts Receivable 3,800
Sales Revenue 3,800

|Page9

TII A

UDENTS-HUB.tom Uploaded By anonymous



ACCT130_CHAPTER 5
e (il slua

No entry is recorded for cost of goods sold at the time of the sale under a periodic system.
LS99 AUAT Can gy al) B g B Aol ailiad) 4GS JAY) o Juadi A Y

SALES RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES i/l g Cilagsal) i) g
Ex: To record the returned goods received from Sauk Stereo on May 8, PW Audio Supply records the
$300 sales return as follows.
300 e dile PW Audio Supply s ¢ st 8 4 Sauk Stereo (x dabival) daa yall ailiad) Gl sJUal) Josw o
O 1 PR [ PN
May 8 Sales Returns and Allowance 300
Accounts Receivable 300

SALES DISCOUNTS  cilaiuall (adas
Ex: On May 14, PW Audio Supply receives payment of $3,430 on account from Sauk Stereo. PW Audio
honors the 2% cash discount and records the payment of Sauk’s account receivable in full as follows.
PW ~_Si Sauk Stereo. (» Slea e 15Y 52 3430 W )8 2282 PW Audio Supply 8l ¢ s 14 A :Jbal) Jow e
Sl il e JalSIL satuall Sguk Cles e gdae Jad g 72 Ay ga8ill aadliAudio

May 8 Cash 3,430
Sales discount 70
Accounts Receivable 3,500

COMPARISON OF ENTRIES Y G 4 lia

ENTRIES ON PW AUDIO SUPPLY'S BOOKS

Transaction Perpetual Inventory System Periodic Inventory System
May 4 Sale of merchandise  Accounts Receivable 3,800 Accounts Receivable 3,800
on credit. Sales Revenue 3,800 Sales Revenue 3,800
Cost of Goods Sold 2,400 No entry for cost of
Inventory 2,400 goods sold
8 Return of Sales Returns and Sales Returns and
merchandise sold. Allowances 300 Allowances 300
Accounts Receivable 300  Accounts Receivable 300
Inventory 140 No entry
Cost of Goods Sold 140
14 Cash received on Cash 3,430 Cash 3,430
account with a Sales Discounts 70 Sales Discounts 70
discount. Accounts Receivable 3,500 Accounts Receivable 3,500
ENTRIES ON SAUK STEREO’'S BOOKS
Transaction Perpetual Inventory System Periodic Inventory System
May 4 Purchase of Inventory 3,800 Purchases 3,800
merchandise on credit.  Accounts Payable 3,800  Accounts Payable 3,800
6 Freight costs on Inventory 150 Freight-In 150
purchases. Cash 150 Cash 150
8 Purchase returns and Accounts Payable 300 Accounts Payable 300
allowances. Inventory 300 Purchase Returns
and Allowances 300
14 Payment on account  Accounts Payable 3,500 Accounts Payable 3,500
with a discount. Cash 3,430 Cash 3,430
Inventory 70  Purchase Discounts 70
|Pagel0
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ac

Q1: Circle the correct answer

1.
a.
b.
c.

-AdLaY) Adiud

d.

a. Retailer

a. financing expenses.

b. Wholesaler

Net income is gross profit less

c. other expenses and losses.

4,

a. gross profit.
c. net income.

b. operating expenses.
d. other expenses.

Sales revenue less cost of goods sold is called

b. net profit.
d. marginal income

A | B8] ¢ [ b | E ] FJ] 66 ] H [ I ]2 | K

1
2 PW AUDIO SUPPLY
3 Worksheet
4 For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
2 Trial Balance Adjustments Tr?a(li];:;[: r?ce Stl.;]t(é)n'?eent ngel(te
7 Accounts Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
8 | Cash 9,500 9,500 9,500
9 | Accounts Receivable 16,100 16,100 16,100
10 | INVENTORY 36,000 36,000 36,000| 40,000 40,000
11| Prepaid Insurance 3,800 (a) 2,000/ 1,800 1,800
12 | Equipment 80,000 80,000 80,000
13| Accumulated Depreciation—

Equipment 16,000 (b) 8,000 24,000 24,000
14| Accounts Payable 20,400 20,400 20,400
15| Owner's Capital 83,000 83,000 83,000
16 | Owner's Drawings 15,000 15,000 15,000
17 | SALES REVENUE 480,000 480,000 480,000
18 | SALES RETURNS AND

ALLOWANCES 12,000 12,000 12,000
19 | SALES DISCOUNTS 8,000 8,000 8,000
20 | PURCHASES 325,000 325,000 325,000
21| PURCHASE RETURNS

AND ALLOWANCES 10,400 10,400 10,400
22 | PURCHASE DISCOUNTS 6,800 6,800 6,800
23 | FREIGHT-IN 12,200 12,200 12,200
24| Freight-Out 7,000 7,000 7,000
25 | Advertising Expense 16,000 16,000 16,000
26 | Salaries and Wages Expense 59,000 (c) 5,000 64,000 64,000
27 | Utilities Expense 17,000 17,000 17,000
28 Totals 616,600 616,600
29 | Insurance Expense (a) 2,000 2,000 2,000
30 | Depreciation Expense (b) 8,000 8,000 8,000
31| Salaries and Wages Payable (c) 5,000 5,000 5,000
32 Totals 15,000 15,000/629,600/ 629,600 | 507,200  537,200(162,400 | 132,400
33 | Net Income 30,000 30,000
34 Totals 537,200 537,200|162,400 | 162,400

Two categories of expenses for merchandising companies are
cost of goods sold and financing expenses.

operating expenses and financing expenses.
cost of goods sold and operating expenses.
sales and cost of goods sold.

Which of the following would not be considered a merchandising company?

d. Dot Com firm
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5. Which of the following expressions is incorrect?
a. Gross profit — operating expenses = net income
b. Sales revenue — cost of goods sold — operating expenses = net income
c. Netincome + operating expenses = gross profit
d. Operating expenses — cost of goods sold = gross profit

6. In a perpetual inventory system, cost of goods sold is recorded
a. on a daily basis. b. on a monthly basis.
c. on an annual basis. d. with each sale

7. Under a perpetual inventory system, acquisition of merchandise for resale is debited to the
a. Inventory account. b. Purchases account.
c. Supplies account. d. Cost of Goods Sold account.

8. If a purchaser using a perpetual system agrees to freight terms of FOB shipping point, then the
a. Inventory account will be increased. b. Inventory account will not be affected.
c. seller will bear the freight cost. d. carrier will bear the freight cost.

9. Glenn Company purchased merchandise inventory with an invoice price of $9,000 and credit
terms of 2/10, n/30. What is the net cost of the goods if Glenn Company pays within the discount
period?

a. $8,100 b. $8,280 c. $8,820 d. $9,000

10. In a perpetual inventory system, the amount of the discount allowed for paying for merchandise
purchased within the discount period is credited to
a. Inventory. b. Purchase Discounts. c. Purchase Allowance. d. Sales Discounts.

11. Glover Co. returned defective goods costing $5,000 to Mal Company on April 19, for credit. The
goods were purchased April 10, on credit, terms 3/10, n/30. The entry by Glover Co. on April 19, in
receiving full credit is:

a. Accounts Payable......cccoiueiieieeiiieiiienisienerenssirnnsernnssssnnssnnnns 5,000
INVENEOIY...cciiieiiiieieienrenientecastossassassessassessassassassassas 5,000
b. Accounts Payable.......ccccooeuiiiiiiiiiiies e 5,000
INVENTONY .ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeerenesenenees 150
CaSh e —— 5,150
C. Accounts Payable.....cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 5,000
Purchase DiSCOUNTS .....ceveeeeeeeeciriiireeeeeeee e eeeeeirrreeeeeeee 120
INVENTOIY..cceiiiieeiiiieieiteir e er e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeaaeees 4,850
d. Accounts Payable........ccccoeieiiiiiccciee e 5,000
INVENTOMY ..uviiiiiiiiiiiicecerese e ee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ee e e e e reeeeeeeseaeanes 120
CASN e ———— 4,850

12. A credit sale of $4,000 is made on April 25, terms 2/10, n/30, on which a return of $250 is granted
on April 28. What amount is received as payment in full on May 4?
a. $3,675 b. $3,750 c. $3,920 d $4,00

13. The entry to record the receipt of payment within the discount period on a sale of $2,000 with
terms of 2/10, n/30 will include a credit to

a. Sales Discounts for $40. b. Cash for $1,960.
c. Accounts Receivable for $2,000. d. Sales Revenue for $2,000.
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14. Company X sells $900 of merchandise on account to Company Y with credit terms of 2/10, n/30. If
Company Y remits a check taking advantage of the discount offered, what is the amount of
Company Y's check?

a. $630 b. $720 c. $810 d. $882

15. The collection of a $1,500 account after the 2 percent discount period will result in a
a. debit to Cash for $1,470. b. debit to Accounts Receivable for $1,500.
c. debit to Cash for $1,500. d. debit to Sales Discounts for $30.

16. Sales revenue
a. may be recorded before cash is collected. b. will always equal cash collections in a month.
c. only results from credit sales. d. is only recorded after cash is collected.

17. The Sales Returns and Allowances account is classified as a(n)
a. asset account. b. contra asset account. c. expense account.  d. contra revenue account.

18. A credit sale of $3,600 is made on July 15, terms 2/10, n/30, on which a return of $200 is granted
on July 18. What amount is received as payment in full on July 24?
a. $3,332 b. $3,440 c. 53,528 d. $3,600

19. A Sales Returns and Allowances account is not debited if a customer
returns defective merchandise.

receives a credit for merchandise of inferior quality.

utilizes a prompt payment incentive.

returns goods that are not in accordance with specifications.

o 0 ow

20. A sales discount does not
a. provide the purchaser with a cash saving.
b. reduce the amount of cash received from a credit sale.
c. increase a contra-revenue account.
d. increase an operating expense account.

21. Paltel Company sells merchandise on account for $8,000 to Block Company with credit terms of
2/10, n/30. Block Company returns $1,600 of merchandise that was damaged, along with a check
to settle the account within the discount period. What is the amount of the check?

a. $6,272 b. $6,400 c. $7,840 d. $7,872
22. Which of the following accounts has a normal credit balance?
a. Sales Returns and Allowances b. Sales Discounts c. Sales Revenue d. Selling Expense

23. All of the following are contra revenue accounts except
a. sales revenue. b. sales allowances. c. sales discounts. d. sales returns

24. The operating cycle of a merchandiser is
a. always one year in length. b. generally longer than it is for a service company.
c. about the same as for a service company. d. generally shorter than it is for a service company.

25. Income from operations appears on
a. both a multiple-step and a single-step income statement.
b. neither a multiple-step nor a single-step income statement.
c. asingle-step income statement.
d. amultiple-step income statement.

26. Which one of the following is shown on a multiple-step but not on a single-step income

statement?
a. Net sales b. Net income c. Gross profit d. Cost of goods sold
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27. If a company has net sales of $700,000 and cost of goods sold of $455,000, the gross profit
percentage is

a. 25%. b. 35%. c. 65%. d. 100%.

28. In terms of liquidity, inventory is
a. more liquid than cash. b. more liquid than accounts receivable.
c. more liquid than prepaid expenses. d. less liquid than store equipment.

29. Gross profit for a merchandiser is net sales minus
a. operating expenses. b. cost of goods sold.
c. sales discounts. d. cost of goods available for sale

30. During 2014, Parker Enterprises generated revenues of $90,000. The company’s expenses were as
follows: cost of goods sold of $45,000, operating expenses of $18,000 and a loss on the sale of
equipment of $3,000.

Parker’s gross profit is
a. $24,000. b. $27,000. c. $45,000. d. $90,000.

31. Financial information is presented below: Operating Expenses $ 60,000 Sales Revenue 225,000
Cost of Goods Sold 135,000 The gross profit rate would be
a..133. b. .400. c..600. d..73

32. Financial information is presented below: Operating Expenses $ 90,000 Sales Returns and
Allowances 18,000 Sales Discounts 12,000 Sales Revenue 320,000 Cost of Goods Sold 174,000
The amount of net sales on the income statement would be
a. $290,000. b. $302,000. c. $308,000. d. $320,000.

33. Dawson’s Fashions sold merchandise for $40,000 cash during the month of July. Returns that
month totaled $1,000. If the company’s gross profit rate is 40%, Murray’s will report monthly net
sales revenue and cost of goods sold of
a. $39,000 and $23,400. b. $39,000 and $24,000.

c. $40,000 and $23,400. d. $40,000 and $24,000.

34. During August, 2014, Baxter’s Supply Store generated revenues of $60,000. The company’s
expenses were as follows: cost of goods sold of $36,000 and operating expenses of $4,000. The
company also had rent revenue of $1,000 and a gain on the sale of a delivery truck of $2,000.

Baxter’s net income for August, 2014 is

a. $20,000. b. $21,000. c. $23,000. d. $24,000
35. The Inventory account balance appearing in a perpetual inventory worksheet represents the
a. ending inventory. b. beginning inventory.
c. cost of merchandise purchased. d. cost of merchandise sold.
36. Net purchases plus freight-in determines
a. cost of goods sold. b. cost of goods available for sale.
c. cost of goods purchased. d. total goods available for sale.

37. Which of the following accounts has a normal credit balance?
a. Purchases b. Sales Returns and Allowances c. Freight-In  d. Purchase Discounts

38. Unipal Company has sales revenue of $60,000, cost of goods sold of $36,000 and operating
expenses of $14,000 for the year ended December 31. Unipal 's gross profit is
a. S0. b. $10,000. c. $24,000. d. $46,000.
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39. Which of the following accounts is not closed to Income Summary?
a. Cost of Goods Sold b. Inventory c. Sales Revenue d. Sales Discounts

40. In the Pedico Company, sales were $750,000, sales returns and allowances were $30,000, and cost
of goods sold was $450,000.
The gross profit rate was
a. 36%. b. 37.5%. c. 40%. d. 41.7%.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. Retailers and wholesalers are both considered merchandisers.

False 2. The Sales Returns and Allowances account and the Sales Discount account are both
classified as expense accounts.

True 3. For a merchandising company, all accounts that affect the determination of income are
closed to the Income Summary account.

True 4. Net sales appear on both the multiple-step and single-step forms of an income statement.

True 5. Inventory is classified as a current asset in a classified balance sheet.

False 6. Gross profit rate is computed by dividing cost of goods sold by net sales.

False 7. Freight-in is an account that is subtracted from the Purchases account to arrive at cost of
goods purchased.

True 8. Purchase Returns and Allowances and Purchase Discounts are subtracted from Purchases to
produce net purchases.

True 9. Sales returns and allowances and sales discounts are subtracted from sales in reporting net

sales in the income statement.
True 10. The major difference between the balance sheets of a service company and a
merchandising company is inventory.
False 11. The primary source of revenue for a merchandising company results from performing
services for customers.
False 12. Ending inventory plus the cost of goods purchased equals cost of goods available for sale.
True 13. The operating cycle of a service company is usually shorter than that of a merchandising
company.
True 14. Sales revenue less cost of goods sold equal's gross profit.
False 15. To grant a customer a sales return, the seller credits Sales Returns and Allowances.
True 16. Inventory is classified as a current asset in a classified balance sheet.
True 17. If net sales are $800,000 and cost of goods sold is $600,000, the gross profit rate is 25%.
False 18. Gross profit rate is computed by dividing cost of goods sold by net sales.
False 19. Inventory is reported as a long-term asset on the balance sheet.
False 20. Sales revenue should be recorded in accordance with the matching principle.

Q3: Prepare the necessary journal entries on the books of Kelly Carpet Company to record the
following transactions, assuming a perpetual inventory system (you may omit explanations):
(a) Kelly purchased $45,000 of merchandise on account, terms 2/10, n/30.

(b) Returned $3,000 of damaged merchandise for credit.

(c)Paid for the merchandise purchased within 10 days.

Solution
() INVENTOINY..uiiiiiieee et e et e e e e eanes 45,000
Accounts Payable ... 45,000
(b) Accounts Payable..........coccueeiiiciiiiec e 3,000
INVENTOINY i e e e e e e e e e eeeeeens 3,000
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(c) Accounts Payable (545,000 — $3,000) .....cccoevevrerenreeeenreereereenns 42,000
Inventory (542,000 X .02) ...c..cceeevveeeereeriereeneeere e 840
Cash (542,000 — $S840) ......oovueevreieeeeieeee e 41,160

Q4: On October 1, Beniji’s Bicycle Store had an inventory of 20 ten speed bicycles at a cost of $200
each. During the month of October, the following transactions occurred.

Oct. 4 Purchased 40 bicycles at a cost of $200 each from Monroe Bicycle Company, terms 1/10, n/30.
Oct. 6 Sold 25 bicycles to Team Wisconsin for $330 each, terms 2/10, n/30.

Oct. 7 Received credit from Monroe Bicycle Company for the return of 2 defective bicycles.

Oct. 13 Issued a credit memo to Team Wisconsin for the return of a defective bicycle.

Oct. 14 Paid Monroe Bicycle Company in full, less discount.

Required: Prepare the journal entries to record the transactions assuming the company uses a
perpetual inventory system.

Solution
(o1 A S 1 1V7=T 41 o] oV 8,000
Accounts Payable ......cccceerieeiiiiieeiiiireeenieneenneeeeenneen. 8,000
Oct. 6 Accounts Receivable ........ceeeeeeeeeriiiiiirreneenneeniisisreeeesnnnsenes 8,250
Sales REVENUE........cceueireeeieeeieteeereeerenesreneseeesesensenens 8,250
Cost Of GOOdS SOId......c..ermeirieireeiiiiireeieeee e reeeerenensenes 5,000
10NV =T 3 o] N 5,000
Oct.7 Accounts Payable........ccccciirieeiiiiieeiiiiienicennenneeenensceeeennnnes 400
10NV L= o o o N 400
Oct.13 Sales Returns and AlloWances.......c.ccceeeeerreennccereenncenrenneenes 330
Accounts Receivable..........ccceeeerreeniireeennccreenneeenennnns 330
01 V7=T 0 o T oY N 200
Cost of GOOdS SOId .....cceerieenriiiinnnriirennierrenenieeeennnens 200
Oct.14 Accounts Payable (58,000 — $400) .........ccccovcueerrereeereernnenes 7,600
Cash ($7,600 X .99) .....ccccevrerrrrrurerrssreenersereneeressaneenens 7,524
Inventory ($7,600 X .01) ...cccccvveererrrereeerrneeeesraneneennnns 76

Q5: On September 5, De La Hoya Company buys merchandise on account from Junot Diaz Company.
The selling price of the goods is $1,500, and the cost to Diaz Company was $800. On September 8, De
La Hoya returns defective goods with a selling price of $200. Record the transactions on the books of
De La Hoya Company.

Solution
Sept.5 Inventory 1,500
Accounts Payable 1,500
Sept. 8 Accounts payable 200
Inventory 200

Q6: On September 5, De La Hoya Company buys merchandise on account from Junot Diaz Company.
The selling price of the goods is $1,500, and the cost to Diaz Company was $800. On September 8, De
La Hoya returns defective goods with a selling price of $200 and a fair value of $30. Record the
transactions on the books of Junot Diaz Company.

Solution
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Sept.5 Accounts Receivable
Sales Revenue
Sept.5 Cost of Goods Sold
Inventory

Sept. 8 Sales Returns and Allowance
Accounts Receivable

Sept. 8 Inventory

Cost of Goods Sold

Q7: The trial balance of Celine’s Sports Wear Shop at December 31 shows Inventory $25,000, Sales
Revenue $162,400, Sales Returns and Allowances $4,800, Sales Discounts $3,600, Cost of Goods Sold
$110,000, Rent Revenue $6,000, Freight-Out $1,800, Rent Expense $8,800, and Salaries and Wages
Expense $22,000. Prepare the closing entries for the above accounts.

162,400

Dec. 31 Sales Revenue
Rent Revenue

Income Summary
151,000

Dec. 31 Income Summary

Cost of Goods Sold

Sales Returns and Allowance

Sales Discount
Freight-Out
Rent Expense

Salaries and Wages Expense

Q8: Indicate in which financial statement and under what classification each of the following

accounts would be reported.
Account
Accounts Payable
Account Receivable
Accumulated Depreciation
Advertising Expense
Budlings
Cash
Depreciation Expense
Equipment
Freight-Out
Gain on Disposal of Plant Assets
Insurance Expense
Interest Expense
Interest Payable
Inventory
Land
Notes Payable (due to 3 years)
Owners' Capital
Owners' Drawing
Property Taxes Payable
Salaries and Wages Expense

ACCT130_CHAPTER 5

1,500
1,500

800
800

200
200

30
30

6,000
168,400

110,000
4,800
3,600
1,800
8,800

22,000

Statement
Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet
Income Statement
Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet
Income Statement
Balance Sheet
Income Statement
Income Statement
Income Statement
Income Statement
Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet
Owners' Equity Statement
Owners' Equity Statement
Balance Sheet
Income Statement

Current liabilities
Current Assets

PP&E

Operating Expense
PP&E

Current Assets
Operating Expense
PP&E

Operating Expense
Other expense and Loss
Operating Expense
Other expense and Loss
Current liabilities
Current Assets

PP&E

Long-Term liabilities
Beginning balance
Deduction section
Current liabilities
Operating Expense
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Salaries and Wages Payable Balance Sheet Current liabilities
Sales Returns and Allowance Income Statement Sales

Sales Revenue Income Statement Sales

Utilities Expense Income Statement Operating Expense

*** PP&E: Property, Plant, and equipment

Q9: Prepare the necessary journal entries to record the following transactions, assuming a periodic
inventory system:

(a) Purchased $450,000 of merchandise on account, terms 2/10, n/30.

(b) Returned $30,000 of damaged merchandise for credit.

(c) Paid for the merchandise purchased within 10 days.

solution
(2) PUFCRESES ...ttt e e e e e eaa 450,000
Accounts Payable ..., 450,000
(b) Accounts Payable........cceevueeecieeeiiie e 30,000
Purchase Returns and Allowances ........cccccovvvvveeeeeeeeennnnn. 30,000
(c) Accounts Payable (5450,000 — $30,000) ......c.ccoeevevreevenreervennenne. 420,000
Purchase Discounts ($420,000 X .02) .....c.coeeveeereeverneenne. 8,400
Cash ($420,000 = $8,400) .......ervueereerreeeeeeeesresereeeseesesenns 411,600

Q10: Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.

A. Net sales F. FOB shipping point

B. Sales discounts G. Freight-

C. Purchase invoice H. Gross profit

D. Periodic inventory system l. Operating

E. FOB destination J. Income from operations

. An incentive to encourage customers to pay their accounts early.

. Expenses incurred in the process of earning sales revenue.

. Freight terms that require the seller to pay the freight cost.

. Sales revenue less sales returns and allowances and sales discounts.

. A document that supports each credit purchase.

. Net sales less cost of goods sold.

. Freight cost to deliver goods to customers reported as a selling expense.

. Requires a physical count of goods on hand to compute cost of goods sold.
_____9.Gross profit less total operating expenses.

_____10. Freight terms that require the buyer to pay the freight cost.

O o0 NOOULDE WN -

Answers to Matching
1.B 2.1 3.E 4. A 5.C
6.H 7.G 8.D 9.J) 10.F

End of Chapter
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Classifying Inventory ) ciyial

1. Merchandising Company Ay s A
One Classification: da) g Ciuial
€ Inventory "l g Al
2. Manufacturing Company goluall) A 5
Three Classifications: cliias 4536
€ Raw Materials Al Al ga
€ Work in Process ciblaal) A Jaal)
€ Finished Goods 3 jalad) ailay)

Note: Regardless of the classification, companies report all inventories under Current Assets on the
balance sheet.
e sand) A0 Jaal) 8 4 5lall Jseal) cand o jall il 8 jaea (e UYL IS A o 68 ¢ ol e il any (Aladla

Determining Inventory Quantities (5 3all CilaS paas
Physical Inventory taken for two reasons: Gl (galall 2 2l Al o
A. Perpetual System aila Ui

1. Check accuracy of inventory records. Al O i 48 (e (3883
2. Determine amount of inventory lost due to wasted raw materials, shoplifting, or
employee theft. Ol gall 48 pun ol 48 ) o Alad) o) all o) Cans 3 siall ()5 Al late aans
B. Periodic System (sl alalll
1. Determine the inventory on hand. all Jglita (& (5 sl paas
2. Determine the cost of goods sold for the period. 5l delaal) adlianl) 481S5 3yaas

TAKING A PHYSICAL INVENTORY  (Jall 3,20 34
Involves counting, weighing, or measuring each kind of inventory on hand.
A Jsliie 3 s 33l g5l e g 8 S Gl sl (s ol ae ety
Companies often “take inventory” "heiAa 2L LS Al 8685 L LIS
€ when the business is closed or.business is slow. b Jasll 5l Jaall @Me) oy Lovie
€ at the end of the accounting period. Allall 3 yall gy 4

Ethics Note: In a famous fraud, a salad oil company fi lled its storage tanksmostly with water. The oil

rose to the top, so auditors thought the tanks were full of oil. The company also said it had more tanks

than it really did: It repainted numbers on the tanks to confuse auditors.

Al ) Jadill i 5] CMa)l dolsalls Lilil 53 pai Adabus oy 5 3S 55 Caald ¢ 5 yae Jltinl ilee 8 (A slae Gha)A8NAT Aliadla

BN e Sa e f s Jedlly Lpal lae ST I JA Lal () Wyl 4S il ¢l g Jadally dgle clS il A0 of () sea) yall e ) Sl ¢
Ol Y bl Jle

DETERMINING OWNERSHIP OF GOODS gl 4xsta y s

GOODS IN TRANSIT gl & ailal)

€ purchased goods not yet received. a3 jiAd) bl 2Dl & ol
€ Sold goods not yet delivered. 2y Lealad o ol e lial) gl

Goods in transit should be included in the inventory of the company that has legal title to the goods.
Legal title is determined by the terms of sale.
) gy A (0 A ) AL 3303 il (g6 s Lgd 3 AS 50 (3 38n (65l i) Cppanid on
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GOODS IN TRANSIT _sadl b adliadl
FOB Shipping Point (Buyer pays freight costs): Ownership of the goods passes to the buyer when the
public carrier accepts the goods from the seller

) (e ladl olal) JEI s Lesie: (5 5ol () il AL R 1 (o) CMSS (5 il g BLALY gl le puledd
FOB Destination (Seller pays freight costs): Ownership of the goods remains with the seller until the

goods reach the buyer )
il Gl ind) doa in ) g il Sl Jl (Gl IS L i) Agagh) (ia e Ul

CONSIGNED GOODS 4l jall gilizayl)
To hold the goods of other parties and try to sell the goods for them for a fee, but without taking

ownership of the goods.

Inventory is accounted for at cost. A&l ¢ 9 Al Gladial aly

@ Costincludes all expenditures necessary to acquire goods and place them‘in a condition ready for
sale. cll s ala Al i Leaca 55 aludhie) 30 40 PR pras A8 Lol

€ Unit costs are applied to quantities to compute the total cost of the inventory and the cost of goods
sold using the following costing methods:

AEl Callsall Clus (3 )k aladiuly deLuall ailianl) A4lST 5 (55 HAll dallaa ) 281K Ciluad LSl e os 5l CallSs ket o
» Specific identification 23sall 3aa3
P First-in, first-out (FIFO) ¥ sl o yay Y g2 ) ) Cost Flow Assumptions
B Last-in, first-out (LIFO) Y sl <oy | sl 3, 4l dalsil) (g3 cilial yib)

» Average-cost 4alill L gia

Inventory Costing (.93l 441
Ex : Crivitz TV Company purchases three identical 50-inch TVs on different dates at costs of $700, $750,
and $800. During the year Crivitz sold two sets at $1,200 each. These facts are summarized below.
A3, dalida & )l 53 A da s 5O ulie Ailaia () 53 8l 3 3¢l A3 Crivitz TV Company 48 & s il 1 Jhall Ju Ao
0da andli ahy Lagie JSI 5Y 52 1200 Jraw (afic sana Crivitz el ¢ ol J3A ¥ 3800 515 52 750 5 )Y 52 700
oLl aalaall
Purchases
February3 1TV at$700
March 5 1TV at $750

May 22 1TV at $800
Sales
June 1 2 TVs for $2,400 ($1,200 * 2)

Specific Identification 2isall yaad
If Crivitz sold the TVs it purchased on February 3 and May 22, then its cost of goods sold is $1,500
(5700 + $800), and its ending inventory is $750.
Y52 1500 o delual) il 8IS (¢ sla 22 5 il 3 A Leiid) Sl 0 s 388 8 3eal Crivitz el 1)
JO¥52 750 s Sl s saas ¢ (LY52 800 + LY 52 700)

Ending inventory

Cost of goods sold = $700 + $800 = 51,500
Ending inventory = $750
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Actual physical flow costing method in which items still in inventory are specifically costed to arrive at
the total cost of the ending inventory.
S ) J g sl sl dn g e 053l (8 1Y Al ealiall AGISE aan ) Cun Ardl) galal) (B AR ol 48,
e Oyl ddlaatyl
@ Practice is relatively rare. Lo 3500 dujladl
€ Most companies make assumptions (cost flow assumptions) about which units were
sold. Lem i 0l o gl g (RIS (335 clica) yidl) clal ) S 5 alane qsd

Ethics Note: A major disadvantage of the specific identify cation method is that management may be
able to manipulate net income. For example, it can boost net income by selling units purchased at a low
cost, or reduce net income by selling units purchased at a high cost.
Qe e Jall iy oo S e 5 08 ¢y oS5 285 oY) o &y sel) pm3 Ayl Auasi ) o ginll (s 2B jill) AANA] Aliadle
Gl ) a @b oo JA) e (W8 ) ¢ Aaidie 2K B jidiall Clas ) a3yl e J3a) Bla ) e o oS ¢ JU
Adle sl ) yidall
Cost Flow Assumptions 4l 8. el )
Cost flow assumptions DO NOT need to be consistent with the physical movement of the

goods
il Aalal) AS jall ae diuie ABISH 335 el 81 ()5S ol 5L Y

Ex: Data for Houston Electronics’ Astro condensers.
UAl) dsiall L2 Houston Electronics 4S y&l 4l Astro ldiSa (e lily 1Jlall Jam o

(Beginning Inventory + Purchases) - Ending Inventory = Cost of Goods Sold
Ao el guiliayl) 4GNS = ALY (g 58l - (il idal) + ¢ g 8l 431a)

HOUSTON ELECTYONICS
Astro Condensers

Date Explanation Units = Unit Cost  Total Cost
Jan. 1 Beginning Inventory 100 $10 $ 1,000
Apr.15 | Purchases 200 11 2,200
Aug. 24  Purchases 300 12 3,600
Nov.27 | Purchases 400 13 5,200
Total Units available for sale = 1,000 $12,000
Units in ending inventory 450
Units sold 550
FIRST-IN, FIRST-OUT (FIFO) Yol gl <Yl )8 (FIFO)
@ Costs of the earliest goods purchased are the first to be recognized in determining cost of goods
sold. delaall ailia) AIS5 s 8 Ly il jie W) oy I (V) e B idiall B jSeall) ailianl) (LSS e’
@ Often parallels actual physical flow of merchandise. ladl tadl) galall @l g 5l o L Wle

@ Companies determine the cost of the ending inventory by taking the unit cost of the most recent

purchase and working backward until all units of inventory have been costed.
AlSH Claial &y s Gl Jasll 5 o) 58 dlae HAY s 5l 48S3 220 DA (e el (5 38l A80S5 S il aaas
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COST OF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Date Explanation Units Unit Cost Total Cost
Jan. 1 Beginning Inventory 100 $10 $ 1,000
Apr. 15 Purchases 200 11 2,200
Aug. 24  Purchases 300 12 3,600
Nov. 27  Purchases 400 13 5,200
Total 1,000 $12,000
STEP 1: ENDING INVENTORY STEP 2: COST OF GOODS SOLD
Date Units = Units cost Total cost
Nov. 27 400 S13 S$5,200 Total Units available for sale $ 12,000
Aug. 24 50 $12 600 Units in ending inventory 5,800
Totals 450 $5,800 Units sold $ 6,200
Cost of
$1,000 goods sold
$2,200
$3,000
$600
$5,200

Ending inventory

Note: Another way of thinking about the calculation of FIFO ending inventory is the LISH assumption—
last in still here
Lia 3 e LATLISH - ol il & 5 (FIFO) Y sl capan ¥ sfalall il ¢ 5 paall cila 3 Saill (5 ja0 46y Hha 1A3adla
€ Costs of the latest goods purchased are the first to be recognized in determining cost of goods
sold.
Aelial) wilial 4885 a4y il e W) b Le sl o 81 idal) adliaa) dasal Callss
@ Seldom coincides with actual physical flow of merchandise.
il el ol 35 e el Sy L 100 @
€ Exceptions include goods stored in piles, such as coal or hay.
O ol andl) Jia o) ST 8 DAl pliad) clsliiud) Joii @
€ COST OF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Date Explanation Units Unit Cost Total Cost
Jan. 1 Beginning Inventory 100 $10 $ 1,000
Apr.15  Purchases 200 11 2,200
Aug. 24 | Purchases 300 12 3,600
Nov. 27 | Purchases 400 13 5,200
Total 1,000 $12,000
STEP 1: ENDING INVENTORY STEP 2: COST OF GOODS SOLD
Date Units = Units cost Total cost
Jan. 1 100 S10 $1,000 Total Units available for sale $ 12,000
Apr.15 200 11 2,200 Units in ending inventory 5,000
Aug.24 150 12 1,800
Totals | 450 $5,000 Units sold $ 7,000
|Paged
e il elua
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$1,000

$2,200

Cost of
goods sold

Ending inventory $1.800
$1,800
$5,200
Note: Another way of thinking about the calculation of LIFO ending inventory is the FISH assumption—
first in still here

s 5l FISH - )1 (25 LIFO (rilgd rgida Sl (3 il 5 Al 4d sk lia 143

AVERAGE-COST  lxu¥l Lo sia
@ Allocates cost of goods available for sale on the basis of weighted-average unit cost incurred.
Sl Baa gl 4RI e yal) Jaw gl Gl o aadl dalid) ailiad) 4S5 jaiads
€ Applies weighted-average unit cost to the units on hand to determine cost of the ending inventory.
el (sl AElSE il B9 pal) clan gl e e yall s gl 8IS T e (ukay
COST OF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Date Explanation Units Unit Cost Total Cost

Jan. 1 Beginning Inventory 100 $10 $ 1,000

Apr.15  Purchases 200 11 2,200

Aug. 24  Purchases 300 12 3,600

Nov. 27 | Purchases 400 13 5,200

Total 1,000 $12,000
STEP 1: ENDING INVENTORY STEP 2: COST OF GOODS SOLD
$12,000 + 1,000 = $12 COST OF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE $ 12,000
Units = Units cost 5,000 Less: Ending inventory 5,400
450  S12 $5,400 COST OF GOODS SOLD S 6,600
h
F [z:)ZO?J?]?ts = $12 per unit ﬂ

{ S {
’ Cost per unit g

$12,000 — $5,400

Costof
Ending inventory goods sold

Inventory Costing  (1jdall 44l
Financial Statement and Tax Effects of Cost Flow Methods
datcal) g g yhal Ay puall Y 5 Adlal) ad) gAY
Each of the three cost flow methods is acceptable for use. alaaiudl 4 gida DAY AR 385 3 4k (e 48y b IS
3 Al dLia)
@ Reebok International Ltd. and Wendy’s International currently use the FIFO method.
FIFO.44 )k Glls Wendy’s International s Reebok International Ltd s235.
€ Campbell Soup Company, Krogers, and Walgreen Drugs use LIFO for part or all of their

inventory.
AIS 5l agisd3ae e ¢ 3l LIFO p23us Walgreen Drugs s Kroger's s Campbell Soup 4S i
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@ Bristol-Myers Squibb, Starbucks, and Motorola use the average-cost method.
Adsil) o sie 48 )k Motorola s Starbucks 9 Bristol-Myers Squibb 2333
€ Stanley Black & Decker Manufacturing Company uses LIFO for domestic inventories and FIFO for

foreign inventories.
A i 3R FIFO 5 daladl il 53l LIFO gl S i ey (ilias A8 5 a3

INCOME STATEMENT EFFECTS  Ja ol LG

HOUSTON ELECTYONICS
Condensed Income Statment
FIFO LIFO Average-Cost
Sales Revenue $18,500 | $18,500 | $18,500
Beginning inventory 1,000 1,000 1,000
Purchases 11,000 11,000 11,000
Cost of goods available for sale 12,000 12,000 12,000
Ending inventory 5,800 5,000 5,400
Cost of goods sold 6,200 7,000 6,600
Gross profit 12,300 11,500 11,900
Operating expenses 9,000 9,000 9,000
Income before income tax* 3,300 2,500 2,900
income tax expense (30%) 990 750 870
Net income $2,310 $1,750 $2,030

BALANCE SHEET EFFECTS iwa il 48,5 JUi
€ A major advantage of the FIFO method is that in a period of inflation, the costs allocated to ending
inventory will approximate their current cost.
Alad) Lguiles o i ) 5 53l elgdY daacadal Callall (8 ¢« adaill 5 58 5 4sl s FIFO Ayl Lo 511 8 jaal)
€ A major shortcoming of the LIFO method is that in a period of inflation, the costs allocated to
ending inventory may be significantly understated in terms of current cost
23 ) (s el sl Amnndall CAlSH BB o B ¢ a5 5 40l 3 LIFO Ak b st 1) el an i 2af ity
Fllal) G Cum (pa S

@ TAX EFFECTS 4wl J&Y)
o Both inventory and net income are higher when companies use FIFO in a period of inflation.
Sl By 8 FIFO S il axdid Levie Jef Jaall ila s o5 aall (e S ()5S
o LIFO results in the lowest income taxes (because of lower net income) during times of rising prices.
D) g ) s 5 DA (Jaal) s (i) Ga) Jaa (8 G LIFO oo iy

Note: A tax rule, often referred to as the LIFO conformity rule, requires that if companies use LIFO for

tax purposes, they must also use it for financial reporting purposes.
¢ Ay yeall | |FO S LaN Caeadin 13) 43 ¢ LIFO daladl) sac 8 aul Glle L) Lo (Al ¢ Aoy peall sac 8l bl (3daaSla
Al ) slac) (ol e Y Ul Lgaladind agale Caagy 1) (a2 Y)

Using Cost Flow Methods Consistently ) saiuly 441Sil) g3a5 Gl aladiia

€ Method should be used consistently, enhances comparability.

€ Although consistency is preferred, a company may change its inventory costing method.
(Ol AdlSE a5 A5y Hha et 38 AS ) O V) ¢ Qe Gl O e a2 N e
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QUAKER OATS

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 1: Effective July 1, the Company adopted the LIFO cost flow assumption for
valuing the majority of U.S. Grocery Products inventories. The Company believes that
the use of the LIFO method better matches current costs with current revenues. The
effect of this change on the current year was to decrease net income by $16.0 million.

Indicate the effects of inventory errors on the financial statements.
@LA\ QUL,&\S\ U‘b 03}'&43‘ 9&5\ JL'.'J L:‘S‘ 3)1.5&?\
Common Cause: & idal) cuudl
€ Failure to count or price inventory correctly. zana JS0 g 0aal) e PN pe
€ Not properly recognizing the transfer of legal title to goods in transit.
el alall s gilEl) AL J uaaa JSE G jieY) e
@ Errors affect both the income statement and balance sheet.
Fom yaall Al a5 J3al) oy 50 IS e sUnY) i
Income Statement Effects Jall &by G
Beginning Inventory + Cost of goods Purchased — Ending Inventory = Cost of goods Sold (C.G.S)

When Inventory Error: C.GSis: Net Income is:
Understates beginning inventory  Understated Overstated
Overstates beginning inventory Overstated  Understated
Understates ending inventory Overstated  Understated
Overstates ending inventory Understated Overstated

Inventory errors affect the computation of cost of goods sold and net income in two periods.
O A Jaa) ila s deball pliad) A6S5 Claa e (g jAal) pUadf i
€ An error in ending inventory of the current period will have a reverse effect on net income of
the next accounting period.
Al Lplaal) 3 538U JAA) Ala o ase il 40 5 5l s e eledl b Ladd S @
@ Over the two years, the total net income is correct because the errors offset each other.
ol gy culage eyl Y Baa dlall Jaall s S ¢ e g2 e @
€ Ending inventory depends entirely on the accuracy of taking and costing the inventory.
AL 5 (5 jaall 28] A8y e UK (58l olgd) Mainy 4

2016 2017
Incorrect Correct Incorrect Correct
Sales $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 90,000 $ 90,000
Beginning inventory 20,000 20,000 12,000 15,000
Cost of goods purchased 40,000 40,000 68,000 68,000
Cost of goods available 60,000 60,000 80,000 83,000
Ending inventory 12,000 15,000 23,000 23,000
Cost of good sold 48,000 45,000 57,000 60,000
Gross profit 32,000 35,000 33,000 30,000
Operating expenses 10,000 10,000 20,000 20,000
Net income $ 22,000 $ 25,000 $ 13,000 $ 10,000
S A 7
~ ~
Combined income for ($3,000) $3,000
X X Net Income Net Income
2'year pe”Od is correct. understated overstated
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Balance Sheet Effects e gand) 410 jual) ) il

Effect of inventory errors on the balance sheet is determined by using the basic accounting equation:
thadad) Appadaal) Aaleal) aladiiady 4 gaad) 450 jaal) o (958l sUadf il aaas o4

Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity. AL (3 s8a 4 Gl FIY) = J sl

Errors in the ending inventory have the following effects. b (G IR ¥ i A Sl O oaall RIS

Explain the statement presentation and analysis of inventory. &3l Jaladg o) a o 7 s
Balance Sheet - Inventory classified as current asset. S JualS Criaall 5 330 — dza gand) 4330 pal)

Income Statement - Cost of goods sold is subtracted from sales.
ilazsal) (el i) 4S5 ¢ ha o3 - JAAN oy

There also should be disclosure of the Ce Chasl) Layf dua ¢s8 of e
1) major inventory classifications, Al (5 Al lagaas
2) basis of accounting (cost or LCM), and (LCM ) Adlsall) Zpnlaall Gl

costing method (FIFO, LIFO, or average-cost).
(AR b gia gl LIFO sl FIFO) cillsill 53485 48y

Lower-of-Cost-or-Net Realizable Value Lglidal (iSaall dagdl) Ala o) AdlSl (aldds)
When the value of inventory is lower than its cost GBI e JB1 (9 38al) Aad ()5S0 Laie

€ Companies must “write down” the inventory to its net realizable value.
Lgiiag (Sl Aal) (il ) ()53l "o IS e oy @
@ Net realizable value: Amount that a company expects to realize (receive from the sale
of inventory).
(O Al g s AaDlid) A A8 81 o8 35 G2 aliall 1leiiind (Sadll Al Lila 4
€ Example of conservatism. 4élad) e Jbs

Ex: Assume that Ken Tucky TV has the following lines of merchandise with costs and market values as
indicated.
Sana o LS (5 sud) oy Ll e A ailiad) Lo glad Ken Tucky TV s of (i)t Jlall Jasas e
Units Cost Net Realizable Lower-of-Cost-or-
per unit value per unit Market

Flat-screen TVs 100 S$600 $550 S 55,000 ($550 * 100)

Satellite radios 500 90 104 S 45,000 ($90 * 500)

Blu-ray players 850 50 48 $ 40,800 ($5 * 3,000)

CDs 3,000 5 6 S 15,000 (S5 * 3,000)
Total inventory $ 155,800

Statement Presentation and Analysis Jeladll g gl 2 e
Analysis Jaail)
Inventory management is a double-edged sword (i 53 s (5 i B
1. High Inventory Levels - may incur high carrying costs (e.g., investment, storage, insurance,
obsolescence, and damage).
(DY 5 ¢ pal@il 5 ¢ el g ¢ oAl g ¢ Hlaiul) Jia) Alle Jand CadlSs 2S5 38 - dadl yal) ()9 jAl) il gia
2. Low Inventory Levels — may lead to stock-outs and lost sales.
iagaall 5l 5 (538 8 ) (5355 28 - AabRall g 3aall ol sluns
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Inventory turnover measures the number of times on average the inventory is sold during the period.
Bl IS Jans il (A 5 Al a L oy Sl & pall dae ¢ g Al 0599 Jome sy
Cost of Goods sold

Average Inventory

Inventory Turnover =

Days in inventory measures the average number of days inventory is held.
(05l BlEaY) ol sae L gia (s ¢ g )3l A B3 g sal) ALY
Days in Year (365)

Inventory Turnover

Days in Inventory =

Ex: Wal-Mart reported in its 2014 annual report a beginning inventory of $43,803 million, an ending
inventory of $44,858 million, and cost of goods sold for the year ended January 31, 2014, of $358,069
million. The inventory turnover formula and computation for Wal-Mart are shown below.
O3y ¢ V53 ale 436803 0% sl (5550 (e 2014 alal (s sindl b i 8 ol g AS 8 @83 JlAl) J o
358:069 &le: ¢ 2014 (lh) S 530S 31 (A Aagiial) Al delial) pliad) 485 ¢ Y 53 (5 5ale 44858 o508 g
olial e Jg sl )y s aa) G150 B e gl Y 52 sl

; rory T _ Cost of Goods sold $358,069 BT
nventory furnover = Average Inventory  $44,858 + $43,803 tmes
2

Days in Inventory: Inventory turnover of 8.1 times divided into 365 is approximately 45.1 days. This is
the approximate time that it takes a company to sell the inventory.
G il sl a1 s 45,1 Jiss sa 365 () Lada s e 8.1 ALl sl (s Jame 1rgiiall B Al 23
O3l ad A4S Hl) 48 jains
Apply the inventory cost flow methods to perpetual inventory records.
Al & g5l el o ¢ Al AR 385 gk g
HOUSTON ELECTYONICS
Astro Condensers

Date Explanation Units  Unit Cost  Total Cost Balance in Units

1/1 Beginning Inventory 100 S10 $ 1,000 100

15/4 Purchases 200 11 2,200 300

24/8 Purchases 300 12 3,600 600

9/10 Sale 550 50

27/11 Purchases 400 13 5,200 450
$12,000

Assuming the Perpetual Inventory System, compute Cost of Goods Sold and Ending Inventory under

FIFO, LIFO, and average-cost.
AdlSil) lass 530 5 LIFO 5 FIFO G saz 05 3all i) 5 Ao laal) whliad) 4815 Gl ¢ il 3 jad) ol (a3l

First-In, First-Out (FIFO) Vil z A ddy L ds
Perpetual Inventory System adlall o el b
Last-In, First-Out (LIFO)

Average-Cost _xwll Ja g

Moving Average Method
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Balance
Date Purchases Cost of Goods Sold (in units and cost)
January 1 (100 @ $10) $ 1,000
April 15 (200 @ $11) $2,200
August 24 (300 @ $12) $3,600
September 10
November 27 (400 @$13)  $5,200 ‘
1

I
Cost of Goods J .~ 243 Ending Inventory ‘

febaiielad i Sold

Describe the two methods of estimating inventories. G9 Al il 8y jb Chuag
1. Gross Profit Method  (Alaa¥) gl 48 5k

A method of estimating the cost of ending inventory by applying a gross profit rate to net sales.

o Sl e o dla¥) ol dare Gkt YA (e 05 Al eled] AdSS a8l 43 )k
A company needs to know its net sales, cost of goods available for sale, and gross profit rate.

alaaY) ) Jama g gald Aalial) o) A4S g Lgilagua (Ha 26 e 1) 4S50 rlins

Step 1: Net Sales — Estimated Gross Profit = Estimated Cost of Goods Sold
Step 2: Cost of Goods Available for Sale — Estimated Cost of Goods Sold = Estimated Cost of Ending Inventory

Ex: Kishwaukee Company records show net sales of $200,000, beginning inventory $40,000, and cost
of goods purchased $120,000. In the preceding year, the company realized a 30% gross profit rate. It
expects to earn the same rate this year. Compute the estimated cost of the ending inventory at
January 31 under the gross profit method.
A5 ¢ Y 50 all 40 0533l Ay ¢ Y 53 200000 548 e ila Kishwaukee 48 b Cllas 5edai 1 ana sill an )
138 Janall (i s o sy 730 o8 Maa) gy Jane A8l ia ¢ Gladl) plall &Y 50 Gl 120 31 jidiall gl
cbaa Yl e Al Gy il 31 (i Sledll 0553l 3 aial) 28 ol
Step 1: Net Sales — Estimated Gross Profit = Estimated Cost of Goods Sold
$200,000 — 60,000 ($200,000 * 30%) = $140,000
Step 2: Cost of Goods Available for Sale — Estimated Cost of Goods Sold = Estimated Cost of Ending Inventory
(540,000 + 120,000) — 140,000 = 160,000 — 140,000 = $20,000

2. Retail Inventory Method 4jaill 3 5 43, 4k
» Retail companies establish a relationship between cost and sales price.
o) g ARISE ( ABMe Al and) S )l a5 D
» Company applies cost-to-retail percentage to ending inventory at retail prices to determine
inventory at cost.
R | PRI N [ BTV B S PN I P PP FON PP, 4521l al) ) AGSSN 4y gial) dal) 4S50 ki P
Step 1: Goods Available for Sale at Retail — Net Sales = Ending Inventory at Retail

Goods Available for sale at Cost

Step 2: Cost — to — Retail Ratio =

Goods Available for sale at Retail

Step 3: Ending Inventory at Retail X cost-to- Retail Ratio

Illlustration: It is not necessary to take a physical inventory to determine the estimated cost of goods
on hand at any given time.

By sl o880 g pall aduall 3 y08al) AESH dpan) gale 3 g o) sa) (5l (e Gl 1 AU dadially JU
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At Cost = At Retail

Beginning inventory $14,000 $21,500
Goods purchased 61,000 78,500
Goods available for sale %75,000 100,000
Less: Net Sales 70,000
Step (1) Ending inventory at retail = $30,000

Step (2) Cost-to-retail ratio = $75,000 + $100,000 = 75%
Step (3) Estimated cost of ending inventory = $30,000 * 75% = $22,500

The major disadvantage of the retail method is that it is an averaging technique. It may produce an
incorrect inventory valuation if the mix of the ending inventory is not representative of the mix in the
goods available for sale.
O Al e O 13 s aall e e aulli die iy B Jau gie Ol A L 5a 45 )2l all A plal ot I Casnd)
el Baliall wiliad) g el iy ¥ el

Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. Freight terms of FOB shipping point mean that the
a. seller must debit freight out.
b. buyer must bear the freight costs.
c. goods are placed free on board at the buyer's place of business.
d. seller must bear the freight costs.

2. The term "FOB" denotes
a. free on board. b. freight on board. c. free only (to) buyer. d. freight charge on buyer

3. An auto manufacturer would classify vehicles in various stages of production as
a. finished goods. b. merchandise inventory. c. raw materials.  d. work in process.

4. Items waiting to be used in production are considered to be
a. raw materials. b. work in progress. c. finished goods.  d. merchandise inventory

5. Inventories affect
a. only the balance sheet.
b. only the income statement.
c. both the balance sheet and the income statement.
d. neither the balance sheet nor the income statement.

6. As aresult of a thorough physical inventory, Horace Company determined that it had inventory
worth $320,000 at December 31, 2014. This count did not take into consideration the following
facts: Herschel Consignment currently has goods worth $47,000 on its sales floor that belong to
Horace but are being sold on consignment by Herschel. The selling price of these goods is $75,000.
Horace purchased $22,000 of goods that were shipped on December 27. FOB destination, that will
be received by Horace on January 3. Determine the correct amount of inventory that Horace
should report.

a. $320,000. b. $340,000. c. $367,000. d. $387,000.
7. Beginning inventory plus the cost of goods purchased equals
a. cost of goods sold. b. cost of goods available for sale.
c. net purchases. d. total goods purchased.
|Pagell
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8. Cost of goods sold is computed from the following equation:
a. beginning inventory — cost of goods purchased + ending inventory.
b. sales — cost of goods purchased + beginning inventory — ending inventory.
c. sales + gross profit — ending inventory + beginning inventory.
d. beginning inventory + cost of goods purchased — ending inventory

9. A company just starting in business purchased three merchandise inventory items at the following
prices. First purchase $64; Second purchase $76; Third purchase $68. If the company sold two
units for a total of $200 and used FIFO costing, the gross profit for the period would be
a. $56. b. $60. c. $62. d. $68.

10. The LIFO inventory method assumes that the cost of the latest units purchased are
a. the last to be allocated to cost of goods sold.
b. the first to be allocated to ending inventory.
c. the first to be allocated to cost of goods sold.
d. not allocated to cost of goods sold or ending inventory.

11. A company just starting business made the following four inventory purchases in June:

June 1 150 units $390

June 10 200 units 585

June 15 200 units 630

June 28 150 units 510

$2,115

A physical count of merchandise inventory on June 30 reveals that there are 250 units on hand. Using
the FIFO inventory method, the amount allocated to cost of goods sold for June is

a. $683. b. $825. c. $1,290. d. $1,432.
Solution: $510 + [($630 = 200) x 100] = $825; $2,115 — $825 = $1,290

12. Which of the following items will increase inventoriable costs for the buyer of goods?
a. Purchase returns and allowances granted by the seller
b. Purchase discounts taken by the purchaser
c. Freight charges paid by the seller
d. Freight charges paid by the purchaser

13. the cost of goods available for sale is allocated between
a. beginning inventory and ending inventory.
b. beginning inventory and cost of goods on hand.
c. ending inventory and cost of goods sold.
d. beginning inventory and cost of goods purchased

14. Which of the following is not a common cost flow assumption used in costing inventory?
a. First-in, first-out b. Middle-in, first-out c. Last-in, first-out d. Average cost

15. Which of the following statements is correct with respect to inventories?
a. The FIFO method assumes that the costs of the earliest goods acquired are the last to be sold.
b. Itis generally good business management to sell the most recently acquired goods first.
c. Under FIFO, the ending inventory is based on the latest units purchased.
d. FIFO seldom coincides with the actual physical flow of inventory.

16. The cost of goods available for sale is allocated to the cost of goods sold and the
a. beginning inventory. b. ending inventory. c. cost of goods purchased d. gross profit.
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17. At May 1, 2014, Kibbee Company had beginning inventory consisting of 200 units with a unit cost
of $7. During May, the company purchased inventory as follows:
800 units at $7
600 units at S8
The company sold 1,000 units during the month for $12 per unit. Kibbee uses the average cost
method. The value of Kibbee’s inventory at May 31, 2014 is
a. $3,000. b. $4,425. c. $4,500. d. $7,500

Solution: (200 + 800 + 600) — 1,000 = 600; 600 x $7,375 = $4,425

Eneri Company's inventory records show the following data: (18 — 21)
Units Unit Cost
Inventory, January 1 10,000 = $9.20
Purchases: June 18 9,000 8.00
November 8 6,000 7.00
A physical inventory on December 31 shows 4,000 units on hand. Eneri sells the units for $13 each.
The company has an effective tax rate of 20%. Eneri uses the periodic inventory method.
18. Under the FIFO method, the December 31 inventory is valued at
a. $28,000. b. $32,267. c. $32,960. d. $36,800.

Solution: 4000 x $7.00 = $28,000

19. What is the cost of goods available for sale?
a. $169,200 b. $178,000 c. $206,000 d. $325,000
Solution: (10,000 x $9.20) + (9,000 x $8.00) + (6,000 x $7.00) = $206,000

20. Under the LIFO method, cost of goods sold is
a. $28,000. b. $169,200. c. $173,040. d. $178,000
Solution: 4,000 x $9.20 = $36,800; $206,000 — $36,800 = $169,200

21. what is the gross profit for the period?
a. $95,000 b. $99,266 c. $99,960 d. $103,800
Solution: $206,000 — (4,000 x $7.00) = $178,000; [(25,000 — 4,000) x 13] — $178,000 = $95,000

22. Companies adopt different cost flow methods for each of the following reasons except
a. balance sheet effects. b. cost effects. c. income statements effects.  d. tax effects.

23. Two companies report the same cost of goods available for sale but each employs a different
inventory costing method. If the price of goods has increased during the period, then the company
using
a. LIFO will have the highest ending inventory.

b. FIFO will have the highest cost of good sold.
c. FIFO will have the highest ending inventory.
d. LIFO will have the lowest cost of goods sold.

24. In a period of increasing prices, which inventory flow assumption will result in the lowest amount
of income tax expense?

a. FIFO b. LIFO
c. Average Cost d. Income tax expense for the period will be the same under all assumptions.
|Pagel3
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25. Selection of an inventory costing method by management does not usually depend on
a. the fiscal year end. b. income statement effects. c. balance sheet effects. d. tax effects.

26. The accountant at Cedric Company has determined that income before income taxes amounted to
$7,000 using the FIFO costing assumption. If the income tax rate is 30% and the amount of income
taxes paid would be $315 greater if the LIFO assumption were used, what would be the amount of
income before taxes under the LIFO assumption?

a. $5,950 b. $7,000 c.§7,315 d. 8,050

Solution: $7,000 + ($315 + .30) = $8,050

27. Inventory is reported in the financial statements at
a. cost.
b. market.
c. the higher-of-cost-or-market.
d. the lower-of-cost-or-market.

28. Alfalfa Company developed the following information about its inventories in applying the lower-
of-cost-or-market (LCM) basis in valuing inventories:

Product Cost Market
A $112,000 @ $120,000
B 80,000 76,000
C 155,000 162,000
If Alfalfa applies the LCM basis, the value of the inventory reported on the balance sheet would be
a. $343,000. b. $347,000. c. $358,000. d. $362,000.

Solution: $112,000 + $76,000 + $155,000 = $343,000

29. Othello Company understated its inventory by $20,000 at December 31, 2014. It did not correct
the error in 2014 or 2015. As a result, Othello's owner's equity was:
a. understated at December 31, 2014, and overstated at December 31, 2015.
b. understated at December 31, 2014, and properly stated at December 31, 2015.
c. overstated at December 31, 2014, and overstated at December 31, 2015.
d. understated at December 31, 2014, and understated at December 31, 2015.

30. Understating beginning inventory will understate
a. assets. b. cost of goods sold. c. netincome. d. owner's equity

31. Overstating ending inventory will overstate all of the following except

a. assets. b. cost of goods sold. . netincome. d. owner's equity
32. Days in inventory is calculated by dividing

a. the inventory turnover by 365 days. b. average inventory by 365 days.

c. 365 days by the inventory turnover. d. 365 days by average inventory.

33. The following information is available for Everett Company at December 31, 2014: beginning
inventory $80,000; ending inventory $120,000; cost of goods sold $1,050,000; and sales
$1,800,000. Everett’s inventory turnover in 2014 is
a. 8.7 times. b. 10.5 times. c. 13.2 times. d. 18 times.

Solution: $1,050,000 =+ [($80,000 + $120,000) + 2] = 10.5
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34. The following information was available for Pete Company at December 31, 2014: beginning
inventory $90,000; ending inventory $70,000; cost of goods sold $984,000; and sales $1,350,000.
Pete’s days in inventory in 2014 was
a. 21.6 days. b. 25.9 days. c. 29.7 days. d. 33.5 days.

Solution: $984,000 =+ [($90,000 + $70,000) +~ 2] = 12.3; 365 + 12.3 =29.7

35. Under the LCM approach, the market value is defined as
a. FIFO cost. b. LIFO cost. c. current replacement cost. d. selling price

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.
1.

True

False

True

False
False
False

False

True

True

False  10. In a perpetual inventory system, the cost of goods sold under the FIFO method is based

Q3: Flaherty Company had beginning inventory on May 1 of $12,000.

During the month, the company made purchases of $40,000 but returned $2,000 of goods because they
were defective. At the end of the month, the inventory on hand was valued at $15,500.

Calculate cost of goods available for sale and cost of goods sold for the month.

Solution
Beginning inventory $ 12,000
Net purchases (540,000 — $2,000) + 38,000
Goods available for sale $ 50,000
Ending inventory — 15,000
Cost of goods sold $34,500
|Pagel5

9.

. Raw materials inventories are the goods that a manufacturer has completed and are

. The specific identification method of costing inventories tracks the actual physical flow of
. The specific identification method of inventory valuation is desirable when a company

. Use of the LIFO inventory valuation method enables a company to report paper or

. If inventories are valued using the LIFO cost assumption, they should not be classified as

. The retail inventory method requires a company to value its inventory on the balance

. The cost of goods available for sale consists of the beginning inventory plus the cost of

ACCT130_CHAPTER 6

Transactions that affect inventories on hand have an effect on both the balance sheet and
the income statements.

ready to be sold to customers.

the goods available for sale.

sells a large number of low-unit cost items.

phantom profits.

a current asset on the balance sheet.

sheet at retail prices.

goods purchased.

The lower-of-cost-or-market basis is an example of the accounting concept of

conservatism.

on the cost of the latest goods on hand during the period.
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Q4: The following accounts are included in the ledger of Wainwright Company:
Advertising expense

Freight-in

Inventory

Purchases

Purchase returns and allowances

Sales revenue

Sales returns and allowances

Which of the accounts would be included in calculating cost of goods sold

Solution
Freight-in, Inventory, Purchases, Purchase returns and allowances

Q5: At December 31, 2014, the following information was available for Deen Company:
ending inventory $22,600; beginning inventory $21,400; cost of goods sold $171,000; and
sales revenue $430,000.

Calculate the inventory turnover and days in inventory for Deen

Solution
Inventory Turnover = $171,000 + [($21,400 + $22,600) + 2] = 7.8 times
Days in Inventory = 365 + 7.8 = 46.8 days

Q6: I-Tec Company is in the electronics industry and the price it pays for inventory is
decreasing.
Instructions
Indicate which inventory method will:
a. provide the highest ending inventory.

b. provide the highest cost of goods sold.

c. resultin the highest net income.

d. resultin the lowest income tax expense.

e. produce the most stable earnings over several years
Solution

a. LIFO b.FIFO  c.LIFO d. FIFO e. Average cost

Q7: Wellington Company reported net income of $60,000 in 2014 and $80,000 in 2015.
However, ending inventory was overstated by $7,000 in 2014

Instructions Compute the correct net income for Wellington Company for 2014 and 2015
Solution

2014 correct net income = $53,000 ($60,000 — $7,000)

2015 correct net income = $87,000 ($80,000 + $7,000)

Q8: For each of the independent events listed below, analyze the impact on the indicated
items at the end of the current year by placing the appropriate code letter in the box under
each item.

|Pagel6
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Code: O = item is overstated
U = item is understated
NA = item is not affected

Events Items
Assets Owners' Equity | C.G.S NetIncome
1. A physical count of goods on hand at the end of the current
year resulted in some goods being counted twice.
2. The ending inventory in the previous period was overstated.
3. Goods purchased on account in December of the current year
and shipped FOB shipping point were recorded as purchases,
but were not included in the count of goods on hand on
December 31 because they had not arrived by December 31.
4. Goods purchased on account in December of the current year
and shipped FOB destination were recorded as purchases, but
were not included in the count of goods on hand on December
31 because they had not arrived by December 31.
5. The internal auditors discovered that the ending inventory in
the previous period was understated $17,000 and that the
ending inventory in the current period was overstated $27,000

Solution
Events Items
Assets Owners' Equity C.G.S NetlIncome
1. (o] (0} U (0}
2. NA NA (0} U
3. U U (0} U
4, NA U (0} U
5. (0] (0} U (0}

Q9: Washington Bottom Company reports the following for the month of June.
Units Unit Cost Total Cost

June 1 Inventory 300 58 15005
June 12 Purchase 150 6S 2700$
June 23 Purchase 750 8 6000$
June 30 Inventory 180

Required: < slaall

(a) Compute the cost of the ending inventory and the cost of goods sold under (1) FIFO and (2) LIFO.

(b) Compute the cost of the ending inventory and the cost of goods sold using the average-cost
method.
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Answers:
A. FIFO
Beginning inventory (300 X $5) ..cvcvvivieeeviieeecreeeecreeere e $1,500
Purchases
JUNE 12 (450 X S6) ittt $2,700
JUNE 23 (750 X 88) ittt 6,000 8,700
Cost of goods available for sale.......cccccceeeiiiiiieeciiieeeeecieee, 10,200
Less: Ending inventory (180 X $8) ...ccvvvvveeveeeerrecreeerecee e 1,440
(00T A1l =eYo e KT ] Lo IO $8,760
LIFO:
Cost of goods available forsale .........ccooeveeieecieeeciecceeccrees $10,200
Less: Ending inventory (180 X S5) ..ccvveeeieereerreeienreeiesreeveeneens 900
oo Ty o1 =0 Yo Yo L3R | o I $9,300

B. Cost of Goods Available for Sale / Total Units Available for Sale = Weighted Average Unit Cost
10,2005 / 1500 = 6.80$

Ending inventory (180 X $6.80) $1,224
Cost of goods sold (1,320 X $6.80) 8,976

Q10: Hasbeen Company completed its inventory count. It arrived at a total inventory value

of $200,000. You have been given the information listed below. Discuss how this information

affects the reported cost of inventory.

1. Hasbeen included in the inventory goods held on consignment for Falls Co., costing $15,000.

2. The company did not include in the count purchased goods of $10,000, which were in transit (terms:
FOB shipping point).

3. The company did not include in the count inventory that had been sold with a cost of $12,000,
which was in transit (terms: FOB shipping point).

Solution
1. Goods of $15,000 held on consignment should be deducted from the inventory count.
2. The goods of $10,000 purchased FOB shipping point should be added to the inventory count.
3. Item 3 was treated correctly.

Inventory should be $195,000 ($200,000 - $15,000 + $10,000).

Q11: the accounting records of Al-Binar Company shot the following data:
Beginning inventory | 4,000 units at$ 3
Purchases 6,000 units at S 4
Sales 7,000 units at $12
Determine the cost of goods sold during the period under a periodic inventory system using
f. The FIFO method
g. The LIFO method
h. The average-cost method
Solution:
Cost of goods available for sale = (4,000 * $3) + (6,000 * $4) = $36,000
Ending inventory = 10,000 — 7,000 = 3,000 units
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a. FIFO =536,000 — (3,000 * $4) = $24,000
. LIFO =$36,000 — (3,000 * $3) = $27,000
c. Average-Cost = (4,000 * $3) + (6,000 * $4) / 10,000 = $3.60
= $36,000 — (3,000 * $3.60) = $25,200

Q12: Match the items below by entering the appropriate code letter in the space provided.

A. Merchandise Inventory F. First-in, first-out (FIFO) method
B. Work in process G. Last-in, first-out (LIFO) method
C. High Inventory Levels H. Average-cost method

D. Inventory errors I. Inventory turnover

E. Specific identification method J. Current replacement cost

. Measures the number of times the inventory sold during the period.

. Tracks the actual physical flow for each inventory item available for sale.

. Goods that are only partially completed in a manufacturing company.

. Cost of goods sold consists of the most recent inventory purchases.

. Goods ready for sale to customers by retailers and wholesalers.

. may incur high carrying costs (e.g., investment, storage, insurance, obsolescence, and damage).
. Ending inventory valuation consists of the most recent inventory purchases.

. The same unit cost is used to value ending inventory and cost of goods sold.

. affect the computation of cost of goods sold and net income in two periods.

10. The amount that would be paid at the present time to acquire an identical item.

OO0 NOUL S WN

Answers to Matching
1.1 6.C
2.E 7.F
3.B 8. H
4.G 9.D
5.A 10. )
|Pagel9
e il elua

TII A

UDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



CHAPTER 8

Fraud, Internal Control, and Cash
831 ¢ Adafal) 4408 ) g Jlaay)

Fund Pet Cash (s sl a3 2022/2021 s Juadl) s ; Aiadla
b glaa 418 Lag

STUDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By: anonymous



ACCT130_CHAPTER 8
e (pdll slua

Petty Cash Fund 4l cild g puaall (3 5aia

Petty Cash Fund - Used to pay small amounts. 3 s il adal asiiy - 4y il cld g paal) (§ giia
Involves: (sl

1. establishing the fund, dgiall L)
2. making payments from the fund, and doiiall (e Cle giaa L
3. replenishing the fund. (B sdiall aaas

Ethics Note: 4834) daadla
Internal control over a petty cash fund is strengthened by

A (e A il Gl g paall (3 saia e dgdial) 408 ) 5 a3 Ay
(1) having a supervisor make surprise counts of the fund to confirm whether the paid petty cash

receipts and fund cash equal the impress amount, and
. il flie (5 gt Apaiil) g de gdaal) Ay yiil) i g jemall ¥ lay) i€ 13 Lo 28U (5 saiall Aialie Clilusy a6y Ci e 25a

(2) canceling or mutilating the paid petty cash receipts so they cannot be resubmitted for

reimbursement. O gaill Leana sale) (S Y s Ao gdaal) 4 il Culd g peaddl YLy 49 683 5l elal)
ESTABLISHING THE PETTY CASH FUND sall il §gaial) eld)

Ex: If Laird Company decides to establish a $100 fund on March 1, the journal entry is:
o el 5 QU (i ¢ e 1 b Y 52 100 Aadis (3 saim oL Laird 35 5 5 131 Jall Jppeu 10
March 1 Petty Cash 100
Cash 100

REPLENISHING THE PETTY CASH FUND _stall s48il) 3 gaial) aaad
Ex: On March 15 Laird’s petty cash custodian requests a check for $87. The fund contains $13 cash and
petty cash receipts for postage $44, freight-out $38, and miscellaneous expenses $5. The journal entry
is:
S sing Y 90 87 iiey Kudi Laird A8 il alil) 4y il ild 5 peaall (§ saia cpal calla ¢ (ule) LIS 15 8 bl Jasa o
Gaasdl Jaa) (@l )Y 53 5 Ao giie iy paa s 1Y 50 38 (adis 15Y 53 44 3l 4y 55 Vlay) 5 1383 15Y 50 13 e (3 sauall

1R
March 15 Postage Expense 44
Freight-Out 38
Miscellaneous Expense 5
Cash 87

Ex: Assume in the preceding example that the custodian had only $12 in cash in the fund plus the
receipts as listed. The request for reimbursement would therefore be for $88, and Laird would make
the following entry.
2 LS il gl ) A8l (5 sanall 8 1385 JaBd 1 5Y 93 12 4xal Laiad) el G Gild) QB A (o yi8) JUal) Qe
Al JRaY ) el o gl g ¢ 15V 52 88 adiar dandl Gl ) K A 830

March 15 Postage Expense 44
Freight-Out 38
Miscellaneous Expense 5
Cash Over and Short 1

Cash 87
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Identify the control features of a bank account. B ran Gl A aSall) @) jaa aad
The use of a bank contributes significantly to good internal control over cash.
ARI e Baad) 4080l A8 1) 8 S IS dlid) aladiad abluy

€ Minimizes the amount of currency on hand. Bl Jslite & Aleal) Hlade Jla
@ Creates a double record of bank transactions. 4 padll O llaall 7 53 je Ja oLL & 580
€ Bank reconciliation. Sl 4 gt

Note: Essentially, the bank statement is a copy of the bank’s records sent to the customer (or
available online) for review.
Aol pall (Y e 5 isie 1) daandl AL ) i) COlas (e 4 98 8 el Cluall CadS ¢ bl (S 1ABad

Making Bank Deposits Sk ailag Jeas
e Authorized employee should make deposit.  &!3¥L (s yall Cabh sall o 58 () cany

CHECKS LSTSNGLY | DOLLARS | CENTS]

Bank code numbers »

DEPOSIT TICKET Pl
LAIRD COMPANY
77 West Central Avenue, 10
Midland, Michigan 48654 reoar2d m
e JITE |80 | USE OTHER SIDE FOR
DATE Gl ¥ 2017 TOTAL /57|90 | ADDITIONAL LISTINGS 12
e BE SURE EACHITEM IS 5
NETDEPOSIT | /573 |70 |PROPERLY ENDORSED
i
NB National Bank & Trust =
BN Midland, Michigan 45654 o

COBCHBOLATE 579202 75

18
. 19

S il Reverse side ‘ TOTAL e |82

ENTER TOTAL ON THE FRONT OF THIS TICKET

Writing Checks <ilSudl) 4,Lig

Written order signed by depositor directing bank to pay a specified sum of money to a designated

recipient. Opne aliee (N Il (e dana ilie adal Sl A gy 0 5all U8 (0 a8 50 (S
No. 448
is,al aut weed»  LAIRD COMPANY .
Make:“ 77 West Central Avenue, ol CZ,n/uﬂ, 6 2017 741027724
Midland, Michigan 48654 X
g
AV gy i Py othe 4 olosale Suppliy $_1525.00

Payee

National Bank & Trust

e )
Péy ;“ > Q Midland, Michigan 48654 Q/ /:\ P PEe

NOELBOLI7?E L57923r 02 LLB

Bank Statements 4 yaall cliLyll
DEBIT MEMORANDUM (el § S3a
€ Bank service charge. 4 peadl deadll o su
€ NSF (not sufficient funds). LK e Jisal
CREDIT MEMORANDUM (laiil 3 S1a
€ Collect notes receivable. (il Adaiual) ildaaSlall gea
€ |Interest earned. Janakal) 3) gall
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NB National Bank & Trust

Midland, Michigan 48654 Member FDIC

ACCOUNT  LAIRD COMPANY Statement Date/Credit
STATEMENT 77 WEST CENTRAL AVENUE Line Closing Date
MIDLAND, MICHIGAN 48654 “April 50, 2017
457923
ACCOUNT NUMBER

Balance Deposits and Credits Checks and Debits Balance

Last Stacement No. ‘ Total Amount No. ‘ Total Amount This Statement

13,256.90 20 ‘ 34,805.10 26 ‘ 32,154.55 15,907.45
CHECKS AND DEBITS DEPOSITS AND CREDITS DAILY BALANCE

Date No. Amount Date Amount Date Amount
42 4358 644.95 42 4,276.85 a2 16,888.80
4-5 436 3,260.00 43 2,137.80 4-3 18,249.65
44 437 1,188.79 4-8 1,350.47 44 17,063.86
43 438 776.65 4 982.46 45 15,154.33
4-8 439 1,781.70 4-8 1,320.28 4 14,648.89
47 440 1,487.90 4-9 CM 1,035.00 4-8 11,767.47
4-8 441 2,420.00 4-11 2,720.00 4-9 12,802.47
4-11 442 1,885.60 4-12 787.41 4-11 13,038.87
4-12 443 1,226.00 4-13 1,218.86 4-12 13,468.28
429 NSF 425.60 4-27 1,545.87 4-27 13,005.45
4-29 459 1,080.30 4-29 2,929.45 4-29 14,429.00
4-30 DM 30.00 4-30 2,128.60 4-30 15,007.48
4-30 461 820.15

Symbols: CM Credit Memo EC Error Correction NSF Not Sufficient Funds Reconcile Your

DM Debit Memo  INT Interest Earned SC Service Charge Account Promptly

Reconciling the Bank Account (2 aall cilwal) 4, g
Reconcile balance per books and balance per bank to their “correct” or “true” balance.

1 A 5l Maiall” i dsa gl OS] el 5 S JS) dpem ) e (385l
Reconciling Items: aliad) ¢ (3:d gil)

1. Deposits in transit. Dseadl (& adlagl)

2. Outstanding checks. daladll Sl Time Lags
3. Bank memoranda. Sl il S3a

4. Errors. gllas|

RECONCILIATION PROCEDURES 4 gudl) g jal

Cash Balances
/ o \

Per Bank Statement .ol sy <=5 Per Books

'
Adjustments to
the bank balance

oo o 1un Adjustments to
ST S the book balance

A i Juind

T A+

+ Deposit in Transit + Notes collected by bank
SU e caan wliabla +
- Outstanding Checks i wiu . - NSF (bounced) checks
(A=a% ) NSF st -
+/- Bank Errors 4 ol 4 - CheckK printing or other

service charges cwuiisw.
& AY) Slasdl) pams 3
Tl 0l +/- Company Errors s, csi s

CORRECT BALANCE <)  CORRECT BALANCE

BANK RECONCILIATION ILLUSTRATED 4 jaall 4 gusill grsia g
The bank statement for Laird Company, in Illustration, shows a balance per bank of $15,907.45 on April
30, 2014. On this date the balance of cash per books is $11,589.45. Using the four reconciliation steps,
Laird determines the following reconciling items.
30 b Y52 15907.45 <lud) ISl s ¢ (Rodl dniall ) gmsin sl o) 3 ¢ Laird 3580 Sl ol RIS el
bl o aany ¢ )W sl @ glad iy Y 50 11¢589.45 s il S sail asa )1 gl 138 32014 Jf
sl Ay gud
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Step 1. Deposits in transit: April 30 deposit (received by bank on May 1). $2,201.40

Step 2. Outstanding checks: No. 453, $3,000.00; no. 457, $1,401.30; no. 460, $1,502.70. 5,904.00

Step 3. Errors: Laird wrote check no. 443 for $1,226.00 and the bank correctly paid that amount.
However, Laird recorded the check as $1,262.00. 36.00

) Do ¢ D ey e IS ilaall 13 @il xdy 515 50 1¢226.00 Jilie 443 il &85 3 50 (S plhdl) |3 5 ghadl)

Step 4. Bank memoranda: <l & Sia

plus, interest earned $50, less bank collection fee $15.00. 1,035.00

lllustration shows Laird’s bank reconciliation.

ENTRIES FROM BANK RECONCILIATION &Ll 45 gui (pa A0l
COLLECTION OF NOTE RECEIVABLE: Assuming interest of S50 has not been accrued and collection fee is
charged to Miscellaneous Expense, the entry is:

A
Apr.30 Cash 1,035.00
Miscellaneous Expense 15.00
Notes Receivable 1,000.00
Interest Revenue 50.00

BOOK ERROR: The cash disbursements journal shows that check no. 443 was a payment on account to
Andrea Company, a supplier. The correcting entry is:

1T

ACCT130_CHAPTER 8

¥532201.40 .(sbe 1 8 il ddaud 9 4adlind &5) o ol 30 g 1 Jai 38 ailagll 1 3 ghadll

5:904.00 .$ 1502.70 46043,/ 1401.30 $ 45744, ¢3:000.00 $ 453 43 :Aklaal) clSul) 1430 3 ghdl)

36.00 .Y 52 1:262.00 < <L)

a. Debit—NSF check from J. R. Baron for $425.60. 425.60
425.60 .\5¥ 52 425.60 Jias J.R Baron ¢ NSF ¢lad — ()
b. Debit—Charge for printing company checks $30.00. 30.00
30.00 .15¥ 52 30.00 As_ill il delib e Jg gl - ()
c. Credit—Collection of note receivable for $1,000
V521000 fies il diaiowall daiil) (3) 551 Jpean - )

1:035.00 .15¥ 52 15.00 Sl Juanill o sy Lie L godadie ¢ 15¥ 5350 AniSall 200} ) ALYl
A s e (A ) a5

LAIRD COMPANY

Bank Reconciliation

April 30, 2014
Cash balance per bank statement % St <iis Jsf i) ""“J"” $ 15,907.45
Add: Deposits in transit A gl A 2,201.40
18,108.85
Less: Outstanding checks  Zitas) @il : pwd
No. 453 $3,000.00
No. 457 1,401.30
No. 460 1,502.70 5,904.00
Adjusted cash balance per bank <& Js! Jaall il s $12,204.85 <
Cash balance per books =S JS8 &l dua £11,589.45
Add: Collection of note receivable §1,000, plus okl dhatuwall @¥iuatl Juaad
interest earned $50, less collection fee $15 $1,035.00
Error in recording check no. 443wy iies 36.00 1,071.00
' 12,660.45
Less: NSF check "apa, s 5" Al cilseld 425.60
Bank service charge 4d yaall dasidl 2 g ; 30.00 455.60
Adjusted cash balance per books s J& Jual) ool dia i $12,204.85 <

¢ e iiall i s peadd) Lo Juanill gy Jsanis 15Y 53 50 s 5206 3liaiu) axe (bl rAiaiuwal) ciliadial) Juass

18 zaaaail) JA) 3 )56 ¢ Andrea 48 i s e 4283 443 a8 eluil) of 40l cile o) A jelai rqiish) B Uad
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Apr.30 Cash 36.00
Accounts Payable 36.00

NSF CHECK: As indicated earlier, an NSF check becomes an account receivable to the depositor. The
entry is:
158 Jsaall g2 gall Biativsa Ulus NSF el s ¢ Wla e g 5a LS dileal) Sl 1 gand
Apr. 30 Accounts Receivable 425.60
Cash 425.60

BANK SERVICE CHARGES: Depositors debit check printing charges (DM) and other bank service charges
(SC) to Miscellaneous Expense. The entry is:
& (SC) AV A peaall iladdl) o su ) 5 (DM) Sl delids o gy i (5o 5al) o 56 1A puaall Slatddh o gy
s Jsaall Ac giiall Cay jladll
Apr. 30 Miscellaneous Expense 30.00

Cash 30.00
Cash
Apr. 30 Bal. 11,589.45 | Apr. 30 425.60
30 1,035.00 30 30.00
30 36.00
Apr. 30 Bal. 12,204.85

Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) System 595 ) ga¥) Jagad allas
@ Disbursement systems that use wire, telephone, or computers to transfer cash balances between
locations.
8 sall G Al 3aa V) Jysadl i graall) 3 3¢l of il of DY podins ) o puall Akl
€ EFT transfers normally result in better internal control since no cash or checks are handled by
company employees.
A8, ik e J (e ISR ) il ae aladll Y Cua Juabl AdAN A ) A g ) Jagatll il gt 505 L Bale
1. Cash Equivalents Jall adill
Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are both:
Laa S 5 A ol Adle 5 Jal) 3yl <l jlaiind 4 Adaleal) 430830
1. Readily convertible to known amounts of cash
Ay yre Ao e ) o sail) A g
2. So near their maturity that their market value is relatively insensitive to changes in
interest rates.
3l jland (8 ol jusil] Vst im0 48 gl Lgtia () A o) LgBlaatinl e ga 8
2. Restricted Cash "aal) QELSH" Badal) duaail)
Cash that is not available for general use but rather is restricted for a special purpose.
oala (ymjal aie 43S0 g alall Aladiud AUl e " EKI" Sa)

Real DELTA AIR LINES, INC.
World Balance Sheet (partial)
December 31, 2013 (in millions)
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $2,844
Short-term investments 959
Restricted cash 122
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Q1. Circle the correct answer
1. Which one of the following items would not be considered cash?
a. Coins
b. Money orders

c. Currency
d. Postdated checks

2. Checks received through the mail should
a. immediately be endorsed "For Deposit Only."
b. be sent to the accounts receivable subsidiary ledger clerk for immediate posting to the
customer's account.
c. be cashed at the bank as soon as possible.
d. be "rung up" on a cash register immediately.

3. Allowing only the treasurer to sign checks is an example of
a. documentation procedures.
b. segregation of duties.
c. other controls.
d. establishment of responsibility.

4. Blank checks
a. should be safeguarded.
b. should be pre-signed.
c. donot need to be safeguarded since they must be signed to be valid.
d. should not be prenumbered.

5. An employee authorized to sign checks should not record
a. owner cash contributions.
b. mail receipts.
c. cash disbursement transactions.
d. sales transactions.

6. A remittance advice attached to a company check provides
a. details about the running cash balance in the checking account.
b. the magnetic bank routing numbers.
c. the explanation of the purpose of the check.
d. the signature space for the maker.

7. Bank errors
a. occur because of time lags.
b. must be corrected by debits.
c. areinfrequent in occurrence.
d. are corrected by making an adjusting entry on the depositor's books.

8. An adjusting entry is not required for

a. outstanding checks.
b. collection of a note by the bank.
c. NSF checks.
d. bank service charges.
|Pageb
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9. Journal entries are required by the depositor for all of the following except
a. collection of a note receivable.
b. bank errors.
c. bank service charges.
d. an NSF checks.

10. are short-term, highly liquid investments
a. Funds Transfer
b. Cash equivalents
c. Restricted Cash
d. Bankrevenue

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

False 1. If a company deposits all its receipts in the bank and pays all its bills by check, then the
monthly bank statement balance will always agree with the company's record of its checking
account balance.

False 2. Checks from customers who pay their accounts promptly are called outstanding checks.

True 3. All reconciling items in determining the adjusted cash balance per books require the
depositor to make adjusting journal entries to the Cash account.

False 4. Post-dated checks are not considered cash

False 5. Restricted Cash is Cash that is available for general use and rather is restricted for a special
purpose.

Q3: On May 31, 2017, Rebar Company had a cash balance per books of $6,781.50. The bank

statement from New York State Bank on that date showed a balance of $6,404.60. A comparison

of the statement with the Cash account revealed the following facts.

1. The statement included a debit memo of $40 for the printing of additional company checks

2. Cash sales of $836.15 on May 12 were deposited in the bank. The cash receipts journal entry and
the deposit slip were incorrectly made for $886.15. The bank credited Rebar Company for the
correct amount.

3. Outstanding checks at May 31 totaled $576.25. Deposits in transit were $2,416.15.

4. On May 18, the company issued check No. 1181 for $685 to Lynda Carsen on account. The check,
which cleared the bank in May, was incorrectly journalized and posted by Rebar Company for $658

5. A $3,000 note receivable was collected by the bank for Rebar Company on May 31 plusS80 interest.
The bank charged a collection fee of $20. No interest has been accrued on the note.

6. Included with the cancelled checks was a check issued by Stiner Company to Ted Cress for $800 that
was incorrectly charged to Rebar Company by the bank.

7. On May 31, the bank statement showed an NSF charge of $680 for a check issued by Sue Allison, a
customer, to Rebar Company on account.

Required: < sihal)
(a) Prepare the bank reconciliation at May 31, 2017.
(b) Prepare the necessary adjusting entries for Rebar Company at May 31, 2017.

Answer:
a.

|Page?
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Reber Company
Bank Reconcliation

Cash Balance Per Bank Statment 6,404.60 Cash Balance Per Company Books 6,781.50
Add: Deposite in Transite 2,416.15 Deduct: Bank Srevice Charges (40.00)
Deduct: Outstanding Checks (576.25)  Deduct: Error in sales entry (50.00)
Add: Bank Error 800.00 Deduct: Error in Check #1181 (27.00)

Add: Collections of Notes Reveivable, Plus 3,060.00

Interest, Less Charghes

Deduct: NSF Check (680.00)
Adjusted Cash Balance Per Bank Statment Adjusted Cash Balance Per Company Books

b.

Bank Service Charge 40

Cash 40
Sales Revenue 50
Cash 50

Accounts Payable 27
Cash 27

Cash 3,060

Bank Service Charge 20
Notes Receivable 3,000
Interest Revenue 80

Accounts Receivable 680
Cash 680

End of Chapter
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how companies recognize accounts receivable. o2l libuay @ils pal) w it s

Amounts due from individuals and other companies that are expected to be collected
in cash.

38 Lgluant a8 ghall (o AN S il g ol B G Linteall Hleall

Amounts owed by Written promise for Nontrade receivables such
customers on account amounts to be received. as interest, loans to officers,
that result from the sale Normally requires the advances to employees,
of goods and services. collection of interest. and income taxes.
e Aated il Ol e AN Ay ek e R e Al i Aladll malll
Claall do gD Sl e Sde allly il gall it g ol g pnall (a5 Al 5
Hed) o 5 Ay Jhall ol ey
Jlaaddi g
Elhadeall
Accounts Notes ... .. Other =~
Receivable Receivable Receivables

Types of Receivables 4isall aall) £ i
Amounts due from individuals and other companies that are expected to be collected in cash.
A Lgluans ad siall (5 a1 S il 5 o EY) (e Aladieal) il

gl Avig dlnadl 201l Receivables as a
Company deall Jal oa Percentage of Total Assets

Ford Motor Company el e 3 64 A0 43,29
General Electric 41.5
Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Company

(3M) ettty panill U golia 4554 12.7
DuPont Co. g A 11%7
Intel Corporation Jul s 3.9

Three accounting issues: dsulae Lliad &M

1. Recognizing accounts receivable. o) Slluay ) i)
2. Valuing accounts receivable. Al aed) Cppali
3. Disposing of accounts receivable. Aaall aedll 8 iy ual)

1. Recognizing Accounts Receivable (2l clbiluay ) SeY)
<+ Service organization records a receivable when it performs service on account.
Alaall e daad o5 Ladie i deddld) daliia oo
+ Merchandiser records accounts receivable at the point of sale of merchandise on account.
Ex: Assume that Jordie Co. onJuly 1, 2017, sells merchandise on account to Polo Company for $1,000
terms 2/10, n/30. Prepare the journal entry to record this transaction on the books of Jordie Co.
Y53 1000 Jiis Polo 48 )il Gl e aibiadl el « 2017 s 1 8 Jordie 3858 of i 1Jlal) Jas te
13 s S8 i€ b Albaal) 038 ol o gl 38 jumain /30, ¢ 10/2 155
Jul. 1 Accounts Receivable 1,000
Sale Revenue 1,000

Ex: On July 5, Polo returns merchandise worth $100 to Jordie Co.
Jordie Co.A8 4 ) ¥ 52 100 Aaly pibiar g alel ¢ ol 5 (A 1JGall Jop Ao

Jul. 1 Sale Returns and Allowance 100
Accounts Receivable 100
|Pagel
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Ex: OnJuly 11, Jordie receives payment from Polo Company for the balance due.
LGl ana )l e Polo AS b (e A2da Jordie AS i Cualivd ¢ (sl ) Heai 11 A bl Ja e
Jul. 11 Cash 882
Sales Discount (900 * 0.02) 18
Accounts Receivable 900

-y B

2. Valuing Accounts Receivables 4l cilbilual) "and™ ¢yalii
€ Current asset. A J sl
@ Valuation (cash realizable value). Leiad (Saall dya8il) dagall) apil

Uncollectible Accounts Receivable  Juaaill AL 8 (2l clilua
€ Sales on account raise the possibility of accounts not being collected.
bbeall Juaat ave dalldal) (e cluall Je Gl b 5 @
€ Companies record credit losses as debits to Bad Debt Expense.
e ganall (ygual) cld g paa Ao ppaeS cilall A Gl AN Jas 4@
Alternative Terminology 4Ly cilathias

You will sometimes see Bad Debt Expense Called Uncollectible Accounts Expense )
Jaaaill ALY e llual) sl e A1) Lagirall ggual) cilddi Ula) 5 i

Methods of Accounting for Uncollectible Accounts.  Juaaill A& & cilbiluall e duulaall Gk
Direct Write-Off il chi
Theoretically undesirable: % kil alill (e 48 e o

€ No matching. Gl aa g Y

@ Receivable not stated at cash realizable value.
giiat ¢ Saall 2l el daadll e Al aadl

€ Not acceptable for financial reporting. Al sl dae Y Jgba e
Allowance Method Jal) ddy sk
Losses are estimated:  ilwdd) ,ali oy
€ Better matching. Anlae Jaadl
@ Receivable stated at cash realizable value. Lelal ¢Saal) 408 Lgiagd dipne aed
€ Required by GAAP. GAAP Ui (e wllaa

How are these accounts presented on the Balance Sheet? $4a gan) 44) jaall A& clibuall 038 (o Ay i
Allowance for

Accounts Receivable Doubtful Accounts
Beg. 500 25 Beg.
End. 500 25 End.
ABC Corporation

Balance Sheet (Partial)
Current Assets:

Cash S 330
Accounts Receivable 500
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (25) 475
Inventory 812
Prepaid expense 40

Total Current Assets $1,657
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ABC Corporation

Balance Sheet (Partial)
Current Assets:

Cash S 330
Accounts Receivable, net of 25% Allowance 475
Inventory 812
Prepaid expense 40
Total Current Assets $1,657
Journal entry for credit sale of $100? $ 100 ¢l aod Adlal) j38a J A0
Accounts Receivable 100
Sales 100
Allowance for
Accounts Receivable Doubtful Accounts
Beg. 500 25 Beg.
Sale 100
End. 600 25 End.
Collected $333 on account? Cluall Jo § 333 cran
Cash 333
Accounts Receivable 333
Allowance for
Accounts Receivable Doubtful Accounts
Beg. 500 25 Beg.

Sale 100 333 Coall.

End. 267 25 End.
Bad Debt Expense 15 A garall (o pall Cay jlias
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 15 Lo o KAl cliliadl Jo
Allowance for
Accounts Receivable Doubtful Accounts
Beg. 500 25 Beg.
Sale 100 333 Coll. 15 Est.
End. 267 40 End.

|Page3
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Write-off of uncollectible accounts for $10? Gl ¥ 93 10 frar Jraaill ALY 48 clibuad) Glad
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 10 led o Shal) Slileall Ja
Accounts Receivable 10 Al aedll
Allowance for
Accounts Receivable Doubtful Accounts
Beg. 500 25 Beg.
Sale 100 333 Coll 15 Est

10 W/O w/o 10

End. 257 30 End.

ABC Corporation
Balance Sheet (Partial)
Current Assets:

Cash S 330
Accounts Receivable, net of 30% Allowance 227
Inventory 812
Prepaid expense 40

Total Current Assets $1,409

DIRECT WRITE-OFF METHOD FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
letaai o ol e cilluall § pdll) 4Ll 45, )k
Ex: Assume that Warden Co. writes off M. E. Doran’s $200 balance as uncollectible on December 12.
Warden’s entry is:
12 b Jranill B e o jlicly ¥ 50 200 &l MLE. Doran asa ) cuhi Warden 385 of (2 581 : JUal) Ja Ao
8 Warden Jsa | e

Bad Debt Expense 200 da gl () pall 8y Juaa
Accounts Receivable—M. E. Doran 200 Al aedl)
Theoretically undesirable: kil 4alll (e 48 Qg 0 &
€ No matching. G aa g Y
@ Receivable not stated at cash realizable value. Lefidad (Saall Zoaal) ey A jae e Anaall aedl)
€ Not acceptable for financial reporting. Allall el daey Joia e

ALLOWANCE METHOD FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 8 sl e clibuall Flawd) 43,5k
1. Companies estimate uncollectible accounts receivable. Jraaill ALEN e Aaall aedll IS A jais
2. Debit Bad Debt Expense and credit Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (a contra-asset account).
(AR J pal) s Lo & gl cllaadl plall Gacadia s paall da gnal) ¢ gaal) iy laa
3. Companies debit Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and credit Accounts Receivable at the time the
specific account is written off as uncollectible.
Q8 e o sliely aaad) ) adadi g 8 45100 Gagil) b 5 Leluant b ol sSiial) cilibuall CilS Y (e Ganade

RECORDING ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLES  3,38al) lgduaald o a8l 8 clibwad) Jaad
Ex: Hampson Furniture has credit sales of $1,200,000 in 2017, of which $200,000 remains uncollected at

December 31. The credit manager estimates that $12,000 of these sales will prove uncollectible.
el al JY¥ 52 200¢000 Leie ¢ 2017‘ ple 8 ¥ 531200000 sl Alam) ula-uﬂ L5 tall () guasale A8l s 1Jlia
il ALBE ye Lol Cufipn Glagall 028 (30 )Y 53 12¢000 o) GLaBY) jpde )3 g ey 31 (4 Leluaas
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Dec. 31 Bad Debt Expense 12,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 12,000
HAMPSON FURNITURE
Balance Sheet (Partial)
Current Assets:

Cash S 14,800

Accounts Receivable $200,000

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (12,000) 188,000

Inventory 310,000

Supplies 25,000
Total Current Assets $537,000

The amount of $188,000 represents the expected cash realizable value of the accounts receivable at the
statement date. Ol gl A Anaall liluall g8anll ALLE! dad gial) 4,083 4al) Y 52 188000 @l Jias

RECORDING WRITE-OFF OF AN UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT (ishaall p Jaad A ubdd) Juadd
Ex: The vice-president of finance of Hampson Furniture on March 1, 2018, authorizes a write-off of
the $500 balance owed by R. A. Ware. The entry to record the write-off is:
500 &L dwall iy o3 « 2018 Gusle 1 2 Hampson Furniture 48 &l el (i ) il 1 Jhal) Jas e
1A bl Jadl A8l RA Ware. A5 (3aiwal) ¥ g2
Mar.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 500

Accounts Receivable--- R. A. Ware 500
Accounts Receivable Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Jan. 1 Bal. 200,000 [Mar. 1 500 Mar 1 500 |Jan. 1 Bal. 12,000
Mar. 1 Bal. 199,500 Mar. 1 Bal. 11,500

RECOVERY OF AN UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT 4luasi Jdo i 1 Clua 30 jiud
Ex: OnlJuly 1, R. A. Ware pays the $500 amount that Hampson had written off on March 1. Hampson
makes these entries:

ok 1 (A Gseala ahs Al Y 93 500 ale RA Ware a2 ¢ (sl s) Jsai 1 8 rdball Jam o

July 1 Accounts Receivable--- R. A. Ware 500
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 500
Julyl Cash 500
Accounts Receivable--- R. A. Ware 500

ESTIMATING THE ALLOWANCE Zaaadall a8

Percentage of Sales

Matching

Bad Debts

Sales r—
Expense

Emphasis on Income Statement
Relationships

Management estimates what percentage of credit sales will be uncollectible. This percentage is based
on past experience and anticipated credit policy.
Al bl 5 ALl 5 pall e dandll sda adiad | Juasill 4Gy o Kin Al Gilall Gl 4 gial) Al 3 jlay) jas
RELPA
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Ex: Assume that Gonzalez Company elects to use the percentage-of-sales basis. It concludes that 1% of
net credit sales will become uncollectible. If net credit sales for 2017 are $800,000, the adjusting entry
is:
Cilasae o e 71 O ) palin s ilapaall & ghal) Ll abad plasind JURS Gul) 3356 3858 O G 81 1Al Jasen (Ao

158 ol JBal b ¢ )Y 53 800000 52 2017 alad il Cilasse e S 1) Jianill LB e maans (o)

Dec.31 Bad Debt Expense 8,000
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts 8,000

* $800,000 x 1%

€ Emphasizes matching of expenses with revenues. lal ) e chlaail) Agilas
€ Adjusting entry to record bad debts disregards the existing balance in Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts.

Jeliaad 8 ol Sl Alluall Slaaia A Jsdlaea Sl Jatady da saxall G gaall Jasndl 281 Jhaas
Bad Debt Expense Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Dec. 31 Adj. 8,000 Jan. 1 Bal. 1,723
Dec.31 Adj. 8,000

Dec.31 Bal. 9,723

Percentage of Receivables

Cash Realizable Value

Allowance
Accounts
Receivable for
Doubtful
Accounts

Emphasis on Balance Sheet
Relationships

Management establishes a percentage relationship between the amount of receivables and expected
losses from uncollectible accounts.
Sl ALED j bl G A gidll | leal) 5 Anaall aedl) dlie G Ay siall dpusil) 48Mle 5 HJ0Y) asf

Aging the accounts receivable - customer balances are classified by the length of time they have been
unpaid.
Lt Laslan & ol 3 A 38 53l ) gda o Gl Y B )l il oy - () Alatiual) cililual) a8

Number of Days Past Due
Not
Customer Total Yet Due 1-30 31-60 61-90 Over 90
T. E. Adert $ 600 $ 300 S 200 S 100
R. C. Bortz 300 S 300
B. A. Carl 450 200 S 250
O. L. Diker 700 500 200
T. O. Ebbet 600 300 300
Others 36,950 26,200 5,200 2,450 1,600 1,500
$39,600 $27,000 $5,700 $3,000 $2,000 $1,900
Estimated
Percentage
Uncollectible 2% 4% 10% 20% 40%
Total Estimated
Bad Debts $ 2,228 S 540 S 228 S 300 S 400 S 760
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Ex: Assume the unadjusted trial balance shows Allowance for Doubtful Accounts with a credit balance
of $528. Prepare the adjusting entry assuming $2,228 is the estimate of uncollectible receivables from
the aging schedule.
8 15Y 52 528 o Gila dna b o Kol ililuall Uaiada jelay Janall g Zaal jall ol e o Gl 1dlal) s Ao
AN Jgan e Juanill ALG e Aaal) aedll a8 8 15Y 52 2228 ol oaliEl Baadl) Jiy) dlacly
Dec.31 Bad Debt Expense 1,700
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts 1,700

Bad Debt Expense Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Dec. 31 Adj. 1,700 Bal. 528
Dec. 31 Adj. 1,700
Bal. 2,228
Disposing of Accounts Receivables Aaal) aadl) (b L sl
Companies sell receivables for two major reasons. Lol (i Agal) aadl) S ) g

1. Receivables may be the only reasonable source of cash.

LN J gdaall s ) jaaall 4 dnaall aedl) oS5 8 1
2. Billing and collection are often time-consuming and costly.

Bl 28l g pmnlly i sl 0S5 Le G 2

@M\J\ AN
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. Claims for which formal instruments of credit are issued as proof of the debt are
a. accounts receivable.
b. interest receivable.
c. notes receivable.
d. other receivables.
2. Interest is usually associated with
a. accounts receivable.
b. notes receivable.
c. doubtful accounts.
d. bad debts.
3. The net amount expected to be received in cash from receivables is termed the
a. cashrealizable value.
b. cash-good value.
c. gross cash value.
d. cash-equivalent value.
4. The existing balance in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts is considered in computing bad debt
expense in the
a. direct write-off method.
b. percentage of receivables basis.
c. percentage of sales basis.
d. percentage of receivables and percentage of sales basis.

5. A debit balance in the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
a. isthe normal balance for that account.
b. indicates that actual bad debt write-offs have exceeded previous provisions for bad debts.
c. indicates that actual bad debt write-offs have been less than what was estimated.
d. cannot occur if the percentage of sales method of estimating bad debts is used.
|Page?
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6. Bad Debt Expense is considered
a. an avoidable cost in doing business on a credit basis.
b. aninternal control weakness.
c. anecessary risk of doing business on a credit basis.
d. avoidable unless there is a recession.
7. Two methods of accounting for uncollectible accounts are the
a. allowance method and the accrual method.
b. allowance method and the net realizable method.
c. direct write-off method and the accrual method.
d. direct write-off method and the allowance method.
8. The allowance method of accounting for uncollectible accounts is required if
a. the company makes any credit sales.
b. bad debts are significant in amount.
c. the company is a retailer.
d. the company charges interest on accounts receivable.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

False 1. Trade receivables occur when two companies trade or exchange notes receivables.

True 2. Other receivables include nontrade receivables such as loans to company officers.

True 3. Both accounts receivable and notes receivable represent claims that are expected to be
collected in cash.

False 4. The three primary accounting problems with accounts receivable are: (1) recognizing, (2)
depreciating, and (3) disposing.

True 5. If a retailer assesses a finance charge on the amount owed by a customer, Accounts
Receivable is debited for the amount of the interest.

False 6. The percentage of receivables basis of estimating expected uncollectible accounts
emphasizes income statement relationships.

True 7. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts is a contra asset account.

False 8. Under the allowance method, Bad Debts Expense is debited when an account is deemed
uncollectible and must be written off.
False 9. An aging schedule is prepared only for old accounts receivables that have been past due
for more than one year.
True 10. A factor purchases receivables from businesses for a fee and collects the remittances
directly from customers.

g3: On May 1, Wilton sold merchandise on account to Bates for $50,000 terms 3/15, net 45. On May
4, Bates returns merchandise with a sales price of $2,000. On May 16, Wilton receives payment from
Bates for the balance due. Prepare journal entries to record the May transactions on Wilton’s books.

Solation:
May 1 Accounts Receivable — Bates 50,000
Sales revenue 50,000
May 4 Sales returns and Allowance 2,000
Accounts Receivable — Bates 2,000
May 16 Cash (548,000 —$1,440) 46,560
Sales Discount (548,000 * 0.03) 1,440
Accounts Receivable — Bates 48,000
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Accounts Receivable $30,000 Dr.
Sales revenue $180,000 Cr.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $2,000 Dr.
Bad Debts are estimated to be 10% of Receivable. Prepare the entry to adjust Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts.
Solation:
Bad Debt Expense 5,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 5,000

** (0.10 * $30,000) + $2,000 = 3,000 + 2,000 = $5,000

Q5: At December 31, 2016, House Co. reported the following information on its balance sheet

Accounts receivable 960,000
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 80,000

During 2017, the company had the following transactions related to receivables.

1. Sales on account $3,700,000

2. Sales returns and allowances 50,000

3. Collections of accounts receivable 2,810,000

4. Write-offs of accounts receivable deemed uncollectible 90,000

5. Recovery of bad debts previously written off as uncollectible 29,000
Required:

a) Prepare the journal entries to record each of these five transactions. Assume that no
cash discounts were taken on the collections of accounts receivable.

b) Enter the January 1, 2017, balances in Accounts Receivable and Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts, post the entries to the two accounts (use T-accounts), and
determine the balances.

c) Prepare the journal entry to record bad debt expense for 2017, assuming that an aging
of accounts receivable indicates that expected bad debts are $115,000.

Solution
da.
Case Account Dr. Cr.
1. Accounts receivable 3,700,000
Sales revenue 3,700,000
2. Sales Retunes and allowance 50,000
Accounts receivable 50,000
3. Cash 2,810,000
Accounts receivable 2,810,000
4, Allowance for doubtful account 90,000
Accounts receivable 90,000
5. Accounts receivable 29,000
Allowance for doubtful account 29,000
Cash 29,000
Accounts receivable 29,000
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b.
Accounts Receivable
Dr. Cr.
Beginning Balance 960,000
3,700,000
50,000
2,810,000
90,000
29,000
29,000
Balance 1,710,000

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Dr. Cr.
80,000 @ Beginning Balance
90,000
29,000
19,000 ' Balance
115,000

C. Bad Debt Expense 96,000
Allowance for Doubtful Account 96,000

End"Of Chapter
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END OF Financial Accounting 1 Summary
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